


Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 9:54 AM

To: Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Subject: Refinery Meetings in Santa Fe October 6, 2010

Hey guys.

Just wanted to let you know OCD- SF is meeting with Navajo Refining Company (NRC) and Western Refining SW, Inc.
(Western) on the above subject date in case you would like to participate by telephone conference. OCD- SF will go over
the discharge permit with operators to make sure we are moving forward to address the permit. OCD- SF is under travel
restriction; thus, meetings to discuss facility issues makes sense at this time.

The meetings are as follows:

1) NRC from 10 to Noon: Lovington or Lea Refinery- GW-014 (particularly interested in the environmental site
investigation and GW quality information from the recently installed series of MWs) at the facility within
Lovington's Well Head Protection Area.

An agenda item for the NRC- Artesia Refinery (GW-028) is included in this meeting, but another meeting to
discuss the permit in more detail will likely be scheduled at a later date. Some current issues are: free-product
recovery system is down and a work plan will be submitted by 11/2010 to construct a functional system for
product recovery. Issues with the effluent line east of the facility, across Pecos River and to their 3 UIC Class |
(NH) disposal wells. Randy Dade will be inspecting the line, recent releases with repair, hydrostatic testing
requirements, and requesting a work plan for complete replacement of the effluent line by March of 2011. The
Artesia refinery was assessed a fine by NM OSHA for over $700K for the March 2010 tank explosion that resulted
in loss of life of 2 workers from TX.

2) Western from 1 to 3 p.m.: Gallup Refinery- GW-028 (particularly interested in the tank construction, waste water
pond construction and any permit deadlines). Facility-Wide GW Monitoring Plan will replace the GW sampling
portion of the permit in the upcoming renewal of the discharge permit. The refinery is installing a new waste water
treatment system for the refinery under an EPA CAFO.

A request for a meeting on Western’s Bloomfield Refinery- GW-001 was made today. There is a UIC Class | (NH) Well
within the facility (UICI-009) where a hearing request was received on the discharge permit renewal and the Director is
currently assessing the hearing request. Bloomfield was allowed to idle or shut-in operations under a recently issued
discharge permit renewal. The bulk storage and transportation units are in operation and the UIC Class | well is used for
disposal of recovered product behind the remediation barrier wall and the river. The voluntary biovent remediation project
at the river terrace is still in progress with ground water and surface quality monitoring.

Let me know if you want to listen in and participate or if you have any issues that OCD-SF needs to discuss during the
meetings that would work too. Please contact me if you have questions or wish to discuss any issues you may have
before the meeting.

Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Johnson, Cheryl [Cheryl.Johnson@wnr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:51 AM

To: Van Horn, Kristen, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Riege, Ed; Lieb, Jim

Subject: 2nd Quarter Well Inspection Findings

Good Morning:

As required by the OCD discharge permit to report any presence of water, the following wells indicated the presence of
water during quarterly inspections conducted on 6/3/10.

GWM-3 — gauged on 6/3/10 at 1400 hours: DTW =17.17 ft. DTB = 18.05. Total water level = 0.88 feet. Well is located
on the northwest corner of Evaporation Pond 1(EP1).

GWM-2 — gauged on 6/3/10 at 1409 hours: DTW =17.57 ft. DTB =19.07. Total water level = 1.5 feet. Well is located on
the northwest corner of Aeration Lagoon 2 (between AL2 and EP1)

First Quarter 2010 inspections conducted on 3/3/10 indicated these wells as dry.

Currently there is not enough water in each of the wells to sample for all of the requirements (BTEX, MTBE, GRO/DRO &
GEN CHEM). We may be able to sample for BTEX and GRO/DRO on GWM 3 and possibly have enough water in GWM 2
to gather the full sweep. Please advise what course of action you would like us to take concerning these wells. If you
have any questions please call or e-mail me.

Thanks, cj

Cheryl Johnson
Environmental Specialist

Western Refining - Gallup Refinery
Route 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

505 722 0231 Direct

505 722 0210 Fax

505 722 3833 Main
cheryl.johnson@wnr.com

Safety starts with "S", but always begins with "You"



NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau

' 2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
BILL RICHARDSON RON CURRY

Governor Santa Fe, New Mexico 8§7505-6303 . Secretary
DIANE DENISH Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 . JON GOLDSTEIN
Lieutenant Governor ) WwWW. Hmeny.state. ni. ius : Deputy Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 25, 2008

Mr. Ed Riege

Environmental Superintendent
Western Refining, Gallup Refinery
Route 3, Box 7

Gallup, New Mexico £€7301

RE: NMED RESPONSE TO GALLUP REFINERY
GROUNDWATER CONFIRMATION MONITORING REPORT -
"WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST INC., GALLUP REFINERY - - -+ = v - oo =ooe
EPA ID # NMD000333211 o
HWB-GRCC

Dear Mr. Riege:
The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has completed its review of the Gallup

Refinery Groundwater Confirmation Monitoring Report (the Report), dated May 12, 2008,
submitted on behalf of Western Refining Southwest Inc., Gallup Refinery (the Permittee).

There is no Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) numerical standard for methyl tert-
butyl ether (MTBE). The Permittee muist apply the EPA Region 6 Human Health Medium-
Specific Screening Levels, residential tap water standard for MTBE of 11 pg/L.




Ed Riege

Gallup Refinery
September 25, 2008
Page 2

NMED concurs with the recommendations provided on page 5 that states “GWF recommends
quarterly monitoring in OW-13, OW-14, OW-30, and OW-29 to monitor the contaminant plume
and evaluate the need for abatement of the MTBE. Therefore, the Permittee must conduct the
following:

a. Conduct quarterly monitoring in monitoring wells OW-13, OW-14, OW-30, and OW-
29. ‘

b. The groundwater samples must be analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene,
totally xylenes (BTEX) and MTBE using EPA Method 8021B plus MTBE.

c. The first quarter monitoring occurred in August 2008. Quarterly sampling must be
conducted in November 2008, February 2009, and May 2009 and continue quarterly
until notified otherwise by NMED.

d. The analytical results must be submitted to NMED and the Oil Conservation Division
no later than 15 days after receipt of the final laboratory reports.

e. This information must also be presented in the Annual Groundwater Monitoring
Report. ‘

The Permittee must adhere to all requirements established in this letter.




Ed Riege

Gallup Refinery
September 25, 2008
Page 3

If ydu have questions :regardihg this letter please contact Hope Monzeglio of my staff at
505-476-6045.

Sincerely,

-

rogram Manager
Permits Management Program
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: D. Cobrain NMED HWB
H. Monzeglio NMED HWB
W. Price OCD
C. Chavez OCD
G. Rajen GRCC
File: Reading File and GRCC 2008 File
HWB-GRCC
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 10:45 AM

To: Ed Riege; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: GRCC-08-002 5-23-2008 Approval w-Dir Drilling Sampling Activities.pdf - Adobe Acrobat

Professional
Attachments: GRCC-08-002 5-23-2008 Approval w-Dir Drilling Sampling Activities.pdf

This letter was sent out in today’s mail.

Main HWB Phone: 505-476-6000
Direct Office Phone: 505-476-6055
Fax: 505-476-6030 or 505-476-6060

From: Kieling, John, NMENV

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 9:49 AM
To: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: GRCC-08-002 5-23-2008 Approval w-Dir Drilling Sampling Activities.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

6/27/2008




NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

BILL RICHARDSON RON CURRY
Governor ’ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303 Secretary
DIANE DENISH Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 JON GOLDSTEIN
Lieutenant Governor wivw, nmenv.state. nm.us Deputy Secretary
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
May 23, 2008
Mr. Ed Riege

Environmental Superintendent
Western Refining Gallup Refinery
Route 3, Box 7 :
Gallup, New Mexico 87301

RE: APPROVAL WITH DIRECTION
SUMMARY OF DRILLING AND SAMPLING ACTIVITIES
WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST, INC., GALLUP REFINERY
NMED ID # NMD000333211 ‘
HWB-GRCC-08-002

Dear Mr. Riege:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received Western Refining Southwest,
Inc., Gallup Refinery’s (Permittee) Summary of Drilling and Sampling Activities (Report) dated
April 14, 2008. The Report describes the installation of the replacement monitoring wells in the
vicinity of the New API separator (NAPIS). NMED hereby issues this Approval with Direction
and provides the following comments.

Comment 1 »
The Permittee states on the cover page and on page 2 that the well installation and sampling was

performed in accordance with NMED’s December 20, 2007 approval letter.

The December 20, 2007 letter was an approval of the Permittee’s extension request to install the
monitoring wells at a later date and not an approval of the installation and sampling activities.
The well installation and sampling requirements were established in NMED’s letter dated
October 15, 2007. No revision is-necessary. : S




S

Ed Riege

Giant Gallup Refinery
May 23, 2008

Page 2

Comment 2

The Permittee states on page 4, bullet three that “[a] composite soil sample was collected from
the cuttings from existing monitoring wells KA-2 and KA-3, as well as from replacement
monitoring wells KA-1R, KA-2R, and KA-3R, following installation. The sample was collected
for classification in order to dispose of the cuttings in Western’s on-site landfarm. Cuttings from
the existing monitoring well KA-1 could not be sampled due to damage to the drum. The
composite sample was analyzed for anions per EPA Method 9056A, mercury per EPA Method
7471, and for total metals per EPA Method 6010B. The sample was also to be analyzed for free
liquid, ignitability, corrosivity, and reactivity; and...”

NMED has the following comments:

a. The Permittee must explain why a discrete sample was not collected and analyzed for
volatile organic compounds (VOCs) using EPA Method 8260, since VOCs are
present in the groundwater in this area.

b. The Permittee must explain how the drum contamlng cuttings from KA-1 was
managed since it was not sampled

c. The Permittee must obtain permission from the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) to
dispose of the cuttings at the on-site landfarm and test the soils as required by OCD.

Comment 3
The Permittee states on page 5 (Groundwater Analytical Results) that “[m]ethyl tert-butyl ether
was detected at 260 pg/L, which is above the NMWQCC standard of 100 pg/L.”

There is no Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) numerical standard for methyl tert-
butyl ether (MTBE). In the future, the Permittee must apply the EPA Region 6 Human Health
Medium- Specific Screening Levels, residential water standard for MTBE, which is currently 11

ng/L.

Comment 4
The Permittee provides a summary of fluid level measurements in Table 1. The depth to water
(DTW) measurements for KA-3 were 12.50 feet below ground surface (bgs) on 6/12/07, 8.50 feet

bgs on 6/21/07, and 8.61 feet bgs on 3/20/08.
There appears to be a significant difference between the DTW measurement collected on June

12, 2007 and the measurements collected on June 21, 2007 and the March 20, 2008. The
Permittee must explain this significant difference in the water level measurements.

O



Ed Riege

Giant Gallup Refinery
May 23, 2008

Page 3

The Permittee must submit a response to this Approval with Direction addressing all comments
requiring a response to NMED on or before July 7, 2008.

If you have any questions regarding this letter please call Hope Monzeglio of my staff at (505)
476-6045.

Sincerely,

€A
ohn E. Kjelin:/é/

Program Manager
Permits Management Program
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
C. Frischkorn, NMED HWB
H. Monzeglio, NMED HWB
W. Price, OCD
C. Chavez, OCD
B. Powell, OCD Aztec Office
G. Ragen, Western Gallup
File: Reading and GRCC 2008
HWB-GRCC-08-002




Page 1 of 1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent:  Wednesday, February 27, 2008 8:32 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Subject: Kleinfelder Notification of MW installation at Gallup Refinery (GW-32)

Hope:

FYI, | received the notification letter dated February 21, 2008, from Fred Schelby (Kleinfelder) regarding the
monitor well installation and disposition of contaminated soils at the refinery landfarm. | called to inform him that
the facility landfarm provisions are in the OCD Discharge Plan and that the OCD also needs to receive and review
the analytical data for our records. Please contact me if you have questions. Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http/fwww.emnrd.state .nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

2/27/2008



KLEINFELDER ReECElVED
. 208 FEB 26 PM 2 16

February 21, 2008
File No 84679 .4-ALBO8LT001
CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Ms Hope Monzeglio
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Notification of Drilling Activities
Western Refining Company, Gallup Refinery
Gallup, New Mexico
NMED ID # NMD000333211
HWB-GRCC-07-001

Dear Ms Monzeglio,

Kleinfelder West, Inc. (Kleinfelder), on behalf of Western Refining Company (Western), is submitting this
notification that monitor wells KA-1R, KA-2R and KA-3R will be installed at the above referenced site
between March 13-15, 2008. Monitor wells KA-1 and KA-2 will be abandoned and the groundwater in
wells KA-1R and KA-2R will be sampled during this time.

The well installation and sampling will be in accordance with Kleinfelder's December 12, 2007 letter and
the New Mexico Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau’s (NMED-HWB) December 20, 2007
approval letter.

Drill cuttings will be temporarily stored in drums on site. A composite sample from the soil cuttings from
the March 2008 well instailation will be sampled during the March 2008 event and analyzed for
Hazardous Waste classification (reactivity, corrosivity, ignitability/flashpoint, total metals), paint filter test,
and chlorides. Pending laboratory results and approval from the NMED, the soil will be disposed in
Western’s Gallup Oil Conservation District (OCD})-permitted land farm. Monitor well development and
purge water will be disposed in the Western Refining’'s new oil water separator, located on site at the
Gallup Refinery.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (505) 344-7373.

Respectfully submitted,

KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. Reviewed by:

- # 7

. g S
e nF Sem a4
Eileen L. Shannon, P.G. Fred T. Schelby, P E.
Project Manager Area Manager
oles Jim Lieb, Western Refining Company

Ed Reige, Western Refining Company
D. Cobrain, NMED-HWB

C. Frischkorn, NMED-HWB

C. Chavez, NMOCD

W. Price, NMOCD

B. Powell, NMOCD Aztec Office

84679.4-ALBO8LTO01 2/21/08
Copyright 2008, Kleinfelder Page 1 of 1 Rev. 0

KLEINFELDER 8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B, Albuquerque, NM 87113 (505) 344-7373  (505) 344-1711 fax
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February 22, 2008

Carl Chavez
Environmental Engineer
Oil Conservation Division
1220 5. Saint Francis Street
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Revised Schedules for OCD Discharge Permit GW-032
Dear Carl and Hope:

During our meeting on February 11th, Wayne Price mentioned that the Western
Refining Gallup Refinery would be allowed more time for meeting conditions in
the OCD Discharge permit and that the changed.schedules could be adopted as a
minor permit modification. Western presents a revised schedule. These
schedule changes will allow Western sufficient time to evaluate cost effective
alternatives and complete the permit requirements in a timely manner. For some
requirements, Western respectfully requests additional time beyond the 120 days
change provided in your February 19t email to Western . Western’s reasons for
the additional time are presented in the following sections.

Condition 9 Above Ground Tanks Impermeable Secondary Containment
Requirement

As discussed in the meeting on February 11, as an alternative to lining secondary
containments, Western proposes to implement an automatic tank gauging
system in all of its large liquid storage tanks in the tank farm. We will install the
gauges after tinal engineering design of the system is completed and the
necessary capital funding from Corporate has been approved. The automatic
tank gauges will be installed initially in our highest priority liquid storage tanks

Page 1 of 4
1-40 Exit 39, Jamestown, New Mexnco 87347 » 505 722-3833 « www.wnr.com

Mail: Route 3 Box 7, Gallup, New Mexico 87301



(tanks with the highest volumetric turnover rates) such as our Marketing tanks.
Western will install radar assembly bells on two Marketing tanks in 2008; the
console for monitoring the signals from these two gauges will be installed at a
later time. Some tanks have the 6- or 8-inch diameter thief vents on their roofs so
that the radar bells could be installed without needing to take the tanks out of
service for installation. Western will conduct an inventory of each of our tank
farm tanks to determine the tanks with the existing thief vents where the gauges
can be installed. Radar gauges could be installed fairly quickly in the tanks with
existing thief vents over the course of a few years. Tanks without existing thief
vents will be modified when the tanks are taken out of service according to
Western’s API 653 inspection schedule. This would allow for as many as 7 or 8
tanks per year to be fitted with radar gauges. According to this schedule, each of
the liquid storage tanks in the tank farm should be equipped with the automatic
gauges within a fifteen year period beginning in 2008, many much sooner.

Western will line the containments of smaller sized storage tanks where the
containments are currently diked clay. Most of the Gallup Refinery’s smaller
tanks, such as our additive tanks, are already equipped with concrete secondary
containments.

As we discussed during the meeting, Western is installing secondary bottoms on
tanks that fail inspection during the API 653 inspections. In the system that
Western uses at the Gallup Refinery, a thick HDPE or FRP liner is laid over the
steel tank bottom and fusion lined along the side of the tank. Three to five inches
of sand is spread and compacted over the liner. .Next, a leak detection network
of perforated piping, arranged in a radial starfish pattern, is constructed on the
sand. Additional sand from a freshwater beach is mounded on the leak detection
piping and compacted into a convex form. A new steel floor is then installed on
top of the sand.

Condition 16.B. Repair New API Separator
Western expects the work to repair the New API separator to be completed by
March 15, 2008.

Condition 16. C. Activated Sludge Wastewater Treatment Study and Design
and Condition 16. D Aeration Lagoons Replacement Engineering
Design/Construction Plan and Schedule

Western is requesting a change on the deadline for submitting the activated
sludge waste water treatment study, design and the aeration lagoons

Page 2 of 4



replacement plan and schedule. Changing the deadline for these items to March
1, 2009 will provide Western with the time it will need to obtain results from
piloting alternative wastewater treatment systems including a membrane bio-
reactor (MBR) in conjunction with an activated sludge process and to evaluate
other technologies and options. This change is based on the fact that the
suggested period by the vendor for a thorough MBR pilot study is at least three
months. The availability of the MBR pilot is pretty tight so it may take at least a
month to acquire and several weeks to get it up and running (need to first get the
activated sludge process running smoothly). Then it may take up to month for
the pilot plant data to be analyzed by the consultant and presented to Western.
Western will need time to evaluate the report and select the best alternative to
implement. The activated sludge process or equivalent treatment system will be
a large and complex project requiring significant engineering and design effort
requiring time and funding. Hence, Western requests March 1, 2009 as the
deadline for submittal of the treatment study and the engineering design of the
tank based activated sludge treatment process or equivalent. This time schedule
will also coincide with the Section 16.C.2. requirement for monthly grab samples
at EP-1 through December 2008 allowing time for analysis of the December 2008
data.

As noted, Western is considering replacing the existing aeration lagoons with a
tank based activated sludge treatment process or alternative equivalent systems.
Western is also evaluating whether lining the lagoons is feasible. Hence the
activated sludge treatment engineering design or alternatives will serve also as
the aeration lagoons replacement engineering design/construction plan.

Western will also provide by March 1, 2009, the schedule for the implementation
of the activated sludge or alternative treatment process and tentative closure of
the aeration lagoons. Between now and December 31, 2008, Western will sample
the sludge in the lagoons to determine the proper handling and disposition of the
sediments that will be removed from the lagoons prior to their closure unless
Western decides to line the aeration lagoons.

Condition 16. E. Evaporation Ponds - Engineering Design/Construction Plan to
Single Line the Evaporation Pond EP-1 or Alternative Plan

The design of the activated sludge treatment or alternative process will have a
bearing on the decision as to whether single lining or an alternative will be
needed in EP-1. Hence Western proposes to move this deadline for a plan also
to March 1, 2009.

Page 3 of 4



Condition 24.A. and 24.B. Installation of Dual Separation Device and
Emergency Holding Tank for Pilot Travel Center Waste Water

Western proposes to change the deadline for construction of the dual separation
device and the emergency 48-hours storage to March 1, 2009. Western expects
the engineering and design will be completed by April 2008. Requests for
proposal will be sent by June 2008. The change will provide Western with the
time to negotiate a new contract with the Pilot Travel Center (Pilot) to share the
capital costs for the Pilot wastewater treatment and storage equipment.

Condition 24.E. Biohazard O&M Plan for WW Treatment Facility

Western proposes to change the due date for the biohazard O&M plan also to
March 1, 2009 to be consistent with the other requirements for the waste water
treatment study and design.

Attached is a schedule with Western’s proposed deadlines as presented in this
letter. The requested changes are shaded. Your consideration in approval of
Western’s proposed schedule and plan is greatly appreciated. If you have any
questions regarding the plan presented in this letter, please feel free to contact Ed
Riege at (505) 722-0217 or Jim Lieb at (505) 722-0227. ’

Sincerely,

Med § (s

Mark B. Turri
General Manager, Gallup Refinery

\Cc: Ed Riege

Don Riley
Jim Lieb
Ann Allen

Allen Hains
Ed Cote - HRC
Wayne Price - OCD
Dave Cobrain - NMED

Page 4 of 4
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Enwronmental Actlon Update

o Presentatlon to
“The New Mexico
QOil Conservat|on D|V|S|on and
“The-New Mexico g
Enwronment Department

Western Refmlng
GaIIup Reﬂnery
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Western” oo
. Refining .

~ Gallup: Refmery Proposed Site Plan
~ (Preliminary)

EVAPORATION
POND NO. I

SEPARA
EVAPORATION /1
POND NO. 2 TANK Ammﬂ O (

) s2lan
=

o :
M- &Y N\ (oo

Western - - =00 -
meﬁnmumg] BT

,'Sanltary Wastewa er?DuaI Phase Separatlon System

Status of Repalrs to> New API Separator (Slemens SS Lmer)

Stormwater Engmeermg Plan to Replace OId API Separator

AIternatlve_Plan__and_,Schedule for Storage Tanks

R I N N




Western -
W Refining -

1 New: Wastewater Treatment
~Plant: DeS|gn Development

a. Actlvated Sludge Pl|0t Plant Completed

_b. Currently Evaluatlng Membrane B|oreactor Technology

Western -
meﬁﬁmﬁmg}
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Western . LT
meﬁumnmg - SR e

_ Actlvated SIudge P|Iot Plant ‘Results

nghly blodegradable wastewater WhICh sustalned : ~
i -"jblologlcal act|V|ty S T

) _-‘Membrane testmg durlng ﬁnal two. weeks showed
“- profnise. -QOil-and- ‘grease was. reduced from 80 mg/l to 2

- mg/I by membrane L TEERL T T :

Western = -
- Refining -

Gallup Reﬂnery Proposed (Prellmlnary)
Process Wastewater Flow Diagram

ACTWATED SLUDGE
PROCESS -
2 —>Dw~>O—>'O—>O~>[”_mE~—>m*m =
NEW APL SENZENE | EQUALZATION ANOC AERATN TIT
SEPARATOR STRIPPERS B0~ REACTOR oo
| SLUDGE R
STORMWATER | \1/
TANKS |
| [T —
! V
| : SLUDGE
| :
T | A PROPOSED
T CURRENT : ALTERNATIVE




Western~
A meﬁﬁmﬁmg] ’

e_mbrane Bloreactor Evaluatlon_(_Prehmmary)

7‘0‘ l"Membrane bloreactors (MBR s) are hlgh rate act|vated sludge :
~ systems that use_ ultrafiltration membranes to replace the ----.
 clarifier and sand fllter ’ :

. A'The beneflts of an MBR are as foIIows
1.

2. Less ¢ operator afte
,-operatlng a cIarlfler

- 4' MBR S produce a-f_ractlon of the waste;s udge of an-
actlvated sIudge system because of Iong sludge age

A Basic MBR Production Train (Preliminary)

1. Biological reactor
2. ZeeWeed® Membranes
3. Permeate pump & air blower

4. Control panel
5. Permeate & air piping

@ imagination ot work




What is an MBR?

Conventional Multi-Step Tertiary Treatment Process
Efftuent for
|nﬂuen'.—’ -—-@ —b ——’ Discharge o
Reuse
Screen Primary Aeration Secondary Sand
Clarifier Basin Clarifier Filter

{Optional)

ZeeWeed® MBR Simplified Treatment Process

e ; —ty lnﬂuem——)--b

Fine Membrane
Screen Bioreactor
(MBR)

High Quatity

Effluent for
Discharge, Reuse
of Recycle

Activated
Sludge
Process

Combines membrane technology with biological
treatment replacing conventional clarification and
filtration with a single step.

imagination at work

Refinery / Petrochemical Sites - WW

Location Startup Size (gpd) Application
Syndial — Porto Marghera, ltaly 2005 12,550,000 ZW MBR (P)
Yanshan Petrochemical, China 2004 6,815,640 ZW tertiary + RO (P)
Borsodchem, Hungary 2004 158,500 ZW MBR + RO (P)
Syndial Manfredonia, Italy 2004 760,000 ZW tertiary (P)
Marathon Oil, KY, USA 2003 50,000 ZW MBR (R)
MOL Rt., Zalai Finomitéban 2003 126,720 ZW MBR (R)
(ZAF1) Plant, Hungary
ExxonMobil Chemical, China 2002 12,700 ZW MBR (P)
PEMEX, Minatitlan, Mexico 2001 5,700,000 ADF ZW tertiary + RO (R)

6,912,000 MDF

ExxonMobil Chemical, LA, USA 1996 40,000 Tubular MBR (P)

R =refinery; P = petrochemical
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2 Sanltary Wastewater Dual Pnase
Sepaf atl_on System De5|gn

- lift station-building- wnth an mternal steel tank W|th secondary
contammentw’ =T ) a

a. Flgure 1 and 2 shows the proposed dual- phase separatlon and ST

" b. Western’ Reflnmg has soI|C|ted quotatlons for the. 120,000° gaIIon-

~~ storage for:the:Pilot -Travel Center (48-hour Emergency)- Samtary

S Wastewater-expected to be ordered in: February s

< e Lift statlon-a d diial- phase separatnon system components re- - f;
T ‘expected to be ordered in: February once: flna! destgn is: complete

Western S
. Refining

Figure 13 Pilot Travel C Center Diial- Phase
Separatlon and Lift Statlon BU|Id|ng

I } Exnsnm; SANITARY 25'-0"
CE MAI

JL

A
——

11'~-0"

TO 80,000
GALLON TANK

15" SHIPS LADDER

TO ACTIVATED
SLUDGE PLANT

GASKET PLATE
COVERS ALL

AROUND\ SCREEN L |_ﬂ m [— M i




Western -
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Flgure 2 PIIOt Travel Center DuaI Phase' .
Separat|on and Lift Station- BU|Id|ng :

Western L
[R}eﬁﬁtmﬁmgj “,'..

3 Status of_-Repalrs
to NeW“API*' :
: S‘eparat’ot




Western ST
. Refimning T

API-‘ Sepa rator

a. Western Refmmg is. plannlng to abandon the old API
N Separator '

b. The new tank system has the capacity- to-collect and store -
@100 year, 1 hourstorm. The:stored water will then be
‘pumped to the New API Separator at a- controlled rate.

c. Western. Reﬁnmg is: currently evaluatlng movmg the
- recently cleaned, former slop oil tanks to an area-east

of -the: lagoons

Western .
W@ﬁn&nnmg}

"estern Refining: has begun;the schedullng

) and englneerlng of |mprovements to the tank bottoms (see footnote 1).

. Advanced Tank Gauglng System Western Reflnlng;‘proposes as the -
preferred alternatlve “to lining | the tank containments (good- busmess
practlce) The tank: gauging system WI|| be: cont|nuously monltored -around’”

Follow- up any spllls wnth an aggresswe splll response for all Spl||S regardless
of the Slze -Immediate: spnll response w1th effectlve-splll remedlatlon SR

(1) - Western wnll_lnstall secondary tank:
- o] “have-defective. bottoms as. “part of the reﬂn
program (API 653 L ;

10



Western -
. Refimning ..

'Western Reflnlng Tank Inspectlon B

. Round the clock securlty perlmeter searches and fencmg - i{~
»An APL653-External Inspectlon is‘conducted: every '5 years or '

“less: dependlng on-the- service: of. the tank.

-8 "An.APL 653 Internal. Inspe on is conducted- very 10 years or
" _less depending-on the:service of the tank: -

: 0, _A:hydro_test:-on fire:water and foam plplng |s conducted every 5-,

- years for mechanlcal integrity..

‘-g’ “All: pressure vacuum:- breather vents are serwced_and tested
every outage T

AIl API 653 |nspect|ons are conducted acco T
"Code . e

11



Tank Intelligence solutions:

The Rnsemount TankRacar Rex system s as
fexible 2 it is robust. Depending on your
selup, you may benelil mast from 2 single
staacalone 12037 gauge with a fucal Ieaciul
or lrom a camplete systom salution handling
‘hundreds of tanks and distributing data on a
glohatlevel via the InteeneL.

tavel and volume

A single Kosemount Tankkadar Rex gauge
maurted vn top af 2n oll taak will deliver
measured liquid kevel values as well as cal
colated content values such s Talal Observed
Volume {1V, I stand-alone applicatons. the
readaut typically camprises 3 Remote Display
Unéton the tank wp or on the ground.

The Rosemount TankRadar Rex system

Temperature and wates interface
Complement the Rea gouge with a Multispot
Fhermometer and an inlcgrated Water Level
Sersul. Now the Rex system wil ot only deli
vor measured liquid fewet and volume, bat
also cakulated average temperature and water
Interlace level. With such Wwmperature dota
avaltable. level values are corrected for any
Ihermal expansion ul the tank wafls. Using the
Tankmaster software, you get Gross Observed
Volume {GOV), Gruss Standard Volume {GSV),
and Net Standard Valume (NSV)-

Hydrostatic and vapor pressure
Now adkd twe> Digital Pessure Transimiters. One
atthe bottorm of the tank, in the Fguid, and one

: Contamments WI|| nee '

12
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Western

GALLUP REFINERY

January 22, 2008

Carl Chavez, Environmental Engr.
, Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Dear Mr. Chavez and Ms. Monzeglio:

Enclosed is the closure plan and financial assurance cost estimate report for the
evaporation ponds at the Gallup Refinery. The report is being submitted as required by
Condition 27 in the discharge permit (GW-32). The report was prepared for Western
Refining by the environmental engineering firm Gannett Fleming West, Inc. in
Albuquerque.

If you have any questions regarding the report please contact Mr. Ed Riege at (505) 722-
0217.

Sincerely,
im Lieb
nvironmental Engineer
estern Refining, Gallup Refinery

Cc: Ed Riege

1-40 Exit 39, Jamestown, New Mexico 87347 505 722-3833 « www.wnr.com
Mail: Route 3 Box 7, Gallup, New Mexico 87301



EVAPORATION POND CLOSURE
PLAN

Giant Ciniza Refinery

November, 2007

Prepared for

Prepared By:

Gannett Flemming West, Inc.

2155 Louisiana Blvd NE, Suite 7000
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
Office (505) 265-8468
Fax (505) 881-2513



EVAPORATION POND CLOSURE
PLAN

Giant Ciniza Refinery

November, 2007

I, Mike Brazie, being a registered Professional Engineer in the state of New Mexico
(NMPE #9376) certify that this closure plan was prepared by me or under my direct
supervision.

Mike Brazie Date
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SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

This closure plan has been prepared for the evaporation ponds at the Giant Ciniza
Refinery. The refinery is located on the north side of Interstate 40, approximately 17
miles east of Gallup, New Mexico. Within the refinery, the evaporation ponds are
located on a flat plain to the west of the process unit and tank farm, in the NW%, Sec. 33,
T. 15 N.,R. 15 W, McKinley County, New Mexico. Figure 1 is a location map for the
refinery. The ponds are part of the refinery’s wastewater treatment system, with effluent

from the aeration basins directed to the ponds and allowed to evaporate. _Ij&es_s)yat@r— ) ﬁ
from the refinery goes through the API separator for@eLmac e:, and then to the |, E2ome. Mpf
aeration basins for secondarx:y treatment, and finally tofthe evay tiof)sponds for ﬁnal ' '

fgfdr* <V

ately 120 acres.

feet in helght

The refinery operates under a RCRA Hazardou
NMD00033321 1 1. The e 15

silt with a hydrduhc conducﬁwty of less than 10 cm/sec.

The evaporation ponds "ere investigated in the early 1990’s. The investigation included
collection and analy51s of several soil and groundwater samples in the pond areas. No
organic contaminants were detected in any of the groundwater samples, indicating no
contaminants were migrating to the groundwater from the ponds. Soil samples collected
from the perimeter and beneath the ponds (angle drill holes) detected no volatile organic
compounds (VOCs) or semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs), except trace amounts
of toluene (5 png/l maximum), in 8 of the 56 soil samples. Based on these results, EPA
concurred with the NFA finding for these evaporation ponds.



SITE GEOLOGY

Bedrock at the site is the late Triassic Chinle Formation, which consists primarily of
interbedded claystone and siltstone with minor amounts of sandstone and limestone. The
Chinle Formation has a total thickness of about 1,600 feet in this area, and is generally
not water-bearing, although water has been encountered in some of the minor inter-
bedded sandstone lenses. Generally, the Chinle Formation acts as an aquitard.

SURFACE AND GROUNDWATER HYDROLOGY

The site is located within the Rio Puerco valley, north of the Zuni Uplift. Surface water
flow off the site is generally northwest by overland flow to the tl;rbutarles of the Rio
Puerco north of the site. The Rio Puerco is a principal tributary of the Rio Grande, which
is east of the site.

Based on information on record at the Office of the State Engmee )SE), groundwater
in the area of the site ranges in depth up to 117 feet; ‘With the average depth to
groundwater of 45 feet, based on records for 13 wells within Section 33.°%G oundwater at
the site is obtained from multiple depths betwéen 580 and 1«6)70 feet below gw und
surface.

The refinery has been sampling groundwater near the evapor%tlon ponds on an annual
basis, in compliance with the requlrements of the RCRA permit.. The latest results
(November 2006), detected no VOCs or SVOCS inithe groundwater beneath the
evaporation ponds. \

be regraded,"and revegetated This section describes these operations.

POTENTIAL FOR SITE REMEDIATION

Based on historic sampling results and a risk-based assessment performed using the API
model VADSAT, the need for remediation of the evaporation ponds is not anticipated.
Sampling is performed at 7 groundwater monitoring wells in the area of the ponds, soil
sampling has been conducted around the ponds, and the water within the ponds has been
sampled. The ponds were also identified as Solid Waste Management Unit (SWMU #2)
in the RFI, which concluded no further action was required at the ponds.

Recent sampling results for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX) and
chloride are summarized on Table 1. These results indicate no contaminants have



migrated from the evaporation ponds. In addition, the VADSAT model indicated no salt
migration below the ponds. Details of the modeling and the modeling results are in
Appendix A. See Figure 2 for the locations of the monitoring wells.

Table 1. 2007 Groundwater Sampling Results (BTEX in pg/l, chloride in mg/l)

WELL BENZENE | TOLUENE | ETHYLBENZENE | XYLENES | CHLORIDE
BW-1C ND ND ND ND 36
BW-2A ND ND ND ND 39
BW-2B ND ND ND ND 31
BW-2C ND ND ND 42
BW-3B ND ND ND - 33
BW-3C ND ND ND 38

submitted to OCD to document that the ponds meet.c‘( Qs
grading the ponds.

WATER EVAPORATION

As part of the evaporation pond closure plan, treate
discharged to the evaporatlo ponds The* water remai
allowed to evaporate wrth en n

’&x\ A?

% il beneath the ponds must be treated or removed due
evsé,MeMCO Environment Department (NMED)
istoric sampling and modeling discussed

i ated for closure of the ponds However should the

to the presence of contam
ng' %%%ls, (SSL

remediation is requi‘r d, it) (111 mostly likely be to treat chlorides. Increased chloride
levels may adversely;impact vegetation growth. Such contamination may not be a
significant issue except for the post-closure revegetation program. Note that an excess
of fill material will be available, and this clean soil soil may be added or blended into the
pond areas where chloride levels do not support plant roots. The treated soil at these
locations should support plant growth and a root system.

SITE GRADING

Once the water in the ponds has evaporated, the ponds will be graded. A plan of the
existing ponds is shown on Figure 2 and the final grade on Figure 3. The grading has
been designed to restore the area of the ponds approximately back to the natural contours
prior to construction of the ponds. The material volumes are presented on page 6 of this



closure plan. Final grade will be attained by grading the bermed soils into the pond areas,
supplementing the material requirements by grading soils from the areas immediately
adjacent to the ponds, if needed. Because all of the property is owned by the refinery,
there will be no need to import soils for the closure grading. Based on the models
generated from existing site topography and proposed grading, there is an excess of
approximately 2326 cubic yards (CY) of material within the berms themselves. This
excess material will be used to fill any areas that have been regraded after the survey of
the pond area. Excess topsoil material from cut areas will be stockpiled and used for
final cover, and the grubbed materials will be disposed of on site or at a local landfill.
Elevation at final grade will range from 6870 feet to 6890 feet, w1th a slope of
approximately 0.7 percent to the west. R

ROAD RECLAMATION

Most of the roads in the pond area are unpaved surfaces on the berms:or between the
ponds. These areas will be re-contoured along with the ponds No pav\ed\roadways are

after closure of the ponds.

SITE DRAINAGE

No drainage structures will be requiréd.at closure. The final grade will provide a general
slope of about 0.7 percent to the west , cons 1stent W1th the natural contours and drainage

property. Because of the low grade and thé, evegetatlon atfclosure no erosion protection
other than site vegetatlon is necessary or planned &

dments will be determmed based on site- specific evaluations at the time of
closure. Inorgamc fertlllzer wnll be added to increase nitrogen, phosphate, and potassium
available to plants, : as requ1red by analytical results of the soils. Mulch will be applied
after seeding to conserve soil moisture and protect against soil erosion until the plants
have taken root. Pl tmg will be performed between May and September.

&
Amended areas will be seeded with a mixture of native grasses and forbs that will not
depend on external application of water or fertilizer. The plant species native to the area,
as listed in the NRCS Soil Survey of MicKinley Area, New Mexico, are shown on Table
2. Specific species, composition percentages, and seeding rates will be determined
during a vegetation survey conducted as part of the closure operations.



Table 2. Native Plant Species

Alkalai Sacaton | Fourwing Blue Grama Inland Saltgrass | Rabbitbrush
Saltbush

Western Black Bottlebrush Mat Muhly

Wheatgrass Greasewood Squirreltail

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

A stormwater discharge permit (NPDES) will be required for construction activities
during site closure, and must be obtained prior to implementing the.closure operations.
Temporary erosion control measures, such as silt fence, will be:p aced around the
construction zone during construction, but will be removed upon completion of the site
closure. Figure 3 shows the location of the silt fence for temp ary erosion and sediment
control. Dust will be controlled periodically during earthmovmg operations by watering
haul roads and other dust-generating areas, as necessary O

CLOSURE OPERATIONS AND SCHEBULE

E
Although a specific schedule of operat1ons will be prepar gd by the construction
contractor selected to perform the closure, a general schedule follows

Week 1: : - -

¢ Notify OCD that closure operat1ons w1ll§commence

¢ Notify EPA that the’ evaporatlon ponds (SWMU No 2) will be permanently
closed T

e Stop wastewat‘»

e Prepare Storm W

e Perform vegetation survey and soil analysis for amendments and seed mix
e Final contour area

Week 8:
¢ Revegetate




CLOSURE COST ESTIMATE

The closure costs were estimated by calculating material volumes and using estimated
unit bid prices. Material volumes for each pond were calculated based on pond size
versus total cut, and are summarized on Table 3. Costs per pond were calculated based

on pond area versus total cost and are summarized on Table 4.

Table 3. Pond Volumes

Table 4. Pond Costs

Pond Number | Pond Area | Pond Volume Pond Number] Pond Area Pond Cost
(ac) (CY) (ac) (%)
2 7.5 9712 7.5 $81,199
3 4.2 5439 $45,471
4 2.4 3108 $25,984
5 6.3 8158 $68,207
6 14.2 18388 $153,737
7 20.8 26935 $225,191
8 9.3 12043 $100,687
9 22.8 29525 $246,845
10 17 2201 $18,405
11 20.5 $221,944
12 12.7 $137,497
Total 122.4 122.4 $1,325,165

Earthwork quantities

including the

% T
tmg contour map of the refinery,
a/l gradmg plan developed as part of thls

of the closur st estimate for this closure plan. The final contours were then designed
integrally with he ex1st1ng£{§rades around the ponds, with the final contours of the closed
ponds tied to those;g‘ undmg elevations and contours, with adequate slope to provide
drainage by sheet flo nto the natural drainage areas to the west of the ponds.

The cut and fill requirements were then determined by comparing the existing model to
the proposed model generated by the proposed grading plan. This resulted in an excess
of 2,326 CY of material, which is available from the berms surrounding the ponds. This
excess represents the amount of material that will be available for additional fill or soil
blending. The overall volumes are as follows: '

Total Volume of Cut 158,352 CY
Total Volume of Fill 156,026 CY
Net 2,326 CY (Excess)




Silt fence requirements are shown on Figure 3. Silt fence will be placed along the lower
gradient of the construction zone. A total of 5800 linear feet (LF) of silt fence will be
required.

Revegetation acreage was determined from the grading plan, based on the area of
disturbance. This includes the area scraped to meet the fill requirements. The acreage of
each pond is summarized on Table 3. The total acreage to be revegetated is 182 AC.

The following items were considered incidental, and not separated out in the estimate:

Water for dust control, incidental to grading and shaping’ (ﬁf&ltem 5)

I.

2. Silt fence management, incidental to SWPPP (Bid Item 2)

3. Soil analysis, incidental to revegetation (Bid Item 6) e,

4. Over-seeding, soil amendment, or blending, mdental to reve; etation (Bid Item 6)

5. Notifications, permits and clearances, mmdental%to mobilizati n (B1d Item 1)
COST ESTIMATE

described above, and applying average unit bid (AUBs) and an independent estimate of
constructlon unit costs. The earthwork umt costs developed for thls estimate are mcluded

eabased*‘*‘ohrthe earthwork material volumes required to close the

The earthwork COStS:

; etation:costs are based on the acreages of the ponds and
addmona area of disturba ¢e. The cost for silt fence is based on the placement shown on
Figure 3. Mobilization and: SWPPP costs were estimated as lump sum for the entire
project, assummg the entire closure will be performed in a single mobilization.
Engineering and’ constructlon services (E&C) were assumed to be 10% of construction
costs, and New Mexico: Gross Receipts Tax (NMGRT) was applied at the current
(November 2007) MgKmley County rate of 6.625 percent.

Because no post-closure care or monitoring is anticipated, no costs for those items are
included in the estimate. Based on VADSAT modeling and historic site monitoring
results, no over-excavation of soil was estimated. If contamination is found above SSLs
at the time of closure, it is expected to be chlorides, which could impact plant growth.
However, research has indicated that a soil cover of 5 feet above salt-contaminated soil in
New Mexico can be sufficient to prevent wicking of salt to the plant root zone, and so if
chlorides become a problem at closure, additional soil cover will most likely be the



appropriate remediation approach for these ponds. Other options may include gypsum
treatment or application of other salt-inhibiting materials.

Based on these assumptions and the cost estimating method described, the total estimated

closure cost for the evaporation ponds is $1,325,165. See Appendix B for a complete
breakdown of costs.

REFERENCES

Giant Ciniza Refining Co., RFI Phase 1 Supplemental Report Au u§t21, 1991

Giant Ciniza Refining Co., RFI Phase II Report, October 1, 199
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Giant Ciniza Refining Co., Post Closure Care Perr;li’e,%%

Giant Ciniza Refining Co., OCD Draft Discharge.Permit, :Tgly 9,2007
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Natural Resources Conservation Service, Soil Survey of McKinley Area, New Mexico,
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 5:24 PM
To: 'Jim Lieb"; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl
Johnson; Loretta Morgan; Joel Quinones; Butch Turpen; Ann Allen

Subject: RE: Ethanol Spill at Western (Giant) Refining Gallup
Jim:
In addition to NMED’s requirements below:
Jim
| received your message about the ethanol spill.

For disposal purposes any excavated sail should be analyzed for ethanol, diesel range organics (DRO) extended
and gasoline range organics (GRO). If GRQ is greater than 40 ppm then the sample must also be analyzed for
EPA Method 8260. Flash point should also be run. The disposal facility may require additional analyses.

For confirmation sampling, a representative amount of confirmation samples must be collected and analyzed for
ethanol, DRO extended, and GRO, if GRO is greater than 40 ppm then the sample should also be analyzed for
EPA Method 8260.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department

Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1

Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-6045; Main No.: (505)-476-6000
Fax: (505)-476-6060
hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us

Websites:
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Please confirm the CAS# of the ethanol in the release. | found some info. on response to an ethanol release at
http://www.nafaa.org/ethanol.pdf (see sections 5 - 13) that Giant should already be aware of. Ethanol displays a
wine like odor and the hazardous characteristic of ignitability; consequently, solids and liquids recovered from the
relase should be contained in air tight drums or containers and kept away from heat or ignition sources, etc..
Hazardous waste disposal requirements appear to apply.

Washing the soils contaminated with ethanol with water would not have been recommended in higher
permeability soils due to ethanol’'s miscibility and potential for ignitability; however, based on the semi-
impermeable clayey and localized nature of the release and recovery of fluids at the refinery, it appears to have
assisted Giant with vacuum truck recovery of fluids. Giant increased the volume of solids and fluids impacted by
washing down soils with water and should assess whether this was the proper procedure for potential future
releases of ethanol at its refinery. Giant should work to remove soils impacted by ethanol, containerize and
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dispose of the waste as a hazardous waste.

Giant should determine if it should report the release to the USEPA if the release exceeded the reportable
quantity (RQ). Please review 40 CFR 302 (see http://homer.ornl.gov/rq/302.pdf) to determine Giant’s Federal
reporting obligation(s).

Please provide a written report on the cleanup to the OCD in accordance with Rule 116. While the vapor
pressure is high and volatility would be expected, ambient air temperatures are low and Giant must strive to
remove impacted soils and free standing liquids. The OCD needs to know the final volume of solids and fluids
with manifest to ensure the waste is transported and disposed correctly. Please contact me if you have
questions. Thank you.

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

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:Jim.Lieb@wnr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 3:46 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson; Loretta
Morgan; Joel Quinones; Butch Turpen; Ann Allen

Subject: Ethanol Spill at Western (Giant) Refining*Gallup

Importance: High

Carl, Hope, and Brandon:

The Western (Giant) Refining Refinery near Gallup experienced a release of ethanol in the early morming of
December 31, 2007. T have prepared the OCD’s C-141 Form for the release and attached it to this email. The
release occurred as a result of a gauge that came loose on the Marketing Tank Number 5 ethanol pump (not the #6
marketing tank as in my oral report). The quantity released was 32 barrels (1,344 gallons). Most of the ethanol
spilled into the diked area surrounding the #5 Marketing Tank but some sprayed into the vapor recovery unit area
adjacent to the tanker truck loading. We washed down the impacted area with water to dilute the ethanol to
prevent fire. A vac truck was dispatched to recover the ethanol. We estimate that approximately half of the
ethanol has been recovered so far. We put the recovered ethanol into a frac tank. We will recover more after a
second frac tank arrives that we can transfer the ethanol into. Some ethanol has evaporated due to its relatively
high vapor pressure. We anticipate that the ethanol will evaporate from the soil in the diked area of Tank #5 after
the recovery efforts have ended.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Regards,

Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer
Western Refining, Inc.
Gallup Refinery

[-40, Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347
(505) 722-0227

fax (505) 722-0210
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jim.lieb@wnr.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [Jim.Lieb@wnr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 3:46 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Bryon Holbrook Cheryl
Johnson Loretta Morgan; Joel Qumones Butch Turpen; Ann Allen

Subject: Ethanol Spill at Western (Giant) Refining Gallup

Importance: High
Attachments: EthanolRelease 12-31-07.pdf

Carl, Hope, and Brandon:

The Western (Giant) Refining Refinery near Gallup experienced a release of ethanol in the early morning of
December 31, 2007. I have prepared the OCD’s C-141 Form for the release and attached it to this email. The
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

I-40, Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347
(505) 722-0227

fax (505) 722-0210
jim.lieb@wnr.com

‘This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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District I :
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District If Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 2 Coni o

District III 7 3 Tvie ubmit opies to appropriate

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation D1v_151on District Otfice in accordance

District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 : side of form
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Release Notification and Corrective Action

OPERATOR X Initial Report [ ] Final Report
Name of Company Western (Giant) Refining: Gallup Refinery | Contact Jim Lieb '
Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No.  505-722-0227
Facility Name: Gallup Refinery Facility Type Oil refinery
| Surface Owner: _ Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner: Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No.
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
23 &33 | I5N 15w McKinley
Latitude 35°29°30” ' Longitude -108°24°40”
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release:  Ethanol (ethyl alcohol) Volume of Release: 32 barrels Volume Recovered: 16 barrels
1,344 gallons
Source of Release: Marketing Tank #56 Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery: 12/31/07
12/31/07 @ 12:30 AM (estimate) | @ 12:50 AM .
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
[J Yes X No [] Not Required
By Whom? .| Date and Hour )
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[0 Yes K No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

A pressure gauge on the ethanol pump at Marketing Tank #5” (ethanol storage tank) came loose. Ethanol Ieaked from the gauge onto the surrounding
ground and flowed into the diked area surrounding Marketing Tank #57 Some ethanol sprayed into the nearby VRU area. We sprayed down the area with
water to dilute the ethanol. A vac truck was dispatched to vacuum up the ethanol/water mixture. We estimate that approximately 16 barrels of ethanol has
been vacuumed up so far. The recovered ethanol was transferred into a frac tank. Some of the spilled ethanol has evaporated. We are bringing in a second
frac tank for recovery of the remaining ethanol.

Describe Arca Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* The released ethanol is within the dike surrounding the Marketing Tank #57 None of the release got
off Giant property. We anticipate that any ethanol remaining after recovery will evaporate from the soil.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, orjogal laws and/or regulations.

Signature: %L{[ (u/m OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Printed Name:

b QL <;{i7 Approved by District Supervisor:
Title: General Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: erios@giant.com . Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: January 2, 2008 ~ Phone: (505)722-0202

¢ Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



40 CFR Ch. | (7-1-99 Edition)

4

§302

(vS¥)0L v SLLN | ¥'E . * suelxQ | 8L2SL apixo suslAylg
(vsyo)L X ¥50d | ¥'€ b auIpUIZY | F9SLSL ~ sujwiBUBAY3
(¥S¥) 0001 o] 6sen | v M3 -Axoyia-g ‘loueyls | 0804} - eyl _E.SSE |0oA16 auslAyg
(0222) 0005 a € . e BN 17971 ] A I |02416 aus|Ay1g
-0I0jyoIP-g' | ‘oueyls
(y'sy)oot g 4100 | V€T | 0008 |uUBYIB0IOYOI-Z'L | 79001 apuojyoIp suslAyg
-owouqIp-Z'| ‘sueyl3
(ySy o)L X 90N | et 0001 ' duBylROWOIqIT | FE690L opILoIqip BuBlAYT
(0422) 0005 a 3 0005 | ¥0009 A<.Emv ploe 0neoEER.9)-aUIBIPAUS|IAY)]
(0£22) 000S a L 00014 EGLLOL | 77 auiwelpsuslAy)g
‘siajse
(0222) 0008 a LD | ¥ Wb % slies 'sigifipaueyja-z'| ‘poé SloIIPOLIEQIED | OYGLLL 19159 g S)[ES ‘PIOE DIUEGIEDOILNPSIGRUBIALT
(rs'v) OL v Lold | ¥ Wl ujusuedold | 0ZLL01L * apwelds A3
(°s¥)001L g o4 N * 8UBYIBOIOID | £00G/ apuojyd A3
aueyiain
(r'sv)o0L 8 8eTN | v'e . J9)s0 _EE pre olweqed | 86415 | - sjeweqied Ay
(¥S¥)0001 0 €T 0001 ¥1+00} suazuagAy)g
(yS¥)oooL o) LNt e «l * 19159 Ayie ‘pioe olousdoid-z | G880Y1 alelAioe [A1g
(0222) 000S a 2| v WL 10189 |Ayse 98/1p1 - syeye0e Ayig
(¥s'v) 0L v L ol " TZLEQG | rrorrmrrrrr uoig
®c¢_>r=wogo_co_..._.
(r'sp)ooL | gzzn | ¥'e''L | 0001 suayleoIolUL | 9L06L | T ‘susy)a
ausjAyjeoliolyoena |
ausyiasolojyoenat
(v'spIooL q oLzn | v'e'e .b suajAujeoiolIed | ¥8LLZL -0I0|yse.I9)] ‘Buaylg
(rsy) oooL o} 640N | ¥'Z b BUBIAYIBOIONIIT-T'L | G099GL " (3) -ol0yoip-g' | ‘Bus
(r's1)o0t a 8L0N | ¥'€T°L | 000S suglAyleoIOIYNG-LL | ¥GESL | T : -0IO[YoIP-1 L ‘BUBUIT
(¥Sv) 000L 0 zvon | v'e N " deup _>c_> Aye0I014yD-Z | 852041 -Axoye010y2-g ‘ausyry
(rsvo) L X evon | v'e'c | . * apuojyR JAUIA | +1L0S2 00|y ‘Buayl3
(0£22)0005 a yoon | ¥'c .l 882862 79886 - -flusyd-| ‘suoueyig
i S6en | v b 1922565 ‘103416 susjAyalq) ereweqledlp -sighxo-,z'Z ‘louey
(ysv°0) L X eln|v A " SUIWE(OUBYIDIPOSOMN-N | LbSOLLL -sig(ounuiososiu)-z'z ‘loueyy3
(¥S¥) 000L o] 6SEN | v o . Jayie Ayreouow 100416 suslAng | S080LL * -Axoyie-g ‘loueyia
‘(queatpoly L) seyse [Ayrewip
## olvn | v Wl 09269965 | -sial[Axolduoquen(oupunihyiow)isigoil] - N'N _ ‘proe iopiuueyy3
(¥'s¥) 001 8 990d | ¥ s JAwoUle | 6222591 J4a)89 jAylew *[Axo[jAuoqiea(ouine -|Ayiew)]]-N ‘proe doiyjopruIueys
(IAwexQ) Jayse [Ayjaw ~-0xo-g
# ¥6ld | ¥ N3 0225¢1€T | -[AxofjAuoquea(ouiweifyjow)]]-N-(ouiwelAyiawip)-z *ploe o_os.o%_s_cm_wm
(e1zey)
3 veeN | v N LEYBGSOE | 49150 AUl ‘-0XO-Z-AX0IPAY-N-OUILIBIAYBLIIP)-Z ‘PIOB 1001UIoPILIUEY}T
laguin|
{By1) spunog Aiobo wwmw\sz Joapon Oy
0| vuoy swAuoufs Aojeinbay NYSVD 20UB)SQNS SNopIEZEH
oY leuld Loneg

[eigel siyL Jo pu3 8y} je Pajed0T a1y SBJON/SIUBWIWOY IV :BJON]
pPanuiuOD—SILLILNYNYD F19Y1IH0d3Y ANV SFONVISANS SNOAYVZVH 40 L1SIT—4'¢0¢ 319Vl

20



40 CFR Ch. | (7-1-99 Edition)

§302.4

(b56) 0001 5 z8n | ¥ ' JEQEZL | e e e s s e
. apAyapleied
(rot) 0001 3 f 000t G O opAUSDIELL 1DIBIE
ulpAyoio(yoidy phdap Jesed
{v'5t) 001 g Lvon | vett 0001 sUBdoIGAXOdE-EZ-010|YD-] | §BGADL | s -(JAurswoiopys) ‘aueixQ
Aﬁm.vwor v azin | v B mn>cwu_m_> _o>_0 PYEGQJ | e ®U>zw_u_m>xontmomcm;mx0
AEVV OF < m—«rD ?,m F .................................................... QU_XO ®C®> N
» ! JANI3 | 8LZSL auelIxQ
A ar b wl aenm e ] g ] e QU_XOIN
?ms oL v 850N | ¥ [ apiweydsoydopAd | 08L0S ‘-oipAyesiollAyaololyo-z ‘aujwie-Z-uuoydsoydezexo-2'¢'L-HZ
(vo'b) 0L v csin | v'e A T —— SUOUNS BUBHOIGE ) | PLIOZLY | e - OPIXOIP-Z "SUBIOIEXO-T
(¥Sp) 0004 0 880d | ¥ N lIByiopu3 | €ELSGYL proe oikxoqiedlp-g‘z-sueydayl |z glopAolgexo-2
(¥5¥) 0001 0 180d | ¥ AL " +(¥-1) *OSQ 8pIxo WNnWsQ | 0ZL91L80T OpIX010) WNIUSO
(vsy) 0001 0 180d | ¥ N 9pIX0119} WNIUSQ | 02194802 “(4~1) YOSO 9PIXO WNLISC
AV mvv 001 g 580d | ¥ N B e u_>£mr:muuo .mv_ENLo:awoca_ BOLZGL | e Cereeerratrr et a et ] X
wemoor | al seale e " a 251 apiweioydsoydoiAdjAyiawerno
¥'SP) 001 E} 8N | ¥ Xl -ORIU-G-AUBW-Z ‘BUILLBUBZUSY | BSGE6 ’ [UIPIN|O)-0-01IN-§
06666 * auan|ojonN-d
mmwmw ...... BUBN|OI0IEN-O
s y
(¥St) 0004 0 L 000L 9zLIZEY cw:wﬂwyﬁoﬁ_z
?m«‘ov ! X osLn | ¥ Wb -0s0J)|u-| ‘QUIPHOLAd | Z550€6 0.LAOSOIIN-N
MWMWWUVOH M 6LLN M «W COSOMIU-] ‘BUIPLIBAIG | FGAQOL | 7 e e rr s s w:_u_k_wn__QOmob_Z.Z
L . " | 26865  auloydICWOoSO)IN-|
(¥s & oL v ¥80d | ¥ N} * -osoNu-N-Aylow-N ‘suiwelAUIA | Q0VEYSY o:_Em_é__\,_ﬂémEOme_n.n
(r5v'0) | x| sun|v . ‘PIOR OWBQURD | ZEGGLY | o BUBLIRINIAYIOW-N-OSOAIN-N
?mve 3 X n | v'e XL -AYBW-N ‘eaun | SE6Y89 BaINAYIOUI-N-OSOIN-N
(rs0) L X 9N | ¥ b -0sonU-N-IAUIS-N ‘B3N | 6EL6GL 28.NIAY}3-N-OSOIIN-N
{r'sp) 001 g z N 90€98 suweAuaydiposoRIN-N
(s cor v z80d | ¥'e'T | -0SOAIU-N-JAYIBW-N ‘BuleUBIBN | 65229 BUIWBAIBWIPOSOIIN-N
?mxo: X LN | ¥ Xl -0sONIU-N~AYIO-N ‘dulweuRy | S8LSS - QUIIBIAUIBIPOSONIN-N
?m.v 0) L X €N | ¥ Nt -sig(outwiosospu)-, 2z 'louewl3 | LySoLiL * BUILIBIOUEYIBIPOSOIIN-N
(¥S'p) 01 v zin w ” © -0SCUIU-N-IAING-N ‘BulweueIng-| | €9LyZe | e BUILIBAING-U-IPOSOIIN-N
- : . - R A " SININVYSOYLIN
(rSv) 04 v LN | ve A onu-z ‘euedold | 69¥6L auedoidosIN-Z
- z ps ) VN STONIHLOHLIN
A v -ORuU-{ __chr_&
¥'S¥) 004 q oLLn | ¥'€'2'L | 0001 jousydosn-d | 220001 ouaydosiN-
('S¥) 001 g A% 0001 jousydonIN-0 | §5/88 “ocmuae“_n.w
o) JousydoNIN- ’
¥'Gt) 001 8 0LLn | ¥'TL 000L * -onu-p 'lousud | 12000t ouaydoN-d
(v'S¥) 001 2] 4 0001 1ouaydosIN-Z | 65288 “oguaew_né
-o1U-p ‘lousyd .
{s6p) 001 q orn | vz Logoy | e P T T S R lousydonN-d
IEIN .
{By)) spunod mmwm aisem }apon [o}Y]
YHOH swAuouAs Aiojeinbay NYSYD 20UBJSGNS Snopiezey
Y [euly Aoyniers

[sigey, siuL Jo pug 8y} Je palesoT aly SIJON/SIUBUIWOD 1|V :31ON]
PaNUNUOD—SIILIINYND 319VINO4TY ANY SIONVLSENS SNOQUYZYH 40 1SI7—4'Z0g 318V

28



Environmental Protection Agency, EPA

APPENDIX A TO §302.4—SEQUENTIAL CAS
REGISTRY NUMBER LIST OF CERCLA Haz-
ARDOUS SUBSTANCES—Continued

§302.4

APPENDIX A TO §302.4—SEQUENTIAL CAS
REGISTRY NUMBER LisT oF CERCLA HAz-
ARDOUS SUBSTANCES—Continued

CASRN Hazardous substance CASRN Hazardous substance
Phenol, 4-nitro-. 108247 | Acetic anhydride.
4-Nitrophenol. 108316 | Maleic anhydride.

100254 | p-Dinitrobenzene. 2,5-Furandione.

100414 | Ethylbenzene. 108383 | m-Benzene, dimethyl.

100425 | Styrene. m-Xylene.

100447 | Benzene, chloromethyl-. 108394 | m-Cresol.

Benzyl chloride. m-Cresylic acid.

100470 | Benzonitrile. 108463 | Resorcinol.

100754 | N-Nitrosopiperidine. 1,3-Benzenediol.
Piperidine, 1-nitroso-. 108601 | Dichloroisopropyl ether.

101144 | Benzenamine, 4,4’-methylenebis(2-chloro-. Propane, 2,2”-oxybis[2-chloro-.
4,4’-Methylenebis(2-chloroaniline). 108883 | Benzene, methyl-.

101279 | Carbamic acid, (3-chlorophenyl)-, 4-chioro-2- Toluene.

butynyl ester (Barban). 108907 | Benzene, chloro-.

101553 | Benzene, 1-bromo-4-phenoxy-. Chlorobenzene.
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether. 108941 | Cyclohexanone.

103855 | Phenylthiourea. 108952 | Benzene, hydroxy-.

Thiourea, phenyl-. Phenol.

105464 | sec-Butyl acetate. 108985 | Benzenethiol.

105679 | Phenol, 2,4-dimethyl-. Thiophenol.
2,4-Dimethylphenol. 109068 | Pyridine, 2-methyl-.

106423 | p-Benzene, dimethyl. 2-Picoline.
p-Xylene. 109739 | Butylamine.

106445 | p-Cresal. 109773 | Malononitrile.
p-Cresylic acid. Propanedinitrile.

106467 | Benzene, 1,4-dichloro-. 109897 | Diethylamine.
p-Dichlorobenzene. 109999 | Furan, tetrahydro-.
1,4-Dichlorobenzene. Tetrahydrofuran.

106478 | Benzenamine, 4-chloro-. 110009 | Furan.
p-Chloroaniline. Furfuran.

106490 | Benzenamine, 4-methyl-. 110167 | Maleic acid.
p-Toluidine. 110178 | Fumaric acid.

106503 | Phenylenediamine (para-isomer). 110190 | iso-Butyl acetate.

106514 | p-Benzoquinone. 110758 | Ethene, 2-chioroethoxy-.
2,5-Cyclohexadiene-1,4-dione. 2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether.

Quinone, 110805 | Ethanol, 2-ethoxy-.

106898 | 1-Chloro-2,3-epoxypropane. Ethylene glycol monoethyl ether.
Epichiorohydrin. 110827 | Benzene, hexahydro-.

Oxirane, (chloromethyl)-. Cyclohexane.

106934 | Dibromoethane. 110861 | Pyridine.

Ethane, 1,2-dibromo-. 111444 | Bis (2-chloroethyl} ether.
Ethylene, dibromide. Dichloroethyl ether.

107028 | Acrolein. Ethane, 1,1"-oxybis[2-chloro-.
2-Propenal. 111546 | Carbamodithioic acid, 1,2-ethanediylbis, salts &

107051 | Allyl chioride. esters.

107062 | Ethane, 1,2-dichloro-. Ethylenebisdithiocarbamic acid, salts & esters.
Ethylene dichloride. 111911 | Bis(2-chloroethoxy) methane.
1,2-Dichloraethane. Dichloromethoxy ethane.

107108 | n-Propylamine. Ethane, 1,1’-[methylenebis(oxy)lbis(2-chloro-.
1-Propanamine. 115026 | Azaserine.

107120 | Ethyl cyanide. L-Serine, diazoacetate (ester).
Propanenitrile. 115297 | Endosulfan.

107131 | Acrylonitrile. 6,9-Methano-2,4,3-benzodioxathiepin,
2-Propenenitrile. 6,7,8,9,10,10-hexachloro-1,5,5a,6,9,9a-

107153 | Ethylenediamine. hexahydro-, 3-oxide.

107186 | Allyl alcohol. 116322 | Dicofal.
2-Propen-1-ol. 116063 | Aldicarb.

107197 | Propargyl alcohol. Propanal, 2-methyl-2-(methylthio)-, 0-
2-Propyn-1-ol. [(methylamino)carbonyljoxime.

107200 | Acetaldehyde, chloro-. 117806 | Dichlone.

Chloroacetaldehyde. 117817 | 1,2-Benzenedicarboxylic acid, bis(2-ethylhexyl)

107302 | Chloromethyl methyt ether. ester.

Methane, chloromethoxy-. Bis(2-ethylhexyljphthalate.

107493 | Diphosphoric acid, tetraethyl ester. DEHP.

Tetraethyl pyrophosphate. Diethythexyl phthalate.

107926 | Butyric acid. 117840 | Di-n-octyl phthalate.

108054 | Vinyl acetate. 1,2-Benzenedicarboxylic acid, dioctyl ester.
Vinyl acetate monomer. 118741 | Benzene, hexachloro-.

108101 | Methyl isobutyl ketone. Hexachlorobenzene.
4-Methyl-2-pentanone. 118796 | 2,4,6-Tribromophenol
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CASRN Hazardous substance CASRN Hazardous substance
Oxiranecarboxyaldehyde. 1464535 | 1,2:3,4-Diepoxybutane.
815827 | Cupric tartrate. 2,2’-Bioxirane.
823405 | Benzenediamine, ar-methyl-. 1563388 | 7-Benzofuranol, 2,3-dihydro-2,2-dimethyl-
Toluenediamine. (Carbofuran phenol).
2,4-Toluene diamine. 1563662 | Carbofuran.
924163 | N-Nitrosodi-n-butylamine. 1615801 | Hydrazine, 1,2-diethyl-.
1-Butanamine, N-butyl-N-nitroso-. N,N’-Diethylhydrazine.
930552 | N-Nitrasopyrrolidine. 1646884 | Propanal,  2-methyl-2-{methylsulfonyl)-,  O-
Pyrrolidine, 1-nitroso-. [(methylaminojcarbonyl]  oxime  (Aldicarb
933755 | 2,3,6-Trichlorophenol. sulfone).
933788 | 2,3,5-Trichlorophenaol. 1746016 | TCDD.
959988 | alpha-Endosulfan. 2,3,7 8-Tetrachlorodibenzo-p-dioxin.
1024573 | Heptachlor epoxide. 1762954 | Ammonium thiocyanate.
1031078 | Endosulfan sulfate. 1863634 | Ammonium benzoate.
1066304 | Chromic acetate. 1888717 | Hexachloropropene.
1066337 | Ammonium bicarbonate. 1-Propene, 1,1,2,3,3,3-hexachloro-.
1072351 | Lead stearate. 1918009 | Dicamba.
1111780 | Ammonium carbamate. 1928387 | 2,4-D Ester.
1116547 | Ethanol, 2,2’~(nitrosoimino)bis-. 1928478 | 2,4,5-T esters.
N-Nitrosodiethanolamine. 1928616 | 2,4-D Ester.
1120714 | 1,2-Oxathiolane, 2,2-dioxide. 1929733 | 2,4-D Ester.
1,3-Propane sultone. 2008460 | 2,4,5-T amines.
1129415 | Carbamic acid, methyl-, 3-methylphenyl ester 2032657 | Mercaptodimethur.
(Metolcarb). 2303164 ( Carbamothioic acid, bis(1-methylethyl)-,
1185575 | Ferric ammonium citrate. 8-(2,3-dichloro-2-propenyl) ester.
1194656 | Dichlobenil. Diallate.
1300716 | Xylenol. 2303175 | Carbamothioic  acid,  bis(1-methylethyl)-, S-
1303282 | Arsenic oxide As205. (2,3,3-trichloro-2-propenyl) ester (Triallate).
Arsenic pentoxide. 2312358 | Propargite.
1303328 | Arsenic disulfide. 2545597 | 2,4,5-T esters.
1303339 | Arsenic trisulfide. 2631370 | Phenol, 3-methyl-5-(1-methylethyl)-, methyl car-
1309644 | Antimony trioxide. bamate (Promecarb).
1310583 | Potassium hydroxide. 2763964 | Muscimol.
1310732 | Sodium hydroxide. 3(2H)-Isoxazolone, 5-(aminomethyl)-.
1314325 | Thallic oxide. 5-(Aminomethyl)-3-isoxazolol.
Thallium oxide TI203. 2764729 | Diquat
1314621 | Vanadium oxide V205. 2921882 | Chlorpyrifos.
.| Vanadium pentoxide. 2944674 | Ferric ammonium oxalate.
1314803 | Phosphorus pentasulfide. 2971382 | 2,4-D Ester.
Phosphorus sulfide. 3012655 | Ammonium citrate, dibasic.
Sulfur phosphide. 3164292 | Ammonium tartrate.
1314847 | Zinc phosphide. 3165933 | Benzenamine, 4-chlora-2-methyl-,
Zinc phosphide Zn3P2, when present at con- hydrochloride.
centrations greater than 10%. 4-Chloro-o-toluidine, hydrochloride.
1314870 | Lead sulfide. 3251238 | Cupric nitrate.
1319728 | 2,4,5-T amines. 3288582 | O,0-Diethyl S-methyl dithiophosphate.
1319773 | Cresol(s). Phosphorodithioic acid, O,0-diethyl
Cresylic acid. S-methyl ester.
Phenol, methyl-. 3486359 | Zinc carbonate.
1320189 | 2,4-D Ester. 3689245 | Tetraethyldithiopyrophosphate.
1321126 | Nitrotoluene. Thiodiphosphoric acid, tetraethyl ester.
1327522 | Arsenic acid. 3813147 | 2,4,5-T amines.
Arsenic acid H3AsO4. 4170303 | Crotonaldehyde.
1327533 | Arsenic oxide As203. 2-Butenal.
Arsenic trioxide. 4549400 | N-Nitrosomethylvinylamine.
1330207 | Benzene, dimethyl. Vinylamine, N-methyl-N-nitroso-.
Xylene (mixed). 5344821 | Thiourea, (2-chlorophenyl)-.
1332076 | Zinc borate. 1-(o-Chlorophenyljthiourea.
1332214 | Asbestos. 5893663 | Cupric oxalate.
1333831 | Sodium bifluoride. 5952261 | Ethanol, 2,2-oxybis-, dicarbamate (Diethylene
1335326 | Lead subacetate. glycol, dicarbamate).
Lead, bis(acetato-Ojtetrahydroxytri. 5972736 | Ammonium oxalate.
1336216 | Ammonium hydroxide. 6008707 | Ammonium oxalate.
1336363 | Aroclors. 6369966 | 2,4,5-T amines.
PCBs. 6369977 | 2,4,5-T amines.
POLYCHLORINATED BIPHENYLS. 6533739 | Carbonic acid, dithallium(1+) salt.
1338234 | Methyl ethyl ketone peroxide. Thallium(i) carbonate.
2-Butanone peroxide. 7005723 | 4-Chiorophenyl pheny! ether.
1338245 | Naphthenic acid. 7421934 | Endrin aldehyde.
1341497 | Ammonium bifiuoride. 7428480 i Lead stearate.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From
Sent:
To:
Cc:

:  Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Wednesday, January 16, 2008 2:40 PM

'Jim Lieb'; Ed Riege

Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV; Price, Wayne,
EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: Giant Ciniza Refinery (GW-32) Conceptual Design Report Storm Drain System Extension Report

(October 2007)

Mr. Lieb:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) and New Mexico Environment Department have review the
above subject report. It appears that the maximum treatment capacity of the NAPIS is 300 gpm. The estimated

storage

tank and operational flow volumes appear to be accurate and the design appears to be feasible. The

agencies presume that the recently installed flow meters will be monitored to account for tota! flow volumes over
time across the process areas and overall treatment system. The agency comments, questions, and
recommendations based on the report are provided below.

Agency
1)

2)

4)

comments, questions, and recommendations based on the report are:

There is no mention or schematic of a pipeline cleanout system especially for the smaller diameter return
line to the NAPIS from the storage tanks. We cannot assume that Giant will be capable of achieving
maximum flow efficiency over time with hardness, scaling problems, blockage, etc. that may occur within
the pipeline over time. Giant shall design the pipeline(s) to allow for cleanout to ensure maximum flow
rates can be maintained for the treatment system. A pipeline cleanout schedule should be incorporated
into the Refinery’s O&M Plan. Please confirm that the pipeline will allow for cleanout as necessary to
maintain flow rates.

There is no mention of insulation for the pipelines to ensure they will not freeze up and disrupt flow
during the Winter. Please confirm that this will be addressed.

It would appear that most if not all flow (spills, leaks & any storm water) in the process areas will be
routed to the NAPIS through process drains. Since Giant will place cups around the storm water drains to
eliminate or minimize flow to the storage tanks, how much flow does Giant expect will flow to the storage
tanks during normal operations? How tall are the cups? It would appear that storm water drain flow to
the storage tanks would occur only during high precipitation events, emergencies, and when max. NAPIS
flow rates are exceeded?

Page 14, Figure 3: There appear to be some locations that are not contributing to flow within the process
areas. Does Figure 3 account for all man-made drainage within the process areas? If not, please explain
why they are not accounted for in the flow estimations table. The agencies want to make sure all
drainage is addressed within the process areas.

Do we need anymore flow meters to monitor individual or total flow volume(s) from the process area(s)?

How will liquids be discharged from the storage tanks when they are at capacity? The agencies observe
that fluids from the process areas will be mixed with refinery chemicals that will flow into the storm water
drains located within the process areas. Consequently, the agencies regard liquids stored in the storage
tanks to be process water unless fluids within the storage tanks are tested and shown to meet WQCC
WQSs before discharge into ponds, etc. Giant needs to address how fluids will be discharged from the
storage tanks in the event of an emergency, over fill, etc. A contingency plan for discharging liquids into
any ponds from the storage tanks seems in order; and

Since the agencies consider the liquids in the storage tanks to be process water, how will giant construct
the secondary containment system (berms, liner, containment volume of one and one-third the volume of
the largest tank volume or total volume of interconnected tanks) around and under the storage tanks?

Please respond to the above comments and contact me if you have questions or wish to arrange for a telephone
conference call to discuss the above items. Thank you.

1/16/2008



Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: {505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us _
Website: http//www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

1/16/2008
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From: Jim Lieb [Jim.Lieb@wnr.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 3:01 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NM\ENV; Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Update

Attachments: 200712_TK101_102 Ivest_LTR.pdf; Update On Environmental Projects at Giant Refining

Gallup Refinery.doc; ProposedProcess.doc

Hope:

Updates are attached. Any questions please contact me.

Jim

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 11:51 AM
To: Jim Lieb; Ed Riege

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV

Subject: Update

Jim

Per our phone call on 11/27/07, please provide me with an update on the lining of the NAPIS and Tank 101 and

102 investigation.

Thanks
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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure

12/21/2007
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or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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Update On Environmental Projects at Giant Refining Gallup Refinery
Prepared for NMED 'and OCD
By Jim Lieb, Environmental Engineer
December 18, 2007

New API — Leakage Stopped

Giant has repaired one bay (the west bay) of the new API separator
(NAPIS). The repairs in the west bay were completed on November 16,
2007. The repairs include the coating of the interior of the west bay of the
NAPIS with an impervious coating that serves as the secondary containment
and the fabrication of a stainless steel liner inside the concrete bay. So,
essentially, now-the west bay of the NAPIS is a tank within a tank. Leak
detection is provided by a standpipe that was installed outside the NAPIS.
The standpipe connects to the interstitial space between the concrete wall
and the stainless steel liner.

We had expected to have both bays completed by now but technical issues
and contractor issues with Siemens Water Technologies (SWT) that cropped
up caused nearly insurmountable delays that made completion by this date
not possible. Giant worked diligently in working with the contractor to
resolve the issues. Insight and the experience gained in solving issues
during work on the west bay should facilitate progress on the work in the
east bay and the ORS.

On November 27, 2007, the second bay (east bay) and the oil recovery sump
(ORS) of the NAPIS were emptied. We are now operating using the west
bay. Cleaning of the east bay and ORS has been completed and SWT will
come out to Giant to remove the internal equipment in the east bay. The east
bay and ORS will then be coated with the flexible impervious coating that
was also used in the west bay. After the bay has been coated with the liner,
SWT will come out to Giant for the fabrication of the SS liner in the east bay
and ORS. SWT expects that work to remove internals from the east bay
may commence during the week of January 7, 2008.
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Giant considers that the leakage from the NAPIS has been eliminated as
of November 27, 2007 because the west bay has been repaired and the
east bay and ORS were emptied and cleaned, hence there is no longer
the hydraulic head needed to push waste water into the ground.

Giant expects the repairs to the east bay and ORS can be completed by May
2008.

New Monitoring Wells at NAPIS

Kleinfelder will put in new wells to replace the wells they had placed there
this spring. We anticipate the wells can be installed by mid March. The
wells placement will need to be carefully coordinated so as not to interfere
with the work on the east bay and ORS. On behalf of Giant, Kleinfelder has
prepared an extension request letter that was submitted to NMED and OCD
by Kleinfelder on December 12, 2007. |

Stormwater Engineering Design Plan

Tetratech (formerly Vector Arizona) has prepared an engineering design for
the stormwater management system that Giant will implement to replace the
Old API Separator (OAPIS). The stormwater design involves the use of the
two large tanks located by the 90-day storage pad. Stormwater from the
process area will be piped down to the two tanks for temporary storage. The
accumulated stormwater will be pumped from the tanks at a controlled rate
over to the NAPIS for separation and thence to the benzene strippers for
removal of benzene. The piping has been designed such that untreated
process waste water can be diverted to the two large tanks for temporary
storage in the event of NAPIS malfunction. The two tanks are already
provided with secondary containment a high berm. The berm was
reinforced and heightened in the summer of 2007.

The Tetratech design will be provided by Giant to NMED and OCD prior to
the December 31, 2007 deadline. Giant expects that the construction can
commence in mid 2008.
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Treatment System Study and Design

Giant is conducting a pilot plant to evaluate the effectiveness of the
activated sludge treatment process as an alternative to the aeration lagoons.
Activated sludge is a commonly used treatment method for refinery waste
water in refineries worldwide. It is one of the aggressive biological
treatment methods listed in 40 CFR 261.31 as not contributing to the
formation of F037 and F038 listed classifications of sludges. In the
activated sludge method, bacteria and higher microbial life forms are
cultivated in waste water in tanks. Multiple tanks are used in which the
sludge is recycled. Microbial growth in the sludge increases as the sludge is
recycled. The recycling of the sludge increases the retention time and
availability for the bacteria to degrade toxic organic molecules. Thru
bacterial action in the sludge, complex organic molecules are degraded and
broken down into smaller, less toxic, molecules. Ring type molecules such
as naphthalenes and phenols which are typically highly resistant to
degradation are amenable to degradation in the activated sludge process due
to the greater retention time afforded by the recyling of the sludge. As an
enhancement to the activated sludge process, Giant is evaluating the PAC
process in which activated carbon or zeolite is added to the tanks. The
carbon can absorb organics but the main benefit is the huge surface area the
carbon and zeolite particles provide for growth of bacterial colonies and
other microbes. '

The sanitary waste water from the Pilot Travel Center will be treated along
with the refinery process waste water in he activated sludge process. The
PTC waste water will provide the nutrients (phosphates, potassium, nitrogen,
minerals and salts) that the microbes need for growth.

A membrane based bio-reactor ultrafiltration unit will also be evaluated as a
tail end treatment as an alternative to a conventional clarifier. If the bio-
reactor ultrafiltration unit proves to be effective in the piloting, Giant will
strongly consider its use in a full scale system as it will virtually eliminate
the carryover passage of any oil into the first evaporation pond.

Pilot plant data will be used in the design of a full scale activated sludge
process that will replace the two aeration lagoons. Results of the activated
sludge waste water pilot plant treatment study and the final WWTP design
will be provided to NMED and OCD by the June 6, 2008 deadline.
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The Giant Gallup Refinery’s waste water consultant, Hubble, Roth & Clark,
Inc. has prepared a short letter describing the activated sludge process. It is
attached to this email for your review.

Fuel OQil Loading Rack Secondary Containment Enhancement

Giant has completed installation of concrete secondary containment on one
side of the fuel oil loading rack. Construction diagrams of the fuel oil
loading rack secondary containment design were provided to OCD and
NMED during the meeting at OCD last July 30. A recovery sump was
constructed provided with secondary containment and a leak detection stand
pipe. The sump including the secondary containment and leak detection
pipe is entirely fabricated from stainless steel. Pictures are provided of the
work completed to date. Giant expects the other side of the rack will be
completed before the end of the year.

RR Rack Fan-out and Trench (SWMU 8)

Trihydro is conducting additional investigation in this area during the week
of December 17, 2007. A status report was submitted to NMED and OCD
last month.

Crude Oil Tanks 101 and 102 Investigation
Trihydro conducted a ground conductivity study (EM-31) of the Tank 101
and Tank 102 area during the summer of 2007. Trihydro is preparing a

status report on the results of the EM-31 study. Trihydro expects the report
will be ready for submittal to NMED and OCD before the end of 2007.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Bryon Holbrook [Bryon.Holbrook@wnr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 7:29 AM
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Jim Lieb; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Stan Fisher; Ed Riege; Joel Quinones;
Don Riley; Ann Allen; Cheryl Johnson; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV;
martin; Bill Robertson

Subject: RE: C-141 Form for the Gasoline Spill at the Giant Gallup Refinery Loading Rack on December 4,
2007

All,

The contaminated soils sample was delivered on 12-14-07 to Hall Labs for a full waste determination. Resulits
should be delivered by mid week to make an appropriate waste determination. Due to the inclement weather, the
remaining areas of concern (three small areas previously excavated) will be removed this week and c¢lean closure
results can be acquired.

Bryon Holbrook
Gallup Refinery

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 4:23 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Jim Lieb; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Stan Fisher; Ed Riege; Joel Quinones; Don Riley;
Bryon Holbrook; Ann Allen; Cheryl Johnson; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV

Subject: RE: C-141 Form for the Gasoline Spill at the Giant Gallup Refinery Loading Rack on December 4, 2007

NMED required the confirmation samples to be analyzed for 8260, RCRA 8 metals, MTBE, TPH (GRO
and DRO). The soil that was excavated for disposal purposes must be profiled for disposal. Refer to the
requirements found in of 40 CFR 261 (Characteristics of Hazardous Waste).

Hope

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 4:10 PM

To: Jim Lieb; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Stan Fisher; Ed Riege; Joel Qumones Don Riley;
Bryon Holbrook; Ann Allen; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE: C-141 Form for the Gasoline Spill at the Giant Gallup Refinery Loading Rack on December 4, 2007

Jim, et al:

The OCD received a call from the consultant who was involved in the cleénup of contaminated soils and was
requesting to know the type of testing and locations to sample. After speaking to him | directed him to NMED to
discuss OCD recommendations.

He said that there was sheet flow over an area and then narrows to about a 4 inch wide flow down slope toward
the leading edge of the release. The OCD typically views the release as an excavation with a base and
sidewalls. However, the consultant indicated that the sheet flow was not very deep and the narrow flow release
was also not anticipated to be very deep.
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Could you please characterize the dimensions of the release and run the type of analytical testing and locations
for sampling by the OCD & NMED to verify that soil remediation is complete? | know the 8260 for VOCs, TPH,
possibly MTBE, and RCRA Metals at a minimum may be acceptable to the OCD, | presume you're using
olefactory senses, soil staining and hand heid PiDs to help guide the final sampling? Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
QOil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carl].Chavez{@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:Jim.Lieb@wnr.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 1:51 PM :

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl 1, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Stan Fisher; Ed Riege; Joel Quinones; Don Riley;
Bryon Holbrook; Ann Allen; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: C-141 Form for the Gasoline Spill at the Giant Gallup Refinery Loading Rack on December 4, 2007

Hope, Carl, Brandon:

As you know from the messages | left on your phones, we experienced a large spill of gasoline product here at
the refinery on December 4, 2007. A tanker driver was opening a valve on a tanker allowing 6,800 gallons of
gasoline to leak onto the loading rack pad. We immediately shut down the loading rack and foamed the area to
prevent fire. We immediately dispatched a vac truck to vacuum up as much gasoline as possible - approximately
5,000 gallons was vacuumed up. Some of the gasoline made its way to drains in the loading rack area leading to
the new API separator. About 300 gallons made its way onto adjoining soil. We washed down the pad with water
which was vacuumed up. After the pad cleanup was finished and it was determined it was safe to do so, the rack
was put back into service late in the afternoon.

A crew was immediately put to work diking the area where the gasoline leaked onto the soil. We have excavated
impacted soil and placed it into either roll off boxes or on plastic liner material. We are currently making
arrangements on a facility to accept the soil.

We will take confirmatory soil samples once we have excavated all the impacted soil. We will provide the
sampling results to NMED and OCD. Once we receive approval we will back fill the area with clean soil.

We are conducting an incident evaluation on the spill to determine exactly why the spill occurred and how we can
prevent a reoccurrence from ever happening again.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 722-0227.
Regards,
Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer
Giant Industries, Inc.
Gallup Refinery

1-40, Exit 39

Jamestown, NM 87347
(505) 722-0227

fax (505) 722-0210
jlieb@giant.com

12/18/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 4:10 PM
To: 'Jim Lieb'; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Stan Fisher; Ed Riege; Joel Quinones;
Don Riley; Bryon Holbrook; Ann Allen; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE: C-141 Form for the Gasoline Spill at the Giant Gallup Refinery Loading Rack on December 4,
2007

Jim, et al:

The QCD received a call from the consultant who was involved in the cleanup of contaminated soils and was
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
olefactory senses, soil staining and hand held PIDs to help guide the final sampling? Thank you.

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

E-mail: Carll.Chavez@staté.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:Jim.Lieb@wnr.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 1:51 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

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

As you know from the messages ! left on your phones, we experienced a large spill of gasoline product here at
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
the new AP| separator. About 300 gallons made its way onto adjoining soil. We washed down the pad with water
which was vacuumed up. After the pad cleanup was finished and it was determined it was safe to do so, the rack
was put back into service late in the afternoon.

A crew was immediately put to work diking the area where the gasoline leaked onto the soil. We have excavated

12/17/2007



Page 2 of 2 "\

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

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Stan Fisher; Ed Riege; Joel
Quinones; Don Riley; Bryon Holbrook; Ann Allen; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: C-141 Form for the Gasoline Spill at the Giant Gallup Refinery Loading Rack on December 4,
2007

Attachments: LoadRack12-4-07.pdf

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
5,000 galions was vacuumed up. Some of the gasoline made its way to drains in the loading rack area leading to
the new APl separator. About 300 gallons made its way onto adjoining soil. We washed down the pad with water
which was vacuumed up. After the pad cleanup was finished and it was determined it was safe to do so, the rack
was put back into’service late in the afternoon.

A crew was immediately put to work diking the area where the gasoline leaked onto the soil. We have excavated
impacted soil and placed it into either roll off boxes or on plastic liner material. We are currently making
arrangements on a facility to accept the soil.

- We will take confirmatory soil samples once we have excavated all the impacted soil. We will provide the

sampling results to NMED and OCD. Once we receive approval we will back fill the area with clean soil.

We are conducting an incident evaluation on the spill to determine exactly why the spill occurred and how we can
prevent a reoccurrence from ever happening again.

if you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 722-0227.
Regards,
Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer

.Giant Industries, Inc.

Gallup Refinery

1-40, Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347
(505) 722-0227 /

fax (505) 722-0210
jlieb@giant.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico ~ FormC-141
Distfict I1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenuc, Artesia, NM 88210 Subrmit 2 Conies ¢ o
District IT1 : 1 1 Vi< . ubmit 2 Copies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DlV}SlOIl District _Ol%ce in accordance
District [V 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule l']d6 orfl‘ Pack
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Release Notification and Corrective Action

OPERATOR ] Initial Report [ ] Final Report
| Name of Company Western (Giant) Refining: Gallup Refinery | Contact Jim Lieb
Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 - Telephone No.  505-722-0227
Facility Name:  Gallup Refinery Facility Type Oil refinery
| Surface Owner:  Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner: Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No. ]
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
23&33 | I5N 15W McKinley
Latitude 35°29°30” Longitude  -108°24°40”
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Gasoline Product Volume of Release: 6,800 gallons | Volume Recovered: 5,000 gallons
Source of Release: Tanker Loading Rack Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery: 12/4/07
12/4/07 @ 1230 hours @ 1230 hours
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

& Yes [J No [ NotRequired | OCD - Carl Chavez.
NMED - Hope Monzeglio

| By Whom? Jim Lieb Date and Hour  12/4/07 at 1426 hours
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

O Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken. *

A truck driver inadvertently opened a valve on a tanker and gasoline poured out onto the loading dock pad. Most of the gasoline was contained on the pad
and some entered the process sewer that goes to the new API separator (NAPIS). Some of the gasoline spilled over the pad onto adjacent soil.

We immediately shut down the loading dock and foamed the pad to prevent fire. A vac truck was immediately dispatched to recover spilled gasoline
product. The area was also flushed with water spray to reduce likelihood of fire and to assist recovery of gasoline by the vac truck. A crew of 8 workers
| was put to work to dig up the impacted soil. The crew also built a low dike of soil around the impacted area.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* The release is restricted to the loading dock area. None of the release got off Giant property. The
pad was washed down to help prevent fire and assist with vac truck recovery. A vac truck was able to recover approximately 5,000 gallons of gasoline
product which was directed into the New API. We estimate that approximately 300 gallons of gasoline was released to the soil. The balance evaporated.
The impacted soil was removed and placed either directly into roll-off boxes or on plastic liner until additional boxes can be obtained. We will sample the
excavated area to ensure all the gasoline contamination has been removed. Upon OCD and NMED approval, the excavation will be back-filled with fresh
soil after confirmatory sampling is conducted.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for reteases which may endanger
public health or the environment, The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as “Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Signature: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
4 Val A
Printed Nan%
ES Rios Approved by District Supervisor:
b o
Title: General Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: erigs@giant.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []
Date: December/7, 2007 Phone: (505) 722-0202

* Attach Additiorrl Sheets If Necessary
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December 11, 2007

Mr. Jim Lieb
Environmental Engineer
Giant Refining

Route 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

RE:  Project Status Report, Tank 101 and 102 Soil Investigation, Giant Refining — Gallup Refinery

Dear Mr. Lieb:

This correspondence has been prepared to provide a brief summary of field activities associated with the
Tank 101 and 102 Soil Investigation. The investigation of this area was conducted in response to a
request by the Giant Refining Company, Gallup Refinery (Gallup). Gallup requested Trihydro to identify
the source of two water seeps located down gradient of Tank 102 and to delineate the soil contamination
associated with these seeps. The New Mexico Environmental Department (NMED) was verbally
contacted by Gallup personnel as part of the project preparation activities and is aware of the seeps/soil
contamination near Tanks 101 and 102. As a result NMED requested that a work plan be approved
before field work commenced. A work plan, in letter format, was submitted to NMED on August 16,
2007 (Work Plan).

FIELD ACTIVITIES

Trihydro personnel were on-site during the week of August 20, 2007. Field activities associated with the
Tank 101 and 102 Soil Investigation consisted of a site walk-through, an EM31-MK2 survey, surface
water sampling, and soil sampling. These activities are described below.

Site Walk-Through
A site walk-through was conducted with Gallup personnel prior to commencing the EM31-MK2 survey.
During this walk through the seeps were located and a plan was developed to conduct the EM31-MK2
survey. As a health and safety issue, Gallup and Trihydro personnel decided that the sage brush needed to
be removed before the EM31-MK2 survey could commence (i.e. reducing the danger of rattlesnake bites).
In accordance with the work plan the area was staked out in 15 feet intervals to assist the EM31-MK2
survey coverage. As the brush was being cleared the area was staked out using wooden 3 foot stakes.
After the majority of the sage brush had been cleared a second site walk-through was conducted to look
for any surface contamination. Some residuum was observed in and along the drainage ditch. These
locations were logged with a global positioning system (GPS) and arc included on Figure 1. Other
features that had the potential interest to the EM31-MK2 survey were also logged (e.g. test pits, rebar,
fenee, roadways, and tank berms).

1252 Commerce Drive | Laramie, WY 82070 | phone 307/745.7474 | fox 307/745.7729 | www trihydro.com
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EM31-MK2 Survey
An electromagnetic survey was performed on an area west of Tanks 101 and 102 which encompassed

both seeps. The area was approximately 440 feet (north-south) by 625 feet (east-west) and is illustrated
on Figure 1. The survey was performed with a Geonics EM31-MK2 ground conductivity meter.

The EM31-MK2 ground conductivity meter creates an electromagnetic induction field into the ground
and measures two components of the return electromagnetic field which vary with changes in geology or
other subsurface features. The two components are a quadrature-phase component and an in-phase
component. The quadrature-phase component is a direct conductivity reading of subsurface geology
measured in millisiemens per meter (mS/m). Since moisture content can affect conductivity of the
subsurface geology, this phase may be useful in delineating soil contamination associated with the seeps.
The in-phase component is a measurement of the magnetic susceptibility of subsurface features and is a
good indicator of high-conductivity features such as metal objects and is measured as the ratio of the
secondary to primary magnetic field in parts per thousand (ppt). This phase may be helpful in identifying
metallic subsurface utilities. The effective depth of response is up to 9 ft bgs. Calibration of the EM31-
m conductivity meter was performed per the manufacturer’s instruction.

Continuous measurement and recording of ground conductivity and metallic response was performed in
conjunction with GPS navigation. The survey was completed on foot by Trihydro personnel with the
EM31-MK2 and GPS units. The survey area was divided into a bi-directional grid with a grid spacing of
approximately 15 feet. The boundaries of the survey area and the boundary/grid line intersects were
staked prior to conducting the survey.

The EM31-MK2 data was plotted and mapped using Geosoft’s OasisMontaj software. A color grid was
generated using the “minimum curvature” algorithm within the program. The color grid was overlain on
an existing contour map of the refinery to assist in analyzing the image. This is illustrated on Figure 1.

Surface Water Sampling
Surface water samples were collected from Seep 1 and Seep 2 and analyzed for Volatile Organic -
Compounds (VOCs), Semi-Volatile Organic Compounds (SVOCs), Diesel Range Organics (DRO),
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO), Motor 01l Range Organics (MRO), and Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (RCRA) metals. Surface water samples were not collected from the West Ditch test pit
because surface water was not present. Results are summarized in Table 1 and discussed below.

Soil Sampling
The subsurface soil investigation of the arca began the week of August 20, 2007. Three test pits were
installed directly up-gradient of Tanks 101 and 102 inside the tank berm, three test pits were installed
direction down-gradient of Tanks 101 and 102 inside the tank berm, one test pit was installed at Seep 1
(Seep 1 Test Pit), one test pit was installed in between Seep 1 and Seep 2 (Seep 2 Test Pit), and one test
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pit was installed west of the drainage ditch located directly west of Seep 2 (West Ditch Test Pit). The test
pit sampling and logging procedures were followed in accordance with the Work Plan and locations are
shown on Figure 1.

The three test pits installed directly up-gradient of Tanks 101 and 102 were installed at the request of
NMED to assist in determining if the source of the seeps was a result of these up-gradient tanks. The test
pits are identified as TK 102_SE, TK Center, and TK 101_NE on Figure 1. These test pits were sampled
at 2 and 8 feet below ground surface (ft bgs), 2 and 6 ft bgs, and 2 and 8 ft bgs respectively and analyzed
for DRO and GRO. The samples were also field-screened using a photo-ionization detector (PID) as
outlined in the Work Plan. The results were logged on field forms that will be included in the final report.
No elevated PID readings were identified and soil samples were collected at each location in accordance
with the Work Plan. As shown in Table 1, analytical results from each discreet interval were reported as
non-detect.

The three test pits installed directly down-gradient of Tanks 101 and 102 were installed to determine any
potential connection to the seeps with contamination within the tank berms. These are identified as TK
101_W, TK 102 W, and Tank 102_SW on Figure 1. These test pits were sampled at 2 and 5.5 {t bgs, 2
and 6 fi bgs, and 2 and 6 fi bgs respectively and analyzed for DRO and GRO. The samples were also
field-screened using a PID. The results were logged on field forms that will be included in the final
report. As with the previous set of test pits, no elevated PID readings were identified.

Seep 1, Seep 2, and West Ditch test pits were excavated to a water-bearing sand lens layer. Seep 1 test pit
was located against an embankment and was excavated to a total depth of 3 ft bgs. During the excavation
a black scam was encountered. Soil samples were collected from above and below the black seam,
directly from the black seam, and from the water-bearing sand lens layer. The water-bearing sand lens
layer is Jocated at approximately 1.5 to 2 ft bgs. Seep 2 test pit was excavated to a depth of 7 ft bgs and
sampled at 2 and 6 ft bgs. A water-bearing sand lens layer was encountered at 7 ft bus. The test pit
became unstable at 7 ft bgs due to the high moisture content making it impossible to collect a sample
below the water-bearing sand lens layer. The West Ditch test pit was excavated to a depth of 9 ft bgs and
sampled at 4, 8, and 9 ft bgs. A water-bearing sand lens layer was encountered at 8 ft bgs. As with the
Seep 1 test pit, this test pit became unstable at this depth duc to the high moisture content; therefore a
sample was not collected below the water-bearing sand lens layer.

Photo Documentation
Field work was documented and recorded in Trihydro personnel’s field log book in accordance with the
Work Plan. Photos were taken at the test pits, residuum locations, and seeps. These photos will be
included as part of the final report.
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ANALYTICAL DATA

Samples were shipped to Hall Environmental located in Albuquerque, New Mexico for analysis. The
surface water samples collected from the seeps were analyzed for VOCs by method 8260, SVOCs by
8270, DRO, GRO, MRO, and RCRA metals. The soil samples collected from the test pits were analyzed
for DRO, GRO, MRO, and VOCs. The analytical detections reported for soil and surface water are
illustrated on Figure 2 and summarized in Table 1. A detailed summary of the analytical data will be
presented in the final report.

PATH FORWARD

In order to further determine if the seeps are related to the Tank 101 and 102 bermed area, Trihydro
proposes to collect additional soil and/or water samples. The samples would be collected from the area of
the test pits, TK 102 W, and TK 102 SW at deeper depths in order to try to connect the water-bearing
sand lens layer to the seeps.

Additionally, the area north of Seep 1 and Seep 2 and the area west of Seep 1 would be soil sampled.
These locations would be sampled in order to confirm the EM31-MK2 signals (i.e. contamination, water,
or other).

The samples will be collected using the hollow stem auger drill rig procedures as described in the Work
Plan. The analyses would consist of a PIANO analysis and/or an Isotope analysis, as well as, DRO and
GRO. The PIANO analysis should provide a foolprint of the hydrocarbon at each of the areas and Isotope
analysis should give an age of the hydrocarbon.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (307) 745-7474.

v |
%@(’M/ e

v ,{['i .
X¥"Regina Allen
Business Unit Manager-Petrochemical Services Project Manager

697-007-001

ce: Ed Riege, Giant Refining
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November 21, 2007 Thomas D. LaCross

Giant Refining, Inc.

Gallup Refinery

1-40, Exit 39

Jamestown, New Mexico 87347

Attention: Mr. James Lieb

Re: Pilot Plant Process Description HRC Job No. 20070465.45

Dear Mr, Lieb:

Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC) has commenced the operation of a pilot-scale biological wastewater
treatment system at Giant’s Ciniza Refinery. The purpose of this letter is to outline the benefits of the
wastewater treatment process that we are pilot testing as requested by the Oil Conservation Division (OCD)
and the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED).

Background

Giant’s wastewater treatment system receives a mixture of refinery wastewater and sanitary wastewater from
the Pilot Travel Center. The current Giant wastewater treatment system consists of two aerated lagoons
followed by a series of evaporation lagoons. Previous dissolved oxygen uptake testing by HRC and a review
of Giant’s analytical data indicate that the wastewater is highly biodegradable. The current lagoon-based
system generally removes approximately 50 percent of the BOD with approximately 4 days of retention time.

Review of Alternate Technologies

Wastewater treatment lagoons, such as Giant’s without a final clarifier and return activated sludge system,
cannot sustain enough biomass to afford complete treatment without many days of retention time. A high rate
biological treatment system was determined to be needed to replace the lagoon-based system.

HRC identified the following wastewater treatment technologies to evaluate during pilot testing:

Traditional activated sludge

Activated sludge with submerged, fixed film media

Activated sludge with powdered activated carbon (ASPAC) and/or powdered zeolite addition.
Trickling filters and rotating biological contactors

Membrane biological reactors

C:\Docwments and Settings\cchavez\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKF\ProposedProcess.doc

555 Hulet Drive. PO Box 824
Bloomfigld Hills, Michigan 48303-0824
Telephone 248 454 8300 Fax 248 454 6312

WWW.hiG-engr.com Engineering. Environment. Excellence.
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Privileged and Confidential
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Each of these treatment systems is commonly used to treat municipal and industrial wastewaters. HRC’s
process engineers evaluated the various technologies in consultation with the wastewater equipment suppliers
and selected the activated sludge process with PAC and/or zeolite addition for the following reasons:

1. The ASPAC process is commonly used to treat refinery and chemical plant wastewater and it much
more resistant to upsets than the traditional activated sludge process with only a modest cost for PAC
addition. Zeolite addition is in widespread use in Eastern Europe and is considerably less expensive
than PAC as it is mined in New Mexico.

2. Activated sludge with submerged, fixed film media systems are generally more expensive to build
than ASPAC systems. HRC believes that the level of treatment from an ASPAC system will also be
superior.

3. Trickling filters and rotating biological contactors are considerably less tolerant of changing
wastewater conditions, such as pH excursions.

4. The ASPAC system will produce a waste activated sludge that requires less chemical addition for
dewatering. Activated sludges generally require 5 to 20 percent chemical additions as a ‘“body feed”
to a filter press. The PAC and zeolite addition will serve double-duty by improving the activated
sludge process and by improving the sludge’s dewatering characteristics.

5. HRC is currently evaluating the benefits of the membrane bioreactor process with PAC addition.
Membranes replace the traditional clarifier and sand filter with a compact, easy to operate system.
The drawback with all membrane systems is the potential to prematurely foul the membranes which
are very costly to replace. Plans are underway to install a small ultrafiltration module to evaluate the
fouling potential from Giant’s wastewater and therefore evaluate the economics.

Proposed System .

There are several challenges to treating Giant’s wastewater. First, large molecular weight hydrocarbons, such
as polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons, degrade very slowly in wastewater. Research shows that these
compounds may require several weeks to fully mineralize. Secondly, wastewater characteristics will vary at a
refinery based upon scheduled maintenance activities and refining upsets.

The proposed system consists of the use of powdered activated carbon (PAC) as described in the attached
brochure and technical paper from U.S. Filter. The process was developed in the 1960°s by Zimpro, Inc. and is
in widespread use worldwide for refineries, chemical plants, and other difficult to treat wastes. U.S. Filter’s
attached literature highlights the benefits over the other available processes. PAC is added to the aeration tank
where it adsorbs contaminants and provides a surface for microbes to attach. The combined PAC/microbe
particle settles in the clarifier and is returned to the aeration tank for further adsorption and biological
treatment. An ASPAC system is often operated with a sludge age of 15 days meaning that the average
PAC/microbe particle is retained within the system for 15 days. This retention time allows time for slowly
degrading, large molecules to degrade.

ASPAC systems have also been shown to degrade organic compounds that are not considered biodegradable.
HRC recommends that Giant also consider the use of powdered zeolite in addition to PAC. HRC has had
success with the addition of powdered zeolite which is describe in the attached MS PowerPoint presentation
that we presented in 2004. Zeolite is a porous mineral mined in New Mexico and provides a large surface area
for microbial attachment, similar to PAC. Zeolite is much less expensive and is also much denser which
results in better settling than conventional activated sludge systems as well as PAC system. Zeolite also has
been proven to improve sludge dewatering characteristics and decrease or eliminate chemical dewatering aids.

Engineering. Environment. Excellence.
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HRC is currently reviewing the solids separation processes for use with the proposed PAC system. The most
viable options are traditional clarifiers and membrane processes. These technologies will be studied and tested
during the ongoing wastewater pilot plant project.

We look forward to continuing working with you on this interesting project. Please feel free to contact Ed
Cote at (248) 454-6387 if you need further information.

Very truly yours,
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC.

e Ot (7 (Wit

Edward L. Cote, P.E. Curt A. Christeson, P.E.
Industrial Facilities Design Department Head Principal/Vice President

ELC,pc:  HRC; File

Engineering. Environment, Excellence.
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Page 1 of 1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 9:42 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Frank Deller; Stan Fisher; Steve Morris; Cheryl Johnson; Bryon Holbrook;
Ann Allen

Subject: C-141 Form for FCCU Reversal Event on 10-2-07 at Giant Refining - Gallup

Attachments: FCCUreversal-10-2-07.pdf

Carl, Hope, Brandon:

| prepared the OCD’s C-141 form for the FCCU reversal event that occurred on the morning of 10-2-07. | notified
Carl of this by phone Tuesday morning and NMED AQB was notified. It was all very exciting and there was quite
a bit of smoke and catalyst blown out and dispersed by the winds out but no oil was released to the ground.
There never was any actual outside fire as all damage was confined to inside the CO Boiler. No one was hurt
during the event. We expect to have the CO Boiler back up and running on Saturday.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer
Giant Industries, Inc.
Ciniza Refinery

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
T T e n OPERATOR Initial Report ~ [7] Final Report

Name of Company _ Giant Refining — Gallup Refinery Contact  Jim Lieb

Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No. 505-722-0227

Facility Name Gallup Refinery Facility Type - Petroleum Refinery
| Surface Owner  Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner  Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No. |

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feel from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
23 & 33 | I5N 15W McKinley
Latitude 35°29°22” Longitude  108°25°24”
NATURE OF RELEASE
Volume Recovered  Not applicable

Type of Release  Smoke, gas oil mist, catalyst - all to the air, none to Volume of Release There was

ground no spill to ground
Source of Release CO Boiler Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 10/2/07
10/2/07 0834 hours 0834 hours

Was Immediate Noticc Given? If YES, To Whom? Carl Chavez -

X Yes [J No [ NotRequired
By Whom? Jim Lieb Date and Hour  10/2/07 at approx. 9 AM
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

Was a Watercourse Reached?

T Yes No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* not applicable

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
A reversal occurred in the FCCU due to a power outage. This caused back flow and overpressurc into CO Boiler damaging the inside of the CO Boiler.

The Unit was put off line and blocked in. Other units isolated. No external fire occurred.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
Incident isolated to FCCU and CO Boiler. No cleanup was necessary because no oil was spilled. Catalyst, smoke, and gas-oil mist dissipated in the air by

winds.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may cndanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of rcspomlblhty for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: W

AT
Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: Ed Rios

Title: General Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: erios@giant.com - Conditions of Approval: ‘ Attached [
Date: October 4, 2007 Phone: 505-722-0202 :

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 11:27 AM
To: Jim Lieb; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Regina Allen; Grant Price; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Steve Morris; Bryon
Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV

Subject: RE: Giant Refining - RR Rack Fan-Out Investigation Progress Report
Jim

Please let NMED know within one week of completing all investigation activities at the Railroad Rack Lagoon Fan
Out Area and keep me updated as to when the field work will be occurring.

Thanks
Hope

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2007 10:29 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV ‘

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Regina Allen; Grant Price; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl
Johnson

Subject: Giant Refining - RR Rack Fan-Out Investigation Progress Report

Hope and Dave:

Attached is the Trihydro progress report on the subsurface investigation at the Fan-Out portion of the RR Rack
Lagoon (SWMU No. 8).
If you have any questions concerning the report please contact me.

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
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Regina Allen; Grant Price; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Steve Morris; Bryon

Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson
Subject: Giant Refining - RR Rack Fan-Out Investigation Progress Report
Attachments: Project Status Report.pdf

Hope and Dave:

Attached is the Trihydro progress report on the subsurface investigation at the Fan-Out pbrtion of the RR Rack
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
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October 2, 2007

Mr. Jim Lieb
Environmental Engineer
Giant Refining

[-40 Exit 39

Jamestown, NM 87347

RE:  Project Status Report, Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow Ditch and Fan-Out Area Subsurface
Investigation, Giant Refining — Gallup Refinery

Dear Mr. Lieb:

This corresponderice has been prepared to provide a summary of field activities associated with the
Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow Ditch and Fan-out Area. The investigation of this area was conducted in
response to a letter, dated June 29, 2006, from the New Mexice Environmental Department (NMED)
requesting that the Gallup Refinery investigate the Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow Ditch and Fan-out
Area for any potential contamination. In this correspondence, comment # 26 requested information
regarding the presence of residual contamination at the Overflow Ditch and Fan-out Area locations. A
soil sampling work plan was submitted to the NMED on August 29, 2006.

OCTOBER 2006 ACTIVITIES

The subsurface soil investigation of the area began the week of October 16, 2006. During the initial
investigation, samples were collected at 2 and § feet below ground surface (ft bgs) at 10 locations. The 2
ft bgs samples were collected using a hang auger. Test pits were then installed at the locations to a depth
of 4 ft bgs. A hand auger was then vsed to bore the remaining 1 ft to collect the samples at 5 ft bgs. Each -
sample location was logged and field screened for total organic vapors (TOVs). The test pits were
backfilled after sample collection. The collected samples were then shipped to Hall Environmental
located in Albuquerque, New Mexico for analysis. The soil samples were analyzed for Diesel Range
Organics (DRO), Semi volatile Organic Compounds (SVOCs), Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs),
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) metals, mercury, and cyanide. A detailed report titled
Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow Ditch and Fan-Out Area, SWMU #8, Subsurface Investigation, Giant
Refining Company, Ciniza Refinery, Gallup, New Mexico summarizing the initial investigation was
submitted to NMED on February §, 2007.

As stated in the February 8 report, DRO was the only constituent detected at any of the sample locations
that exceeded NMED’s clean up levels. DRO was detected in 6 of the 2 ft bgs samples (B-1, B-5, B-7, B-
8, B-9, and B-10) and one of the 5 ft bgs samples (B-8). Concentrations ranged from 43 to 15,000 mg/kg.
The NMED-approved cleanup standard at that time for DRO was 200 mg/kg (from “Unkrown oil” on

1252 Commerce Drive | taramie. WY 82070 | phone 307/745.7474 | fax 307/745.7729 | www.trihydro.com
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Table 2a of NMED’s TPH Screening Guidelines for Potable Groundwater (GW-1)). Four 2 ft bgs sample
results (B-1, B-7, B-8, and B-9) exceeded this standard. Samples B-8 and B-9 are located in the northern
most portion of the overflow ditch. Sample B-7 is located in close proximity to where the overflow ditch
enters the fan-out area, and sample B-1 is located in the northeast portion of the fan-out area.

MAY 2007 ACTIVITIES

In March 2007, an agreement was reached between NMED and Giant to change the DRO clean up level
from the “unknown oil” clean up level of 200 mg/kg to the “industrial fuel oil” clean up level of 890
mg/kg. Therefore, two soil samples from the initial investigation exceed the new clean up level of 890
mg/kg. They are the 2 ft bgs samples collected from B-8 and B-9.

Additional excavating and sampling was conducted during the week of May 21, 2007 to address the DRO
exceedances at B-8 and B-9. Excavations measuring approximately 6 feet (North-South) and 4 feet (East-
West) were installed to a depth of 3 ft bgs at B-8 and B-9. The excavated soil was stock piled on plastic
sheeting. Samples were collected with a clean spade from the bottom of each of the two excavations (3 ft
bgs) at all four comers and the center. These samples were submitted to Hall Environmental Laboratories
and analyzed for DRO. Samples were also collected from a depth of 5 ft bgs with a hand auger where
necessary.

At B-9, the center sample of the excavation at the 3 ft bgs interval exceeded the 890 mg/kg clean up level.
The four corner samples were below the clean up level, effectively delineating the horizontal extent of
contamination at this location. A hand auger was used to collect an additional sample from the center of
the B-9 excavation at a depth of 5 ft bgs. Analytical results showed that the DRO concentration was
below the clean up level effectively delineating the vertical extent of contamination at B-9. The depth of
the B-9 excavation was increased to 5 ft bgs. The excavated soil remains stock piled on the plastic
“sheeting and will be transported to the land farm pending NMED approval. The excavation will be
backfilled with native soil upon completion of the investigation. [t is Trihydro’s understanding that no
additional sampling is required at B-9.

At B-8, the center and northeast samples exceeded the DRO clean up level of 890 mg/kg. As a result, the
excavation was extended to the north and to the east. Additional samples were collected at depths of 3
and 5 ft bgs using a hand auger. The new samples had DRO concentrations below the clean up level of
890 mg/kg with the exception of the southeastern portion of the new sample locations. Because the
remaining corners of the original excavation showed no exceedances at 3 or 5 ft bgs and the center of the
original excavation showed no exceedance at S ft bgs, the entire excavation, including the expansion, was
increased to 5 ft bgs. The soil is stocked piled on plastic sheeting and will be transported to the land farm
pending NMED approval. Additional B-8 “step out” samples were collected with a hand auger at 3 feet
and 7 feet east of the expansion in an attempt to pre-delineate the horizontal extent of contamination.
Complete laboratory results showing that additional sampling would be required to delineate the vertical
extent of contamination were not received prior to the completion of the May field activities. The 3 and 5
ft bgs samples at the 3 foot step out and the 3 ft bgs sample at 7 foot step out exceeded the 890 mg/kg
DRO cleanup level.
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AUGUST 2007 ACTIVITIES

In an attempt to delineate the above mentioned B-8 exceedances, additiona) sampling was conducted
during the week of August 20, 2007. Twenty-eight soil samples were collected from depths ranging from
3 ft bgs to 9 ft bgs in a radial pattern extending east of the expanded excavation with a radius of
approximately 15 feet. These samples were collected with a hand auger; no additional soil was
excavated. The intent of this soil sampling was to pre-delineate the horizontal and vertical extent of
contamination. Several of the samples collected during the week of August 20, 2007 exceeded the DRO
clean up level. Therefore, the extent of DRO contamination was not completely delineated with the
information collected during the August sampling event.

CONCLUSIONS AND REPORTING

Based on the results of the completed field activities, it is evident that additional sampling will be
required to meet the objectives of the project. Trihydro proposes to step out and collect additional
samples in order to delineate the DRO contamination. Future field activities are tentatively scheduled to
occur during December 2007. '

As requested by NMED, field activities to address the DRO exceedances discovered during the October
2006 investigation began within 90 days of Giant’s receipt of a letter from NMED titled “Approval With
Direction, Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow Ditch and Fan-Out Area, SWMU #8, Subsurface
Investigation” dated March 14, 2007. In that letter, NMED also requested the submittal of an
investigation report within 90 days of the completion of the excavation. Because the extent of
contamination associated with the B-8 sample location has not been delineated, the excavation has not
been completed; therefore, an investigation report has not been submitted.

Trihydro will continue to verbally update Giant as field activities continue. A detailed investigation
report summarizing all information obtained since the submittal of the Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow
Ditch and Fan-Out Area, SWMU #8, Subsurface Investigation will be submitted to NMED within 90 days
of delineating the horizontal and vertical extent of the contamination associated with B-8.

[f you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (307) 745-7474.

Sincerely,
ihydrg Corporation

“ﬁ) %\/\‘L ,M/a\—
in Regina Allen
Vice President Project Manager

S

697-007-001

cc: Ed Riege, Giant Refining

H:Projects\GiantRefinery\CimzalF inais\697-007\200710_FanOutAreaUpdate_LTR doc
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From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 3:06 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMED comments to Ciniza MW install at the NAPI

Thanks, typo.

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:59 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMED comments to Ciniza MW install at the NAPI

I think you mean land farm. Thnx.

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

E-mail: Carll.Chavez(@state.nm.us

Website: http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:49 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV
Subject: RE: NMED comments to Ciniza MW install at the NAPI

Carl

Thanks, we will notify Giant that the drill cuttihgs canbe placed in the OCD landfill.

Hope

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:19 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NMED comments to Ciniza MW install at the NAPI

Hope:
Re:

Comment 3

In Section 2.3 (Site Survey), the Permittee discusses “Investigation Derived Waste Management” for

10/1/2007 -
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soil but does not identify what laboratory analyses were conducted for the soil samples, nor does it
address disposal of water.

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) must approve disposal of soil in an OCD approved landfill. All
wastewater generated during monitoring well installation and sampling activities must be placed in the
refinery wastewater treatment system, upgradient of the NAPIS. In addition, the Permittee must also
identify what analytical methods were performed on soils to determine disposal options.

Investigation-Derived Waste Management described in Appendix A of the Work Plan for Monitoring
Well Installation states “[s]oil borings identified through field-screening procedures as containing 100
ppm or greater volatile organic compounds (VOCs) will be placed in 55-gallon drums and disposed of at
a regulated disposal facility.” The use of a photo ionization detector to determine which soils are to be
placed in a 55-gallon drum for disposal is not appropriate and also does not account for soils containing
heavy end contaminants such as diesel range organics (DRO). In the future, field screening cannot be
the only method for determining how soils will be disposed.

Comment 6

Based on the information provided in this Report, it appears the NAPIS is leaking. Shallow

groundwater generally flows in a west-northwest direction at this location. The groundwater chemical

analytical results obtained from monitoring well KA-1 located on the upgradient side (east) of the

NAPIS, did not indicate the presence of contamination. However, the groundwater chemical analytical

results from monitoring wells KA-2 and KA-3 located on the downgradient side (west) of the NAPIS

indicated the presence of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes (BTEX), DRO and gasoline range

organics (GRO). Based on the information provided in the Report and upon the installation of the

replacement monitoring wells, the Permittee must implement the following:

a. Monitor and collect groundwater samples from replacement monitoring wells for KA-1 and

KA-2 within two weeks, one month, three months, and quarterly thereafter from the date of
completion of well development.

b. The initial sampling event must include laboratory analyses of groundwater samples
collected from KA-1 and KA-2 replacement wells for VOCs using EPA Method 8260, semi-
volatile organic compounds (SVOCs) using EPA Method 8310, GRO, DRO extended, and
RCRA metals. The following sampling events must include chemical analyses of water
samples for BTEX plus methyl tertbutyl ether (MTBE) using EPA Method 8021B, GRO,
DRO extended, and general chemistry in accordance with item19 of OCD’s Discharge Plan.
The sampling suite may be modified by NMED and in concurrence with OCD upon review
of the laboratory reports.

C. The Permittee must submit the laboratory results from each sampling event to NMED and
OCD within seven business days upon receipt of the final laboratory report.

d. According to the Permittee, the liner for the NAPIS should be installed between mid
November and December 31, 2007. The Permittee must notify NMED and OCD within one
week of the completion of all repair work and installation of liners at the NAPIS.

The Permittee must submit a letter confirming their intent to complete all monitoring well installation
requirements. All well installation activities must be documented and may be reported in either letter or

report format to include a summary of the field activities, the installation process, and well logs. This
information must be submitted to NMED and OCD on or before January 31, 2008.

It would seem that NMED is welcome to handle this under RCRA if the KA wells are associated with a SWMU and

10/1/2007
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OCD would not have to be referenced. If this isn't a SWMU, or if NMED feels it should be handled under the
OCD DP, OCD comments are as follows:

Comment 3:

The OCD assumes that MWs installed in locations of natural soils and sediment would not display readings of 100
ppm VOCs. Since the OCD accepts field PID readings if they follow OCD field headspace methods with
calibration of instruments, etc., and the volume of soil/sediment removed is not considered to be significant, the
OCD would prefer not to require full characterization of the soils/sediments from the 3 monitor wells. If drilled
soils or sediments are above 100 ppm, they may simply leave soils on-site and treat them in their land farm. The
volume of soil/sediment from the 3 MWs is not considered to be significant. The requirement to redirect water
encountered during drilling to the treatment system is a good one if NMED feels the volume is significant to
warrant it. From an OCD perspective, formation fluids from the shallow MWs, if not significant, may be poured
back down the borehole or contained and redirected to the treatment system.

The OCD will concur with NMED if NMED believes that the substrate drilled during the installation of the MWs to
be highly contaminated, discovery of another point source of contamination to be investigated, etc. Otherwise,
OCD assumes drilling soil/sediment to be near natural soil/sediment conditions and should not undergo
burdensome waste characterization testing beyond the above paragraph.

Comment 6:

It appears that some wells may need to be plugged and abandoned or screens repositioned to meet the original
expectations or expectations of the OCD DP. To simplify additional requirements, you may want to simply give
them the option or opportunity of resetting screen positions and/or re-drilling and installing new monitor wells to
check for fluids. When complete, if fluids are encountered, they must follow the sampling guidelines of the OCD
DP as stated in the OCD DP. Also, unless you feel they need to analyze soils/sediments during installation, the
OCD would prefer to have them install the screens to detect ground water and not focus on sampling drilling
soils/sediments on the way down.

Please contact me to discuss. Thanks.

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

E-mail: Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 9:24 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Chavez, Carl 3, EMNRD
Subject: NMED comments to Ciniza MW install at the NAPI

Wayne and Carl

| am attaching NMED's DRAFT comments to Ciniza for their Monitoring Well Installation Report. Please review
and let me know if OCD is ok with this or has any additional comments. NMED is requiring Giant to redrill all
three wells, our explanation is presented in the letter. | make reference to OCD in Comment 3 and the OCD
discharge plan in comment 6. | hope to have this letter out within the first two week of October. NMED will be
setting up a conference call with Ed to inform him of our comments, would OCD like to be in on this call?

Thanks
Hope

10/1/2007



Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505 '

Phone:  (505) 476-6045

Main No.: (505-476-6000

Fax: (505)-476-6060
hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us

Websites:

New Mexico Environment Department

Hazardous Waste Bureau

J

10/1/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 4:20 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave,
NMENV

Cc: Ann Allen; Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Chery! Johnson; Joel Quinones

Subject: Completed C-141 Form for Tank 701 Overfill Event on 9-16-07

Attachments: FCCFeedTANK701.pdf; 0921161805_001.pdf

All:

Tank 701 in Giant’s hot oil tank farm was mistakingly overfilled with FCC feed oil on Sunday September 16,
2007. The overfill became apparent to operating personnel at approximately 10:00 AM on September 16. The
total amount estimated to have been spilled was 200 barrels (42 gallons/barrel). Because the dike drain had been
left open some oil made its way outside the dike at the southwest corner of the dike. The amount estimated to
have escaped the dike is 10 barrels and was contained in a depression near the dike so it did not get very far.

Giant’s vac truck was immediately dispatched to commence recovery of the spilled oil from outside and then
from inside the dike. The oil that escaped outside the dike was vacuumed up first. A Riley Industrial Services
vac truck was also called in to recover spilled oil. Removal of the oil impacted soil began on September 17.
Cleanup continues with soil being removed and placed in plastic lined containment pads in our soil staging area.
We will sample the soil and decide how to handle it when results are obtained. The FCC Feed is heavy oil from
which light ends have been boiled off so the soil should be essentially nil in BTEX.

We will sample the soil after all the spill impacted soil has been removed and take pictures to show all the
contamination was removed satisfactorily.

I have attached the OCD Form C-141 for this release event and a diagram showing the location of the tank 701. If
you have any questions, please contact Steve Morris as I will be out until Thursday next week.

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
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#1625 N_ Freuch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 S‘Fate ofNew Mexico Form C-141
District [1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10. 2003

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 2 Copi )
District I11 1 i vicl Submit 2 Copies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec. NM 87410 Oil Conservation DW_ISIOD District Office in accordance
District |V 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule l_ll() o;}fl}ack
1220'S. St Francis Dr.. Santa I'e, NM 87305 side of form

' - Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR X Initial Report ~ [[] Final Repos
Name of Company  Giant Refining — Gallup Refinery Contact  Jim Lieb
Address [-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No. 505-722-0227
Facility Name Gallup Refinery Facility Type  Petroleum Refinery
Surface Owner  Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner __ Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range { [Fect from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
23 & 33 | I5N 15W McKinley
Latitude_ 35°29°22” Longitude  -108°25°24”
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release FCC Feed Oil Volume of Release 200 barrels Volume Recovercd 190 barrels

Source of Release Tank 701 in the Hot Oil Tank Farm Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 9/16/07
9/16/07  at 8:00 hours At 10:00 hours

Was Immediate Notice Given? IFYES, To Whom? Carl Chavez and Hope Monzeglio

D Yes [] No [] Not Required

By Whom?  Steve Morris Date and Hour Carl Chaves at 11:10 AM and Hope Monzeglio at 11:20 AM
both on 9/16/07 (messages left on phones)

Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES. Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[J Yes DX No

If'a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* not applicable

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

FCC feed was mistakingly pumped to Tank 701 despite that it was gauged as full the previous night. Hence the cause can be attributed to operator error.
As soon as it was noted that the tank was overtlowing, the pump feed to the tank was shut oft and the Giant vac truck was dispatched to vacuum up the
spilied feed. The drain valve in the containment dike surrounding Tank 701 was open but it was shut off as soon as it became apparent that oil was
escaping the dike. Some feed oil escaped outside the dike before the valve was closed. The amount estimaled 1o have escaped the dike is 10 barrels (42
gals/bbl) but contained in a depression near the dike so it did not get very far. The oil outside the dike was given immediate attention for clecanup.

Describe Arca Affected and Cleanup Action Taken. *

The arca inside the dike surrounding Tank 701 and immediately outside the dike on the southwest side of the dike.

Giant’s vac truck was dispatched to begin vacuuming the spilled feed oil as soon as it became apparent the spill occurred to operating personnel. A Riley
Industrial Services vac truck also began vacuuming the spilled feed oil. Oil cleanup using water rinsing of impacted areas began the next day. The
recovered oil/water mixture was put in a frac tank for metering into the NAPIS [or recovery of oil. Removal of the oil impacted soil from outside and
inside the dike began the morning of 9-17-07. "T'he oil impacted soil has been placed in plastic lined bermed pads in the soil staging arca. Approximately
500 barrels of oily water mixture resulted from the cleanup.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMQCD rules and
regulations all operators arc required to report and/or [ile certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of lability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground waler. surface water. human health
or the environment. In addition. NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: ;

/ 7}
Printed Name: Ed Rios 0
L

Approved by District Supervisor:

%4
W Approval Date: Expiration Date:

Title: General Manager

E-mail Address: criosi@giant.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [
Date: September 19. 2007 . Phone: 503-722-0202

¥ Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



NY1d WYvd MNVL
AYINLIFY INVID

SARSOON 1NN 30 .Bﬁ—.:uL

“we TG
HOLOVHINGD

()
@3

"® S
@) @8

1440
NIVH

Cio  ONIQUNG _ ¥IMVAL O]
ALINS ® 3914 [ ONINIvHL—]
(= NOISNVAX3 BY1 ==
ooy
“04INOD iSIX3 | _L
__
v 004
! 3an40
NOO—-SV9
w%lAu
FAR i
Bl LHa
SIVS -
_ il e Sy
. — 2o —
T4, T
% S¢ oz 90l
5 O O 41 ) o @ o
G 69 18 N:o 195 8ce
83g @ O O )
© O Oy - i
J L ) ) )
_ ) —% ol
58
2eg 18 mv 92z 5z 6gE
3 8 &8 &




Page 1 of 2

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 11:59 AM
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Riege; Ed Rios;
Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE: Completed OCD Form C-141 for Giant Refining Gallup Refinery Fire on 9-12-07
Hope

The dates in the “date and Hour of Occurrence” ,“Date and Hour of Discovery” and “If YES to Whom?” should be
9/12/07.

Jim

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 8:56 AM

To: Jim Lieb; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson
Subject: RE: Completed OCD Form C-141 for Giant Refining Gallup Refinery Fire on 9-12-07

Jim

Is the date of occurrence and discovery correct on the C-141 form?

Hope

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 12:56 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Chery! Johnson
Subject: Completed OCD Form C-141 for Giant Refining Gallup Refinery Fire on 9-12-07

All:

On Wednesday September 12, 2007 at 5:27 PM, the Gallup Refinery experienced a fire in the FFC (Catalytic
cracking) Unit. The fire was a result of a hole that opened up in the riser section of the unit. Steve Morris made a
verbal report by telephone to OCD that same night. The fire lasted for approximately 5 minutes. The fire was
extinguished using water from the water monitor near the unit. Well water was used (no pond water) to
extinguish the fire. The amount of water used to extinguish the fire was approximately 7,000 gallons. The water
entered the refinery’s process and storm sewers and was captured by the API separators. No oil was spilled as a
result of the fire. Some water overspray hit the soil outside the unit and was absorbed by the ground. No one
was injured during the event.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,
Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer

9/18/2007
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Wetern Refining, Inc.
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
Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl
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

From: Ed Rios [erios@giant.com]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 2:31 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Jim Lieb; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain,
Dave, NMENV
Cc: Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE: Completed OCD Form C-141 for Giant Refining Gallup Refinery Fire on 9-12-07

Carl,

There were no injuries, first aids, or illnesses as a resuit of the response to the fire.

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 2:24 PM

To: Jim Lieb; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl Johnson
Subject: RE: Completed OCD Form C-141 for Giant Refining Gallup Refinery Fire on 9-12-07

Jim:
Hi. Was anyone injured by the fire? Thanks.

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

E-mail; Carl).Chavez{@state.nm.us

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

9/14/2007
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

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain,
Dave, NMENV v

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Ann Allen; Stan Fisher; Frank Deller; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cheryl
Johnson

Subject: Completed OCD Form C-141 for Giant Refining Gallup Refinery Fire on 9-12-07

Attachments: FCCU Fire9-12-07SIGNED.pdf

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
jliecb@giant.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/14/2007



District |

1623 N. French Dr,
#District 11

1301 W. Grand Avcnue, Artesia, NM 88210

District NI

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410

District IV

1220 S St Francis Dr.,

Flobbs, NM 88240

Santa Fe, NM 87505

State of New Mexico
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-141
Revised October 10, 2003

Submit 2 Copies o appropriate
District Office in accordance
with Rule 116 on back

side of form

Release Notification and Corrective Action

, OPERATOR -[X] ‘Initial Report  [] Final Report
Name of Company  Giant Refining — Gallup Refinery Contact  Jim Lieb
Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No.  505-722-0227
‘Facility Name Gallup Refinery Facility Type Petroleum Refinery

Surface Owner Giant Industries, Inc.

| Mineral Owner  Giant Industries, Inc.

| Lease No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township Rahgc Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
23 & 33 | I5N 15W McKinley
Latitude 35°29°22” Longitude _ 108°25°24
NATURE OF RELEASE
most water entercd

Type of Release

smoke from fire, fire monitor water, catalyst

Volume of Release 7,000
gallons fire monitor water
(estimated based on 700 gpm for

Volume Recovered
sewers and went to the APls-- 100
gallons soaked into ground

10 minutes) -
Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 7/12/07
7/12/07  17:27 hours 17:27 hours

If YES, To Whom? Carl Chavez at 6;42 PM on 7-12-07

Source of Release Riser of the FCCU

Was Immediatc Notice Given?

M Yes [J No [ Not Required

Date and Hour

By Whom? _ Steve Morris
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

Was a Watercourse Reached?

[ Yes X No

[f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* not applicable

Dcscubc Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
A hole developed in the riser of the FCCU at 17:27 hours. Visible emission consisting of catalyst coming from the leak for apploxlmately 56 minutes. A
fire developed at the leak and lasted for approximately 5 minutes. Fire monitor water was used to extinguish the riser fire. Unit was shut down and

isolated.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
Fire affected only the riser of the FCCU. No cleanup was neccssary because no oil was spilled. Catalyst dissipated in the air by winds.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that posc a threat to ground watcr, surtace water, human health
or the environment. [n addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

C/// Qﬁ

A

hd Rios

Signature:

Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: PP y p

Title: General Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:

E-mail Address: eriosf@giant.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []

Date:  September 12, 2007 Phone: 505-722-0202
Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent:  Thursday, September 13, 2007 4:44 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV
Subject: FW: depth to water measurements needed

Wayne and Cairl

Below is my email sent to Giant earlier in the week. This should help explain the email you were just cc on. | will
have my comments on the "Monitoring Well Installation Report" to you soon, to make sure you concur. That
should make things more clear. Let me know if you have any questions.

Hope

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 8:05 AM
To: 'Ed Riege'

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Subject: depth to water measurements needed

Ed

This week, could you collect depth to water measurements in the NAPIS wells 1, 2, 3 (in the MW installation
report [abeled as KA-1, 2 and 3) and in GWM-1. Then email me the measurements for each well?

Thanks

Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone:  (505) 476-6045

Main No.: (505-476-6000

Fax: (505)-476-6030
hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us

Websites:
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Please note the new phone numbers

9/14/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 4:36 PM
To: Jim Lieb; Cheryl Johnson

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV; Chavez,
Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 3 new wells at NAPIS
Jim

When you do your quarterly sampling, if water is still present in the wells Giant will need to sample according
to footnote 9 of number 19 in the OCD Discharge Plan, so yes on a quarterly basis. OCD and NMED will
discuss upon review of the resuilts if this can be modified at a later point in time. As of now follow what is in
the discharge plan. We all now know that water is present. NMED was expecting water in the two shallow
wells but not in the deep well. Let me know if you have questions.

Hope

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:19 PM

To: Cheryl Johnson

Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Bryon Holbrook
Subject: RE: 3 new wells at NAPIS

Cheryl-The new OCD permit requires quarterly monitoring for presence of water. As of now it just requires
monitoring for water presence but since it looks as though water will be found in these wells from here on in
we may also need to do analysis also. We'll need to hear from NMED what their preference is.

Hope: Do you want us to include analysis (BTEX, MTBE, GRO DRO extended and general chemistry) each
quarter or less frequency for these 3 new wells at the NAPIS?

Jim

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 1:58 PM
To: Jim Lieb

Subject: 3 new wells at NAPIS

Jim, do you the depth of the wells on these? An actual drawing would be nice. Also am I suppose to
be checking these on a weekly, monthly, quarterly basis? ¢j

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/14/2007



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Page 1 of 2

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 9:03 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENYV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV
Subject: RE: Ciniza

Ok. Thanks.

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

E-mail: Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Poliution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 9:04 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV
Subject: Ciniza

Wayne and Carl

| have looked over the Monitoring Well Installation Report at Ciniza for the wells at the NAPIS. It appears the NAPIS is
leaking and they have not installed a well correctly. | am drafting up comments and will pass them onto you for review
before they go out. | called Jim to double check when the liners would be going in, this is still on schedule for

mid November, Dec 31 at the latest. Let me know if you have any questions.

Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BL.DG 1
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

8/31/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 10:19 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Ed Rios; Ed

Riege; Mickey D'Souza; Steve Morris; Cheryl Johnson; Don Riley; William Chojnacky; Joel
Quinones; Loren Pritzel; Ann Allen

Subject: RE: Diesel oil Release at Tank 583 on 8-21-07, email followup to verbal notification

Importance: High

Carl:

We will obtain discrete samples in the area of release. We do not believe that the oil release extends under Tank
583 because the tank is equipped with a primary plastic liner which was installed under the tank floor in 1997.

The tank was recently taken out of service for a routine API 653 internal and external inspection. On completion
of our visual and intensive non-destructive testing methods that included: settlement of tank, ultrasonic thickness
survey of shell, roof, floor and all nozzles, 100% vacuum box testing of all floor welds, wet florescent magnetic
particle testing on all vertical weld seams and nozzle connection welds and 18” on all three sides of “T” junctions
of the first course shell, MFE testing of the floor plates, diesel-overnight testing of corner/chime weld. All weld
repairs where performed by qualified welders/specification and procedures meeting and exceeding API-653
requirements.

The cause of the failure of the floor is unknown at this time. We have emptied the tank; thereafter we will open,
gas free, prepare for entry for confined space, clean the entire floor and investigate the leak visually/ with the help
of various non destructive testing methods. Once the source of the leak is detected a root cause failure analysis
will be performed by a third party metallurgical laboratory. All repairs will then be performed to API-653 and
Good Engineering Standards used by the Industry.

I may have misstated in my previous email that the tank was reconstructed because in discussing the tank with
our Inspection Department no major repairs were performed on Tank 583. We did however remove the internal
floating roof from this tank, but that would in no way effect the mechanical integrity. We visually saw the leaks
from the concrete ring wall below the tank and situated above the liner and noticed that the diesel was clean with
no signs of soil/sand contamination. A sample of the product will be sent to an independent fuels laboratory in
Albuquerque for purity analysis which we believe will show no contact with soils beneath the tank. This should
show that the primary liner under the tank is in god condition and has prevented soil impacts beneath the tank.

We will take pictures of excavated areas and analyze soil samples for BTEX, DRO extended and GRO. We will
also provide you with the reason for the tank failure after we have completed the root cause analysis.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Regards,

Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer
Western (Giant) Refining, Inc.
Gallup Refinery

1-40, Exit 39

Jamestown, NM 87347

(505) 722-0227

fax (505) 722-0210

8/23/2007
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jlieb@giant.com

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 4:13 PM

To: Jim Lieb; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Chery! Johnson; Don Riley; William Chojnacky; Joel Quinones; Mickey
D'Souza; Loren Pritzel; Ann Allen

Subject: RE: Diesel oil Release at Tank 583 on 8-21-07, email followup to verbal notification

Jim:

The OCD requires discrete sampling to verify that diesel fuel impacted soils were cleaned up at depth below the
reconstructed tank and within the bermed area. See OCD spill cleanup guidelines at
http://mwww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/documents/7C_spill1.pdf.

Provide photos of the base of the excavation and confirmation samples from the base of the excavation analyzing
for BTEX, DRO extended and GRO. A description of the Tank 583 reconstruction, the problem with the
reconstructed tank resulting in the release and what Giant will do to fix the tank problem would be appreciated.
Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

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

E-mail: Carll.Chavez@state.nm.us

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 3:03 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Cheryl Johnson; Don Riley; William Chojnacky; Joel Quinones; Mickey
D'Souza; Loren Pritzel; Ann Allen

Subject: Diesel oil Release at Tank 583 on 8-21-07, email followup to verbal notification

Carl, Hope, and Brandon:

We experienced a release of diesel oil from Tank 583 early this morning (2 AM). Tank 583 was reconstructed and
was being put back into service when the release occurred. The tank was being filled with the diesel oil when it
was observed that diesel oil was leaking from the base of the tank. The filling operation was immediately
stopped. The tank has been filled partially with water to float remaining oil above the bottom.

We estimate that 450 gallons of diesel oil was released. It was all contained inside the dike/berm surrounding the
tank with no release to outside property or sensitive environmental areas. A vacuum truck was dispatched to the
tank to vac up the free liquid. We estimate that as of this morning 220 gallons were recovered and an additional
100 gallons this afternoon. I just got back from the tank - the vac truck was still down there vacuuming up the
remaining liquid.

There is some soil impact inside the berm near the tank. We will remove the soil and take it over to our soil

staging area. It will be placed on plastic sheeting in a bermed area set up for it. We will sample it for analysis
and decide how to handle it when results are obtained.

8/23/2007
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I have attached the OCD Form C-141 for this release. If you have any questions, please contact me at below.

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
Sent:  Tuesday, August 21, 2007 4:13 PM

To: 'Jim Lieb'; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV:; Price,
Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Cheryl Johnson; Don Riley; William ChOJnacky, Joel Quinones;

Mickey D'Souza; Loren Pritzel; Ann Allen
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
http://www.emnrd. state.nm.us/ocd/documents/7C_spill1.pdf.

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
‘To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
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
100 gallons this afternoon. Ijust got back from the tank - the vac truck was still down there vacuuming up the
remaining liquid.

There is some soil impact inside the berm near the tank. We will remove the soil and take it over to our soil
staging area. It will be placed on plastic sheeting in a bermed area set up for it. We will sample it for analysis

8/21/2007
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

1-40, Exit 39 ,
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

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Cobrain,
Dave, NMENV

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Cheryl Johnson; Don Riley; William Chojnacky; Joel

Quinones; Mickey D'Souza; Loren Pritzel; Ann Allen
Subject: Diesel oil Release at Tank 583 on 8-21-07, email followup to verbal notification
Attachments: Tank583DieselSpill8-21-07.pdf

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email‘Security System.
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Distiset 4~ |
1625 N. French Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 2 Copies ¢ ate
District 11 3 1 Tviel ubmit 2 Copies 1o appropria
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIV'ISIOH District Office in accordance
District 1V 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
1220 S St. I'rancis Dr , Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form
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
[ Surface Owner Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner Giant Industries, Inc, | Lease No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Rangc | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
23 & 33 | I5N ISW McKinley
Latitude 35°29°30” Longitude -108°24°40”
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Diesel oil Volume of Release 430 gallons Volume Recovered 220 gallons -4 /00 4ll9,
Source of Release Storage Tank 383 Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 8/21/07
8/21/07 0200 hours 0200 hours
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

BJ Yes [J No [J NotRequired | OCD- Carl Chavez
) NMED — Hope Monzeglio

By Whom? Jim Lieb, within 24 hours of spill Date and Hourg )]s at/42.0 hours
Was a Watercourse Reached? . If YES, Volume'l m‘pacting the Watercourse.

(0 Yes X No

Il'a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Tank 583 was reconstructed and being put back into service. The tank was being filled with diesel oil when it was observed to be leaking from the bottom.

The filling was immediately stopped when the oil was observed leaking onto the ground.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The release is contained inside the berm around Tank 583. None of the spill impacted surface waters. The spilled material is being vacuumed up into a
vac truck and the spilled material is being put back into refinery process system. Oil impacted soils will be removed and placed on plastic in a bermed arca
in the soil slaging area for disposition. :

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releascs which may endanger
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

, OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: % &@
Printed Name: ED 'R :r/é& Approved by District Supervisor:

Title: General Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:

D Al ess: erios@eiant.c it . .

E-mail Address: erios(@giant.com Conditions of Approval Attached [
Date:  August 21, 2007 Phone: (505) 722-0202

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 12:33 PM

To: Chavez, Cari J, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Subject: RE: Ciniza Draft DP

Carl

16) Page 6, the table first row, column 2 under "Sampling Frequency" you have a superscript 2 by quarterly.
What is the 2 representing?

16 E) You will want to reference RCRA 264.221(b)

19) In the Table for OW-11, you can remove the analysis for BTEX as they are sampling for VOCs.
Please add "DRO extended” for the analysis by "Effluent from Pilot Gas Station to the Aeration Lagoon" and
"Effluent from the new API separator”

Let me know if you have any questions.

Hope

From: Chavez, Carl ], EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 3:56 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Ciniza Draft DP

Hope and Dave:

Could you please review the draft DP. Wayne and | are still working on the pond sampling requirements and will
hopefully finalize the Item 19 table on Tuesday when we return to the office. Hopefully, we'll have your final
comments so we may send it to Giant Ciniza and give them a day to reply. Thereafter, the OCD will issue the
final DP permit. Thanks in advance for all your hard work! ©

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

E-mail: Carld.Chavez@state.nm.us

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

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 7:34 AM

To: ‘Jim Lieb'; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Regina Allen

Subjéct: RE: WorkPlan for Tank 102 Subsurafce Investigation at Giant Refining Gallup

Jim:
Please keep the OCD in the loop on the investigation and reports. Thanks.

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

E-mail: Carll.Chavez{@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Jim Lieb [mailto:jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 3:03 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Regina Allen

Subject: WorkPlan for Tank 102 Subsurafce Investigation at Giant Refining Gallup

Hope and Carl;

Attached is the workplan for the Tanks 101 and 102 subsurface investigation. Trihydro will be on-site on August
20 for the work.

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

Attachments: 200707_Soil Sampling_Tank102_L TR.pdf

Hope and Carl:

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
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July 27, 2007

Mr. Ed Riege

Environmental Superintendent
Western Refining—Ciniza Refinery
I-40 Exit 39

Gallup, NM 87347

RE: Scope of Work and Cost Estimate for Subsurface Investigation near Tanks 101 and 102, Western
Refining—Ciniza Refinery

Dear Mr. Riege:

Trihydro Corporation (Trihydro) appreciates the opportunity to submit this proposal and cost estimate to assist
Western Refining—Ciniza Refinery (Ciniza) with its environmental needs. Ciniza has requested assistance with
determining the source of the two seeps located near Tanks 101 and 102 and delineating soil contamination
associated with the seeps.

This proposal and cost estimate is based on the conversations with Ciniza personnel that defined the best
approach for this project. Further, the New Mexico Environmental Department (NMED) has been verbally
contacted (by Ciniza personnel) as part of the project preparation activities and is aware of the soil
contamination/seeps near Tanks 101 and 102. As a result, NMED requested a work plan. Therefore, the
preparation activities include preparing a work plan to conduct this subsurface investigation. The following
outlines our scope of work and approach.

Scope of Work and Approach
Trihydro has divided the Scope of work into three activities: field preparation, field activities, and reporting
activities. Field preparation will consist of the following tasks:

»  Coordinate and prepare for field activities associated with the subsurface investigation near Tank 101 and
102

= Work with Ciniza personnel to obtain necessary background information
= Prepare Work Plan for NMED

»  Coordinate activities with driller and analytical laboratory

1252 Commerce Drive | Laramie. WY 82070 | phone 307/745.7474 | fax 307/745.7729 | www.iribydro.cam



Mr. Ed Riege
July 27, 2007
Page 2

»  Determine appropriate field screening methods, sampling methods, and laboratory analysis

= Obtain all necessary field equipment

Field activities have been divided into two phases. Phases I and II are Site Reconnaissance/Evaluation and
Drilling and Sampling Activities, respectively. The objective of Phase 1 is to increase the understanding of
current site conditions which will allow Phase II activities to be focused and efficient. Phase I will consist of the
following tasks:

»  Site walk with Ciniza

*  Marking known utilities in the area

» Conducting an EM-31 Survey

«  Characterizing fluids at the seeps, the fire water line, and the tank draw line

»  Characterizing contaminated soil

»  Completing COCs and shipping samples to a Ciniza-approved laboratory for analysis

» Interview Ciniza personnel to collect any relevant background information regarding the seeps and the
conditions of the fire water and tank draw lines

»  Review Cinizas operating record of replacement, inspection, and installation of suspect lines

It is possible that the data collected during Phase T will sufficiently meet the objectives of the subsurface
investigation (determining the source of the two seeps located near Tanks 101 and 102 and delineating soil
contamination associated with the seeps) and potentially reduce the need for Phase II. If Phase I does not meet
the overall objectives of the subsurface investigation, the data obtained during Phase I will assist in determining
the necessity and location of boreholes to be installed during Phase 1. Should Phase II be necessary, it will
include the following tasks:

»  Continuous coring of proposed borehole locations to a depth determined to be clean by the field geologist or
until groundwater is encountered

= Field Screening of continuous cores using a photo-ionization detector (PID)
»  Logging lithologies and documenting field activities

= Collecting groundwater/LNAPL/soil samples as deemed necessary by the field geologist

1252 Commerce Drive | taramie, WY 82070 | phone 307/745.7474 | fax 307/745.772% | www.tribydro.com



Mr. Ed Riege
July 27, 2007
Page 3

«  Completing COCs and shipping samples to a Ciniza-approved laboratory for analysis

» Discussing results with Ciniza and Trihydro to determine if and where the installation of additional
boreholes is required

= Repeating the above steps as necessary to meet project objéctives

= Completing field documentation as necessary

Activity 3, reporting activities, will begin once project objectives have been met. Activity 3 will consist of the
following tasks:

= Summarizing the field activities

«  Describing the results of the subsurface investigation

The report submitted to Ciniza and NMED will:

» Include a updated map of borehole locations, sample locations, and the extent of contamination

Include an EM survey map
» Include a summary of all laboratory analysis

» Include results and conclusions of the subsurface investigation and a determination of the source of the
seeps

= Be similar in format to the Railroad Rack Lagoon Overflow Ditch and Fan-out Area, SWMU #8 Subsurface
Investigation Report s

Assumptions

It is assumed that the boreholes, if needed, will be no deeper than 20 feet below ground surface (ft-bgs) and the
drillers will be able to complete ten boreholes to 20 ft-bgs per day. Ciniza personnel will be responsible for
locating all subsurface utilities that were not defined by the EM-31 survey. Ciniza will provide a
decontamination station for the drill rig (if necessary) and a fluid level probe (if necessary). All investigation
derived waste will be disposed of by Ciniza. Trihydro will coordinate field activities with the drillers,
coordinate rental equipment (PID, GPS, and EM-31), and obtain the necessary supplies for collecting samples.



ATTACHMENT A

COST ESTIMATE



Table 1. Cost Estimate, Subsurface Investigation near Tanks 101 and 102, Western Refining, Ciniza Refinery

Schedule of Hourly Rate  Hours or Unit
Activity Charges or Charge(1) Estimate Subtotal
Field Preparation Personnel
- Project Preparation and Management Principal Level $160.00 0 $0
- Coordinate with Ciniza to obtain all necessary background information Professional Level 2 $110.00 7 $770
- Determine appropriate field screening methods, sampling methods, and Professional Level 3 $90.00 2 $180
laboratory analysis Professional Level 4 $72.00 32 $2,304
- Prepare field memo, work plan, and any necessary figures Professional Level 5 $62.00 45 $2,790
- Submit work plan to Ciniza and NMED for approval, modify as necessary CAD (Level T3) $52.00 10 $520
- Coordinate with Ciniza for utility locate Clerical $44.00 5 $220
- Coordinate with driller and analytical laboratory Expenses
- Order/rent equipment/supplies Comm/Admin Fee(2) 2.5% labor 1 $170
- Test field equipment Shipping Cost 1 $100
- Provide updates to site Health and Safety Plan as necessary Tele’Web Conference Cost 0 $0
- Set up contract with local driller Consumable Supplies Cost 0 $0
Rental Equipment Cost 0 $0
Assumptions: Purchased Equipment Cost +10% 0 $0
Travel
No travel will be necessary for Activity 1 Meal Per Diem $35/day/pers 0 $0
Vehicle Cost 0 30
Air Fare Cost 0 $0
Lodging Cost 0 $0
Activity 1 Subtotal $7,054
Field Activities Personnel
Principal Level $160.00 0 $0
Phase | - Site Reconnaissance/Evaluation Professional Level 2 $110.00 8 $880
Professional Level 3 $90.00 3 $270
- Site walk with Ciniza Professional Level 4 $72.00 90 $6,480
- Mark known utilities in the area Professional Level 5 $62.00 90 $5,580
- Prepare all field equipment Tech Specialist Level 3 $110.00 25 $2,750
- Conduct EM-31 Survey Clerical $44.00 0 $0
- Process EM-31 data and create map Expenses
- Characterize fluids at seeps, sample as necessary Comm/Admin Fee(2) 2.5% labor 1 $399
- Characterize fire water, sample as necessary Shipping Cost 1 $845
- Characterize tank draw line water, sample as necessary Tele/Web Conference Cost 0 $0
- Characterize background soil and contaminated soil, sample as necessary Data/CAD/Modeling $10/hour 25 $250
- Complete COCs and ship samples to Ciniza-approved laboratory for analysis Consumable Supplies Cost 1 $200
- Interview Ciniza personnel to collect any relevant background Rental Equipment Cost 1 $1,425
information regarding tank draw line or fire water line conditions Purchased Equipment Cost +10% 0 $0
Travel
Phase Il - Drilling and Sampling Activities Meal Per Diem $35/day/pers 18 $630
Vehicle/gas Cost 1 $900
- Mobe/Demobe Air Fare Cost 0 $0
- Continuous coring of each proposed borehole locations to a L.odging Cost 18 $1,800
depth determined to meet project objectives by the field geologist or until Subcontractors
groundwater is encountered Driller Cost +10% 1 $9,020
- Field screening of continuous cores (PID)
- Log lithologies and document field activities
- Callect groundwater/ NAPL/soil samples as deemed necessary
by field geologist
- Complete COCs and ship samples to Ciniza-approved laboratory for analysis
- Discuss results with Ciniza and Trihydro to determine if and
where the installation of additional boreholes is required
- Repeat the above steps as necessary
- Complete field documentation as needed
Assumptions:
Field activities will be completed in seven working days
Drillers will be on-site for no more than four 10 hour days
Boreholes will be no deeper than 20 ft-bgs
Drillers will be able to complete ten boreholes to 20 ft-bgs per day
Ciniza will be responsible for locating all subsurface utilities
Ciniza will provide additional personnel assistance as required
Ciniza will provide a decontamination station for the drill rig (if necessary)
Ciniza will provide a fluid level probe (if necessary)
All investigation derived waste will be disposed of by Ciniza
Level D PPE will be sufficient
Analytical and shipping costs will be direct billed to Ciniza
Additional consumable supplies will be billed at cost
Note: Rental Equipment includes P1D, GPS, and EM-31 rental
Activity 2 Subtotal $31,429
10of2
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Table 1. Cost Estimate, Subsurface Investigation near Tanks 101 and 102, Western Refining, Ciniza Refinery

Schedule of Hourly Rate Hours or Unit
Activity Charges or Charge(1) Estimate Subtotal
Reporting Personnel
- Draft Sampling Report Principal Level $160.00 0 $0
- Description of field activities Professional Level 2 $110.00 3 $330
- Field documentation Professional Level 3 $90.00 1 $90
- Updated map of borehole and sample locations Professional Level 4 $72.00 10 $720
- EM survey map Professional Level 5 $62.00 32 $1,984
- Results and conclusions of field activities Data Validation (PL 4) $72.00 10 $720
CAD (Level T3) $52.00 8 $416
Assumptions: Clerical $44.00 6 $264
Expenses
Comm/Admin Fee(2) 2.5% labor 1 $113
Cost for evaluating remedy options is not included in this estimate Shipping Cost 1 $100
This estimate was prepared for data collection, source determination, and Tele/Web Conference Cost 0 $0
delineation only Consumable Supplies Cost 0 $0
The data validation estimate is based on two data sets Rental Equipment Cost 0 $0
Additional data sets will be billed at approximately 3 hours per data set Purchased Equipment Cost +10% 0 $0
Travel
Meal Per Diem $35/day/pers 0 $0
Vehicle Cost 0 $0
Air Fare Cost 0 $0
Lodging Cost 0 $0
$4,737

Activity 3 Subtotal

Cost Estimate Activities Summary
1. Field Preparation $7,054

2. Field Activities $31,429
3. Reporting $4,737

Cost Estimate Activities 1 through 3 $43,220
Notes:

(1) Charges include fringe benefits, overhead, and profit; no muitiplier is used for billing.

(2) Fes includes incidental/daily telephone, copies, facsimiles, plots, and normal document material.

(e.g., photocopies, binders, plots, color copies, eic.); any extensive document production will be negotiated and billed at cost.
HAProposals\Waestern Refining\999-697-004\Final\200707_Tank102_COST_TBL 20f2
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 2:32 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Ed Riege

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV:; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Ann Allen
Subject: Discharge plan and the Tables item 16 and 19

Carl

| just spoke with Ed and he had pointed out some over lapping sampling requirements in the discharge plan in

the Tables in items number 16 and 19 (e.g. item 16 - Effluent from AL-2 to EP-1, item 19 -Pond 1 inlet (EP1-IN);
item 16-Effluent from the New API separator, item 19 NAPI Effluent; item 16 - Effluent from the Pilot Gas Station
to the Aeration lagoon, item 19-Pilot Wastewater etc.). To resolve this, could we add a footnote to the table under
item number 19 to clarify this?

Could we add a footnote 10 to state: Any overlapping sampling requirements in the Table under ltem 16 can be
conducted during the quarterly sampling events to include the expanded analytical requirements listed in the
Table in item 19. (something to that effect)

Let me know if this works.

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

8/16/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:20 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Ed Riege; Cheryi Johnson; Steve Morris; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: Request for Contained-In Determination of Lagoons Banks Cleanup Soils

Attachments: Request for Contained-In Determinationduly 23,'07 .doc.pdf;
BanksCleanupSoilComparisonNMEDsoilscreenlevels.xls; Lagoons-PondsBanks7-07.pdf

Hope:
I have attached the request letter, a comparison table and the results from HEAL

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
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Giant Refining Company
Route 3, Box 7
Gallup, NM 87301

August 1, 2007

Ms. Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Request for Contained-In Determination
Dear Hope:

Giant (Western) Refining - Ciniza Refinery recently cleaned (in July 2007) the banks of
aeration lagoons | and 2 and evaporation pond 1 and portions of pond 2. The soil has
been contained in our waste soil staging area in a bermed area. The soil amounts to
approximately 100 cubic yards. By way of this letter Western is requesting that NMED
perform a contained-in determination for these soils based on the sampling results.

Giant followed your directive concerning sampling of the soil. We collected two
composite samples and two discrete samples; the discrete samples were taken from soil
showing the greatest visible contamination. The composite samples were analyzed for
SVOCs full suite, TCLP metals — RCRA 8, reactivity, ignitiblity, corrosivity, flash point
and TPH. The discrete samples were analyzed for VOCs. The attached results are
mostly non-detect for the SVOCs full suite and all non-detect for metals.

I prepared a comparison table for each sampled. The table compares the sample results
with the NMED's Soil Screening Levels. The table shows that the overall sampling
results are less than the screening levels for residential soil and industrial soil.



If you need more information in assessing the soils or need to discuss this matter with
me, you-may contact me at (3035) 722-0227.

Sincerely,
N\

Jim Lieb
Epvironmental Engineer

Cc: Ed Riege
Cheryl Johnson
Steve Morris
OCD - Carl Chavez

Attachment: Summary table
HEAL Results



Comparison with NMED Soil Screening Levels
Lagoons and Evaporation Pond 1 Cleanup Soil
Soils excavated week of July 1, 2007

Western (Giant) Ciniza Refinery

Table A-1: NMED Soil Screening Levels

Samples collected on July 12, 2007 and received by HEAL on July 13, 2007. Samples analyzed on July 16 and July 18th.
If a parameter is not shown it was non-detect.

Industrial
Discrete West Discrete East Occupational Soil

Parameter Composite West | Composite East (mg/kg) (mg/kg) Residential Soil {(mg/kg) (mg/kg)
Metals TCLP (6010B):
Arsenic <5.0 mg/l <5.0 mg/t 3.9 AT
Barium <100 mg/| <100 mg/! 15600 100000:-.
Cadmium <1.0 mg/l <1.0 mg/l 139 U564,
Chromium <5.0 mg/| <5.0 mg/| 100000 100000. -
Lead <5.0 mg/| <5.0 mg/! # 400 800 ¢
Mercury <0.020 mg/! <0.020 mg/l 100000 * 100000
Selenium <1.0 mg/l <1.0 mg/l - . 391 - 5680
Silver <5.0 mg/l <5.0 mg/l % 391 - 5680
Volatiles (8260B):
Benzene 3.3 1.2 :10.3 i 25.8
Toluene 21 7.7 2524 ; 252::
Ethylbenzene 5.7 2.0 128 : 128
MTBE <1.0 <1.0 . .388. ¢ 984.
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 21 8.7 .+58.0 213
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 6.5 2.4 . .24.8 69.2
Naphthalene - 79.5 - 300
1-Methylnaphthalene e
2-Methylnaphthalene ==
Isopropylbenzene ===
4-Isopropyltoluene -
n-Butylbenzene 62.1
n-Propytbenzene 62.1.
Xylenes 82.0.
SemiVolatiles (8270C):
Chrysene 2310
Fluorene 26500 :
2-Methylnaphthalene e .
Phenanthrene 20500 -
Pyrene 30900 -
Notes:




B HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

m LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Friday, July 20, 2007

Jim Lieb

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833

FAX (505)722-0210

RE: Lagoons and Pond | Cleanup 7/12/2007

. X Order No.: 0707170
Dear Jim Lieb:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 4 sample(s) on 7/13/2007 for the
analyses presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or <sign) has been made.

Please don't hesilate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.
Sincerely,

Andy Ereeman, Figiiess Manager
Nancy McDulffie, Laboratory Manager

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

W AT,
“xm “ 01

4901 Hawkins NE m Suite D m Albuguerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107 '
www. hallenvironmental.com



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 20-Jul-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: 0707170

Analytical Comments for METHOD 8015DRO_S, SAMPLE 0707170-01 A: DNOP not recovered
due to dilution  Analytical Comments for METHOD 8015DRO_S, SAMPLE 0707170-02A: DNOP
not recovered duc to dilution

o pim
1/22 ge i o



Hali Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

Client Sample ID:

20-Jul-07

Composite West
7/12/2007 1:30:00 PM

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0707170 Collection Date:
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received:
Lab 1D: 0707170-01 Matrix:
Analyses Resuit PQL Qual Units
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS
Diesel Range Organics (DRQ) 61000 2000 mg/Kg
Mator Oil Range Organics (MRO}) 13000 10000 mo/Kg
Surr: DNOP 0 61.7-135 %REC
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE
Gasaline Range Organics (GRO) 550 500 mg/Kg
Surr: BFB 143 84-138 S  %REC
EPA METHOD 9056A: ANIONS
Chioride 660 6.0 mg/Kg
MERCURY, TCLP
Mercury ND 0.020 mgiL
EPA METHOD 6010B: TCLP METALS
Arsenic ND 5.0 mg/L
Barium ND 100 mg/L
Cadmium ND 1.0 mgll
Chromium ND 5.0 ma/l.
Lead ND 5.0 mg/l
Selenium ND 1.0 mg/L
Silver ND 50 mg/L
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES
Acenaphthene ND 20 mg/kg
Acenaphthylene ND 20 mgiKg
Aniline ND 20 mglig
Anthracene ND 20" mg/Kg
Azobenzene ND 20 malKg
Benz{a)anlhracene ND 25 mg/Kg
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 20 mg/Kg
Benzo{b)Ruoranthene ND 20 mg/Kg
Benzo(g,hi)perylene ND 30 mg/Kg
Benzo(k)luoranthene ND 50 mglig
Benzoic acid ND 50 mg/kg
Benzy! alcoho! ’ ND 100 mg/Kg
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 mgiKg
Bis(2-chloroethyl)elher ND 25 mg/Kg
Bis{2-chioraisopropyljelher ND 50 mg/Kg
Bis(2-ethylhexyi)phthatate ND 20 mg/Kg
Quulifiers: * Value exceeds Maximum Contwminant Level

E  Value above quantisation range
J Amalyte detected below gquantitation fimits
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

2722

7/13/2007

SOIL

DF Date Analyzed
Analyst: SCC

200 7118/2007 1:25:35 AM

200 711812007 1:25:35 AM

200 7118/2007 1:25:35 AM
Analyst: NSB

100 7/16/2007 10:40:21 PM

100 7/16/2007 10:40:21 PM
Analyst: KS

20 7/18/2007 12:54:36 AM
Analyst: 1C

1 7/18/2007 4:48:33 PM
Analyst: NMO

1 7/18/2007 12:06:40 PM

1 7/18/2007 12:06:40 PM

1 7/18/2007 12:06:40 PM

1 7/18/2007 12:06:40 PM

1 711812007 12:08:40 PM

1 711812007 12:06:40 PM

1 7/18/2007 12:06:40 PM
Analysl: BL

10 7116/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 7116/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 711612007

10 7/16/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 711672007

10 7/16/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 7/16/2007

10 7116/2007

10 7116/2007

10 7/16/2007

B Amlyte detected inhe associated Method Blank

H  Hokding 1imes for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL  Maximwn Contiuninant Level

RL Reporing Limis

Page 1 of 10



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 20-Jul-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample 1ID: Composite West

Lab Order: 0707170 : Collection Date: 7/12/2007 1:30:00 PM

Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007

Lab 1D: 0707170-01 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILE - Analyst: BL
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether : ND 25 .mg/&g 10 711612007
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 20 mag/Kg 10 7116/2007
Carbazole ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
4-Chloroaniline ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
2-Chlgronaphthalene’ ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
2-Chlcrophenol ND 20 mg/i<g 10 7/16/2007
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether ND 2G mg/Kg ' 10 711612007
Chrysene 31 20 magl/Kg 10 711612007
Di-n-butyt phihalate ND 50 mglKg 10 7/16/2007
Di-n-acty! phthalate ND 50 ma/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 25 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Dibenzofuran ND 50 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
1.2-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 ma/Kg 10 7/16/2007
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ’ ND 20 mgiKg 10 7/16/2007
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
3,3"-Dichlorgbenziding ’ ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Diethyl phthalate ) ND 20 mg/iKg 10 7/16/2007
Dimethy! phthalate ND 20 ma/Kg 10 711612007
2,4-Dichloropheno ND 20 maolKg 10 7/16/2007
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
4 6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 50 maiKg 10 7/16/2007
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 50 mg/g 10 7/16/2007
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 mg/ig 10 . 7/16/2007
Fluoranthene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
Fluorene 23 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Hexachlorobutadiene MND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Hexachlorocyclopeniadiene ND 29 mo/Kg 10 711642007
Hexachloroethane ND 50 mg/iKg 10 7M16/2007
(ndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 mg/ig 10 7/16/2007
Isophorone ND 20 mg/iKg 10 7116/2007
2-Methylnaphthalene 47 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
2-Methylphenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 71186/2007
3+4-Methylphenol ND 20 mg/ig 10 711612007
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 ma/Kg 10 711612007
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 716/2007
Naphihaiene ND 20 mg/ig 10 7/16/2007
2-Nitroaniline ND 50 mg/Kg 10 71162007
3-Nitraaniline ND 50 mg/iKg 10 7116/2007

Qualilicrs: ¥ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte deected in the associated Method Blank

E  Value above quantitalion range
J Amalyte detected below guantitation limits

ND  Not Detected @t the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery owside accepted recovery limits 3/22
Z

' Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL Maximum Contaminont Level

RL  Reponing Limit
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

CLIENT:

Date: 20-Jui-07

Client Sample ID:

Gian Refining Co Composite West
Lab Order; 0707170 Collection Date: 7/12/2007 1:30:00 PM
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007
Lab ¥D: 0707170-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DY Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8270C; SEMIVOLATILES Analysl: BL
4-Nilroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Nitrobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
2-Nitrophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
4-Nitrophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
Pentachlorophenol ND 50 mgiKg 10 7/16/2007
Phenanthrene 85 20 mgiKg 10 711672007
Phenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Pyrene 32 20 mg/Kg 10 71612007
Pyridine ND 50 ma/Kg 10 7116/2007
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 mgig 10 711612007
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 mgikg 10 711612007
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Surr. 2,4,8-Tribromophenol 82.1 35.5-141 %REC 10 711612007
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 0 304-128 S %REC 10 7116/2007
Surr: 2-Fluorophenal 511 28.1-129 %REC 10 7/16/2007
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 411 34.6-151 S “REC 10 711612007
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 0 26.5-122 S %REC 10 7/16/2007
Surr: Phenol-d5 123 376-118 S %REC 10 711612007

Qualificrs: + Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

E  Value above quantitation mnge
' Analyte detected below quantitation limits
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery Himits

4/22

B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
H  Holding times for prepartion or amafysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminany Level

RL Reponing Limi .
Page 3 ol'10




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Ine. Date: 20-Jul-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Composite East

Lab Order: 0707170 ' : Collection Date: 7/12/2007 1:00:00 PM

Project: Lagoons and Pond | Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007

Lab 1D: 0707170-02 ‘ Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 80158B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS ) Analyst: SGC
Diesel Range Organics (ORQ) 74000 . 2000 mglKg 200 7/18/2007 2:01:03 AM

Molor Qil Range Organics (MRO) 14000 10000 mg/Kg 200 7/18/2007 2:01:03 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 61.7-135 S  Y%REC 200 7/18/2007 2:01:03 AM

EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB

Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 540 500 mg/Kg 100 7/16/2007 11:40:14 PM

Surr: BFB 135 84-138 %REC 100 7/16/2007 11:40:14 PM

EPA METHOD 9056A: ANIONS Analyst: KS

Chloride 1100 6.0 mg/Ko 20 7/18/2007 1:12:00 AM
MERCURY, TCLP Analyst: IC

Mercury ND 0.020 mofL 1 7/18/2007 4:50:08 PM
EPA'METHOD 6010B: TCLP METALS Analyst: NMO -

Arsenic ND 5.0 magfL 1 7118/2007 12:10:48 PM

Barium ND 100 mafk. 1 7/182007 12:10:48 PM

Cadmium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 711812007 12:10:48 PM

Chromium ) ND 5.0 mg/L 1 7/18/2007 12:10:48 PM

Lead ND 5.0 mg/l. 1 7/18/2007 12:10:48 PM

Selenium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 7/18/2007 12:10:48 PM

Silver ND 5.0 mg/Ll 3 7118i2007 12:10:48 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL

Acenaphihene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007

Acenaphthylene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007

Aniline ND 20 mglKg 10 7/16/2007

Anthracene ND 20 mgig 10 711612007

Azobenzene ND 20 mg/kg 10 7/16/2007

Benz({a)anthracene ND 25 mg/iKg 10 7/186/2007

Benzo{a)pyrene ND 20 mg/kg 10 7/1612007

Benzo(b)fiuoranthene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 30 mgfKg 10 711612007

Benzo(k)luoranthene ND 50 mg/ikg 10 7/16/2007

Benzoic acid ND 50 ma/Kag 10 71162007

Benzy alcohal ND 100 ma/Kg 10 711612607

Bis(2-chloraethoxy)methane ND 50 mg/Kg 10 711612007

Bis(2-chloroethy!)ether ND 25 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007

Bis(2-chloraisopropyl)ether ND 50 mg/ikg 10 711612007

Bis{2-ethylthexy!)phthatate ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Qualificrs: ¢ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level ! B Analvie detected in the associated Method Blank

£ Value above quantitation mnge 11 Holding tines for prepamtion or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantilation limils MCL Maximum Comaminam Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit RL. Reporing Limil

S Spike recovery outside aceepted recovery limits 5/22
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Date: 20-Jul-07

Client Sample ID: Composite East

E  Value above quantitation range
) Analyte detecied below quantitation limils
ND  Not Detected at ihe Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

6/22

Lab Order: 0707170 Collection Date: 7/12/2007 1:00:00 PM

Project: Lagoons and Pond | Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007

Lab 1D: 0707170-02 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD B270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
4-Bromophenyi phenyl ether ND 25 ma/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7016/2007
Carbazole ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 716/2007
4-Chtoroaniline ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 ma/Kg 10 711612007
2-Chlarophenal ND 20 mag/Kg 10 711612007
4-Chlarophenyt phenyl ether ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
Chrysene 37 20 mg/iKg 10 7/16/2007
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
Di-n-actyl phthalate ND 50 mg/iKg 10 711612007
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene ND 25 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Dibenzofuran ND 50 ma/Kg 10 7116/2007
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 20 mg/ig 10 711612007
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 mg/iKg 10 7/16/2007
1,4-Dichlarobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Diethyl phihalaie ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007
Dimethyl phthalale ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
2,4-Dichlorophenal ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
2.4-Dimethyiphenol ND 20 malKg 10 7/16/2007
4,6-Dinitro-2-metiylpheno! ND 50 mag/Kg 10 7/16/2007
2,4-Dinitrophenal ND 50 mo/Kg 10 7016/2007
2.4-Dinitrotoivene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
2,6-Dinitrololuene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Fluoranthene ND 20 mg/ig 10 7/16/2007
Fluorene 35 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Hexachlarocyclopentadiene ND 25 mgl/iKg 10 7/16/2007
Hexachlorogthane ND 50 mg/kg 10 7/16/2007
Indeno(1.2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
lsophorane ND 20 mg/Kg 10 711672007
2-Methylnaphihaiene N 20 mgiKg 10 7/16/2007
2-Methylphenot ND 20 mg/Kg 10 T16/2007
3+4-Methylphenol ND 20 mg/kg 10 7116/2007
N-Nitrosodi-n-prapylamine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Maphthalene ND 20 ma/Kg 10 7116/2007
2-Nilroaniline ND 50 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
3-Nitroaniline ND 50 mag/Kg 10 7116/2007

Qualifiers: * Value exceeds Maximesm Coataminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL . Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reponing Limit

Page 50l 10



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Ine. Date: 20-Jul-07
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Composite East
Lab Order: 0707170 Collection Date: 7/12/2007 1:00:00 PM
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007 '
Lab [D: 0707170-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DI Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
4-Nitrpaniline ND 25 mg/iKg 10 - 711612007
Nitrobenzene ND 20 mg/Kkg 10 71162007
2-Nitrophenol ND 20 mgig 10 7/16/2007
4-Nilrophenol ND 20 malKg 10 7116/2007
Penlachlorophenol ND 50 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Phenanthrene 130 20 mg/Kg 10 711612007
Phenal ND 20 ma/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Pyrene 44 20 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
Pyridine ND 50 mg/Kg 10 7/16/2007
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 ma/Kg 10 7116/2007
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 716/2007
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 7116/2007
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 0 36.5-141 S %REC 10 7/16/2007
Surr: 2-Fluarobiphenyl 0 304128 S “%REC 10 7116/2007
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 47.0 28.1-129 %REC 10 7016/2007
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 408 34.6-151 S “%REC 10 711612007
Surr: Nilrobenzene-d5 0 26,5122 S %REC 10 7/16/2007
Surr: Phenol-dS 126 37.6-118 S %REC 10 7/16/2007
Quuliticrs: * Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyie detected inthe associated Method Blank

E  Value above quantiation ranpe M Holding times Jor prepamiion or analysis exceeded

1 Analyte detected below guantitation limits
ND  Not Detected a1 the Reporting Limi RL  Reponting Limin
S Spike n:co\"cry outside aceepted recovery limits 7/292

MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level

Pape 6 of 10



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

CLIENT:

Date: 20-Jul-07

Client Sample ID: Discrete West

Giant Refining Co

Lab Order: 0707170 Collection Date: 7/12/2007 12:40:00 PM

Project: Lagoons and Pond | Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007

Lab ID: 0707170-03 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES Analysl: SMP
Benzene 3.3 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Toluene 21 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Ethylbenzene 5.7 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Methyl tert-bulyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 21 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.3.5-Trimethylbenzene 6.5 1.0 mg/iKg 20 7118/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.2-Dichloroelhane {(EDC) ND 1.0 mg/ig 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1,2-Dibromoelhane (EDB) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Naphthalene 21 2.0 mag/Kg 20 71182007 9:27.08 AM
1-Methylnaphthalene 67 4,0 ma/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
2-Methylnaphthalene 92 4.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Acelone ND 15 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 711812007 9:27:08 AM
Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27.08 AM
Bromoform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Bromomethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/1B8/2007 9:27:08 AM
2-Butanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 7118/2007 9:27:08 AM
Carbon disulfide ND 10 mgfiKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Carbon tetrachloride ND 2.0 mg/ikg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Chloroethana ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9.:27.08 AM
Chioroform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Chioromelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
4-Chiorotoluene ND 1.0 ma/kg 20 71812007 9:27:08 AM
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 8:27:08 AM
Gis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mag/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 mg/KKg 20 7/18/2007 8:27:08 AM
Bibromochiaromethane ND 1.0 my/i<g 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 myg/KKg 20 71812007 9:27:08 AM
t,2-Dichlorobenzene NO 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 9:27:08 AM
1,3-Dichlarobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Dichloradiflucromethane ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 711812007 8:27:08 AM
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/1812007 9:27:08 AM
1,1-Cichloroeibene ND 1.0 mo/iKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27.08 AM
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
2.2-Dichloropropane ND 20 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.1-Dichloropropeng ND 2.0 mglKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM

Quaulifiers: * Value exceeds Maximum Contannniant Level B Analyte deteeted inthe associuted Method Blank

E  Value above quantitation mnge
3 Analyte deteeted below quamiation limits
ND  Not Detecied at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery autside aceepted recovery limiis

H  Holding times for prepmation or analysis exceeded

MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Repaning Limit

8/22
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 20-Jui-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Discrete West
Lab Order: 0707170 - Collection Date: 7/12/2007 12:40:00 PM
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007
Lab 1D: 0707170-03 Matrix: SOIL
An:lyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: SMP
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 mg/iKg 20 7/1812007 9:27:08 AM
2-Hexanone ND 10 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Isopropylbenzene 1.2 10 my/Kg 20 71182007 9:27:08 AM
4-lsopropyllaluene 1.1 1.0 ma/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
4-Melhyi-2-pentanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Methylene chloride ND 3.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
n-Butylbenzene 4.7 1.0 mo/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
n-Propylbenzene 3.2 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 ma/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:.08 AM
Styrene ND 1.0 myg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
terl-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 71182007 9:27:08 AM
1,1,1,2-Teirachloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.1.2,2-Tetrachioroethane ND 1.0 mgfKg 20 71812007 9:27:08 AM
Tetrachloroethene {PCE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
trans~1,3-Dichlorapropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:.08 AM
1,2,4-Trichiorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.1.1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 mo/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
1.1.2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 mog/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Trichiorofluorornethane ND 1.0 ma/Kg 20 718/2007 9:27:08 AM~
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 moiKg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 8:27:08 AM
Xylenes, Total 38 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Surr: 1,2-Dichloreethane-d4 96.5 G68.7-122 Y%REC 2Q 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorabenzene 104 79.3-126 Y%REC 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 102 64.4-119 Y%REC 20 7/18/2007 9:27:08 AM
Surr: Toluene-d8 98.2 86.5-121 “%REC 20 7/18{2007 9:27:08 AM
Qualitiers: + Valwe exceeds Maximam Comaminant Level B Analyte detected inthe associnted Method Blank
£ Value above quantiaion range H o Hokling times tor preparation or analysis exceeded
) Amalyie detected below quantitation limits MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level
NI Nor Detected at the Reporting Limil RL  Reporing Limit

S Spike recovery ouside secepted recovery imits 9/22
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

Client Sample ID:

20-Jul-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Discrete East
Lab Order: 0707170 Collection Date: 7/12/2007 12:15:00 PM
Project: l.agoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007
Lab ID: 0707170-04 Matrix: SOIL
Anualyses Result PQL Qual Units DI Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: SMP
Benzene 1.2 1.0 mg/kg 20 7118/2007 10:02:42 AM
Toluene 7.7 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Ethylbenzene 2.0 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Methyl tert-bulyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 mgikg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.2, 4-Trimethylbenzene 8.7 1.0 mg/ikg 20 7118/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.3,5-Trimethylbenzene 2.4 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
Naphthalene 11 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1-Methylnaphthalene 50 4.0 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
2-Methylnaphthalene 67 4.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10.02:42 AM
Acetone ND 15 mg/Kg 20 7118/2007 10:02:42 AM
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Bramochloromethane ND 1.0 mg/ikg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
Bromodichioromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 . 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Bromaform ND 1.0 maiKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Bromomethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
2-Bulanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Carbon disulfide ND 10 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Carbon tetrachloride ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Chicrobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
Chlorcethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7{18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Chloroform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
Chloromethane ND 1.0 mafi<g 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 mg/ig 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
4-Chiorotoluene ND 1.0 mg/KKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
cis-1,2-DCE - ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/1812007 10:02:42 AM
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Dibromaochioromethane ND 1.0 ma/Kg .20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,2-Bichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7118/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/1812007 10:02:42 AM
Dichloradifluoramethane ND 1.0 mg/Kp 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 2.0 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.1-Dichloroelhene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 71182007 10:02:42 AM
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 my/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,3-Bichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:.42 AM
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Qualifiers: * Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Levet B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

E  Value above guantitation range
J Analyte detected betow quantition lmits
ND  Not Deected at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery vutside accepted recavery Hmits

10/22

H Molding times Tor preparstion or analysis excevded -

MCL  Maximum Contaminam Level

RL  Reponing Limi
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 20-Jul-07

CLIENT: Giant Rehning Co ' Client Sample 1D: Discrete East
Lab Order: Q7o Collection Date: 7/12/2007 12:15:00 PM
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Date Received: 7/13/2007
Lab ID: . 0707170-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses ‘ Result POQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: SMP
Hexachlorobutadiene " ND 2.0 mg/iKg 20 - 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
2-Hexanone ND 10 ma/iKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Isopropylbenzené ) ND 1.0 mg/Kg ) 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
d—isopropynd[uene ND 1.0 ma/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 10 mg/Kg : 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Methylene chloride ND 30 mg/Kg 20 741812007 10:02:42 AM
n-Butylbenzene 2.2 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
n-Propylbenzene 1.1 1.0 mglikg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
sec-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/iKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Styrene . ND 1.0 magiKkg 20 7/18/2607 10:02:42 AM
tert-Butylbenzene ‘ ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
1.1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
1.1,2,2-Telrachloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 771812007 10:02:42 AM
Telrachloroethene {PCE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg . 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1.2.4-Trichlorobenzene ’ ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
1,1.4-Trichloroethane o ND 1.0 maglKg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,1,2-Trichioroethane ' ND 1.0 mg/kg . 20  7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Trichioroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 mg/kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Trichlorofluoromethane ) ) ND 1.0 mgikg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ’ ND 2.0 ma/Kg 20 711812007 10:02:42 AM
Vinyl chioride ND 1.0 mg/ig 20 7/1812007 10:02:42 AM
Xylenes, Total : 15 2.0 ma/Kg 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Surr. 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 98.8 68.7-122 YREC 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Surr: 4-Bromafluorcbenzene 102 79.3-126 %REC 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 941 64.4-119 Y%REC 20 7118/2007 10:02:42 AM
Surr: Toluene-dB 100 . 86.5-121 Y%REC 20 7/18/2007 10:02:42 AM
Qualifiers: » Value eaceeds Maximum Contaminam Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value abave quantitation range ki Holding 1imes for prepamtion or mmlysis exceeded
1 Amabyte deiected below quantitation limits MCL Maximum Cootaminant Leved
NI Not Dereeted at the Reporting Linit RI. chdning Lumit

Page 100l 10
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LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT

Client: Hall Environmental Report Date: 07/20/07
Project: 0707170 Collection Date: 07/12/07 13:30
Lab ID: C07070619-001 DateReceived: 07/14/07
Client Sample ID Composite West Matrix: Soil

MCy
Analyses Result  Units Qualifiers  RL QCL  Method Analysis Date / By
PHYSICAL PROPERTIES
Corrosivily - pH 7.26 s.u, 0.01 SWa045C 07/16/07 10:52 / mil
Flash Point {Ignitability} >140 F GO 140 SW1010 07/17/07 15:19/ cjs
REACTIVITY
Sullide, Reactive ND mg/kg 20.0 500 Sw846Ch7 O7/47/07 0700/}
Cyanide, Reactive ND malkg 0.05¢ 250 SWB46 Ch 7 07/18/07 09:34 / eli-b
Report RL - Analyte reporling limit. MCL - Maximum contaminant level.

Definitions:

QCL - Quality contro! limit. ND - Not delected at the reporting limit

PDF created with pdffFactory Pro trial version www.l,%./.mz_z.orv.com




LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT

Client: Hall Environmenial Report Date: 07/20/47
Project; 0707170 . Coliection Date: 07/13/07 13:00
Lab ID: C070706198-002 DateReceived: 07/14/07
Client Sample ID Composite East Matrix: Soil

mcy _
Analyses Result  Units Qualifiers RL QCL Method Analysis Date / By

PHYSICAL PROPERTIES

Corrosivity - pH 7.21 5.u. 4.0t Swa045C 07/16/07 10:52 / mki
Flash Point (Ignitability) >140 °F G0 140 SW1010 07/18/07 08:36 / ¢js
REACTIVITY

Sulfide, Reaclive : ND mafkg 200 500 SW846 Ch 7  07/117/07 07:25/ )
Cyanide, Reactive ND mglkg 0.050 250 SWa46 Ch 7 07/18/07 09:36/ eli-h

Report RL - Analyte reporting limil. MCL - Maximum contaminant level.
Definitions:  QCL - Qualily control imit. ND - Not delected al the reporting limit

. 22
PDF created wilh pdfFactory Pro trial version wwwg:}.{:_brv.com




QA/QC Summary Report

Client: Halli Environmental Report Date; 07/20/07

Project: 0707170 Work Order: C07070619

{ . e T

!LAnalyte ’ Result Units RL %REC Lowlimit High Limit RPD RPDLimit Qul }
Method: SW1010 Batch: 070717A-FLSHPNT-S
SampletD: C07070613-002ADUP S ample Duplicate Run: PM_FLASHPOINT B_070718 0718107 11:33
Flash Poinl (Ignitability) > 140 °F 60 0.0 5
Sample ID: MBLK1_070717A Method Blank Run: PM_FLASHPOINT B_070718 p7118/07 13:28
Flash Point {Ignitability) ND F 60
Sample iD: LCS51_070717A Lahoratory Contral Sample Run: PM_FLASHPOINT B_070718 07117/07 12:42
Flash Poinl (Ignitability) 82.0 F 60 100 96 104
Method:  SWB4ECh 7 ‘ Batch: 15275
Sample ID: MB-15275 Method Blank Run: TITRATION_070717A 07/17/07 06:50
Sulfide, Reaclive ND  mgtkg 1
Sample ID:  C07070619-002AMS Sample Malrix Spike Run: TITRATION_070717A 07/17/07 07:27
Sulfide, Reactive 792 mgikg 20 105 80 120
Sample ID: C07070619-002AMSD Sample Malrix Spike Duplicate Run: TITRATION_070717A 07/17/07 07:28
Sulfide, Reaclive 784  mgikg 20 103 80 120 1.0 20
Method:  SWB46Ch7 Balch: B_27829
Sample ID: MB-27829 NMethod Blank Run: SUB-BB6611 07/18/07 08:37
Cyanide, Reactive ND  mglkg 0.05

Qualifiers:

Rt - Analyte reporting fimif, MD « Not delected af the reparting limit

PDF created with pdffFactory Pro trial version www .1,4_./.2‘_2.0rv4com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:  20-Juld-007

- QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co’ v ‘
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Work Order: 0707170

Analyte Resull Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit Highlimit

%RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method:  SW9056A

Sample 1D: MB-13383 MBLK . Balch ID: 13393
Chiaride ND mgikg 3.0

Sample ID: LCS-13393- LCS Baich |D: 13393
Chloride 14.57 mg/Kg 0.30 97.2 0 110
Method: SWB8015

Sample iD: MB-13388 ‘ MBLK Batch 10: 13388
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) ND mg/isg 10

Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) MND mg/Kg 50

Sample ID: LCS-13388 LCs Batch 1Dt 13388
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 43.64 mg/Kg 10 87.3 64.6 116
Sample I0: LCSD-13388 . LCSD Baich (D: 13388
Diesel Range ng;pip_s_(DRO) 46.58 ~mg/Kg L 93.27‘ 646~ 116

Method: 5WB8015

Sample ID: MB-13385 ' MBLK BaichiD: 13385  Analysis Dale:
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mafikg 50
Sample ID: LCS-13385 . LCS Batch 1D: 13385 Analysis Date:
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2343 mag/iKg 5.0 93.7 69.5 120
Sample ID: LCSD-13385 LCSD Bateh ID: 13385  Analysis Date:
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 23,70 mg/Kg 5.0 94.8 69.5 120 1.15
Qll:\liﬁcrs:

E Value above quitatitalion mnge H Flolding times Tor prepination or analysis vxceeted

J Analyte detected helow quantitation limits ND  Not Deteeted at the Reporting Linit

R RED outside scceped recovery limis S Ceilor recpivery nutside accepted recovery Thmts

15722

Analysis Date:

Anatysis Dale:

Analysis Date:

Analysis Date:

Analysis Dale:
. 652

7/1B/2007 1202:22 AM

7/18/2007 12:18:46 AM

7/17/2007 9:24:54 AM

71712007 9:59:35 AM

711712007 10:34:32 AM
17.4

7/16/2007 7:10:18 PM
7/16/2007 4:30:19 PM

7/16/2007 6:10:28 PM
11.6

Puge !



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Dates 20-Jul-01

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co »
Project: Lagoons and Pond | Cleanup 7/12/2007 Work Order: 0707170
Analyte Resull Units PAQL  %Rec LowlLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method: SwWaz270C

Sample ID: MB-13387 MBLK Batch (D: 13387  Anatysis Date: 1/16/2007

Acenaphihene ND mg/Kg 0.20 .

Acenaphthylene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Aniline ND mg/Kg 0.20

Anthracene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Azobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Benz{a)anthracene ND mg/Kg .25

Benzo(a)pyrene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Benzo(b)fuaranthene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Benzo(g,h,i)perylens ND mg/Kg 0.30

Benzo(k)luoranthene ND mg/Kg 0.50

Benzoic acid ND mg/iKg 0.50

Benzyl alcohol ND mg/Kg 1.0

Bis(2-chlaroeihoxy)methane ND mg/Kg 0.50

Bis(2-chlorgethyljether ND mg/Kg 0.25

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl}ether ND mg/Kg 0.50

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phlhalale ND mg/Kg 0.20

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND my/Kg 0.25

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND mg/Kg 0.20

Carbazole ND mg/Kg 0.20

4-Chioro-3-methyiphenol ND mg/Kg .20

4-Chloroaniline ND mg/Kg 0.20

2-Chloronaphthaleng ND mg/Kg 0.20

2-Chilorophenaol ND mg/Kg 0.20

4-Chilarophenyl phenyl ether ND mg/i<g (.20

Chrysene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Di-ri-butyl phihalate MND mg/iKg 0.50

Di-n-octy! phihalale ND mg/Kg 0.50

Dibenz(a,hjanthracene ND mg/Kg 0.25

Dibenzoturan ND mg/Kg 0.50

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND mgiKg 0.20

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND my/iKg Q.20

1,4-Bichlorobenzene ND mglikg 0.20

3.3 -Dichlorabenzidine ND mg/Kg 0.20

Diethyl phthalale ND my/Kg 0.20

Dirmethy! phihalate ND mg/Kg 0.20

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND mg/Kg 0.20

2,4-Dimethylphenal ND mg/Kg 0.20

4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenct ND mg/Kg 0.50

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND mg/Kg © 0.50

2,4-Dinitratoluene NO mg/Kg g.20

2,B-Dinitroioluene ND mg/kg d.20

Fluoranthene ND mg/kg 0.20

Fluorene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Hexachlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Qvu.uiiﬁcfs:

E Valuse above quantitasion rnge H Holding times for prepamtion or analysis excecded
J Analyte detected below guantitation Jimits ND  Not Detected i the Reporting Limit P 5
R RPD outside aveepted recovery liits S Snibe seovery outside accepted recovery limis uke <

16/22



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

20-dul-07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Work Order: 0707170
Analyle Result Units PQL  %Rec Lowlimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimil Qual
Method: SW8270C
Sample ID: MB-13387 MBLK Batch I1D: 13387  Analysis Date: 1/16/2007
Hexachiorobuladiene ND mg/iKg 0.20
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND mg/Kg 0.25
Hexachloroeihane ND mg/ikg 0.50
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND mg/Kg 0.20
Isopharone ND mg/Kg 0.20
2-Methylnaphthalene ND mg/Kg 0.20
2-Methylphenol ND mg/Kg 0.20
3+4-Methylphenol ND mgliKg 0.20
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND mg/g 0.20
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND ma/Kg 0.20
Naphthalene ND mg/Kg 0.20
2-Nitroaniline ND mgikg 0.50
3-Nitroaniline ND mgiKg 0.50
4-Nitroaniline ND mg/Kg 0.25
Nitrobenzene ND mg/ig 0.20
2-Nilrophenol ND mg/iKg 0.20
4-Nilrophenal ND mg/Kg 0.20
Pentachlorophenol ND mgiiKg 0.50
Phenanthrene ND mg/ig 0.20
Phenal ND mgiiKg 0.20
Pyrene ND ma/lKg 0.20
Pyridine ND mg/Kg 0.50
1,2 4-Trichlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.20
2.4,5-Trichloraphenol ND mg/Kg 0.20
2,4,6-Trichloraphenol ND mg/Kg 0.20
Sample ID: LCS-13387 LCS Batch iD: 13387  Analysis Date: 7/16/2007
Acenaphthene 1.024 mg/Kg 0.20 61.3 24 125
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol 2.211 mg/Kg 0.20 66.4 14.6 154
2-Chlorophenot 1.606 mgfi<g 0.20 482 13.3 149
1,4-Dichlorcbenzene 0.7113 mg/Kg 0.20 42.6 23.6 118
2,4-Dinitrololuene 1.016 mg/Kg 0.20 60.8 28 136
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine 1.016 mg/Kg 0.20 608 28 114
4-Nitrophenoi 2.470 mg/Kg 0.20 74.2 13.1 150
Pentachlorophenot 2.488 mglikg 0.50 74.7 20.1 139
Phenol 1.601 ma/Kg 0.20 48.1 17.3 141
Pyrene 1.186 mg/Kg 0.20 71.0 29 131
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 07100  malKg 0.20 425 17.9 126
Sample |D: LCSD-13387 LCSD Balch 1D: 13387  Analysis Date: 711612007
Acenaphthene 1.149 mgiKg 0.20 68.8 24 125 11.5 25
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol 2.353 mg/Kg 0.20 70.7 14.6 154 8.19 25
2-Chlorophenol 1.949 mg/Kg 0.20 58.5 13.3 149 19.3 25
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 0.8063 ma/Kg 0.20 48.3 23.6 118 12.5 25
2,4-Dinitraloluena 1.081 mofig 0.20 64.7 28 136 G.23 25
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine 1.110 ma/Kg 0.20 66.4 28 114 8.78 25
anliﬁurs:
E Value above quantitation sange H Holding times for prepaninion or amalysis exceeded
b Analyie derected below guantitation limits N} Nal Detected at the Repornting Limn ] \
R RPDoutside accepled recovery lunits S Saike recovery owside aceepted recovery Luniis Page 3
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

20-Iul-0i

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co

Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 Work Order: 0707170
Analyle Resull Units PQL %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method: SWB8270C

Sample ID: LCSH-13387 LCSD Batch 1D: 13387  Analysis Date: 1116/2007

4-Nitrophenol 2.548 mg/Kg 0.20 76.5 13.1 150 3.1 25

Pentachlorophenal 2.541 mg/Kg 0.50 76.3 20.1 139 2.08 25

Phenol 1.881 mgiiKg 0.20 56.5 17.3 141 16.1 25

Pyrene 1.221 mg/Kg 0.20 73.1 29 131 2.88 25

1.2, 4-Trichlorobenzene 0.8057 mg/Kg 0.20 48.2 17.9 126 12.6 25

Method:  SW7470

Sample ID: MB-13419 MBLK Baleh ID: 13419 Analysis Dale: 7/18/2007 4:45:26 PM

Mercury ND mg/L 0.020 _

Sample 1D: LCS-13418 LCS Batch I0: 13419  Analysis Date: 711812007 446:59 PM

Mercury 0.005024 mgfL 0.0020 100 BD 12D

Qualifiers:
E Value above quanitation range
] Anmlyte detected below quantitation limits

R RPD outside aceepled recovery fimits

Holding times for preparation oy analysis vxceedued

ND - Not Detected i the Reporting Limit

5

Snmike recavery vutside gceepted recavery Himits

18722

Puge 4



Hall Environimental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Dare: 20-Jul-01

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT
Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: Lagoons and Pond t Cleanup 7/12/2007 Work Order: 0707170
Analyle Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLirrﬁl %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method:  SW1311/6010
Sample 1D: 0707170-02B MSD

Arsenic ND
Barium ND
Cadmium ND
Chromium ND
Lead ND
Selenium ND
Silver ND
Sample ID: MB-13406
Arsenic ND
Barium ND
Cadmium ND
Chromium ND
Lead ND
Selenium ND
Silver ND
Sample ID: LCS-13406
Arsenic 0.5592
Barium 0.4320
Cadmium 0.5177
Chromium 0.5024
Lead 0.4961
Selenium 0.5591
Silver 0.5271
Sample ID: 0707170-02B MS
Arsenic ND
Barium ND
Cadmium ND
Chiramium ND
Lead ND
Selenium ND
Silver ND
Quualifiers:

E Value above guantitation range

J Analvie detected below quantitation limits

R RPD uutside aceepted recovery linits

MSD
mg/L
mg/l
mgfL
mgit
mgiL.
ma/l
mg/L
MBLK

mg/l
mg/L
mgiL
mg/L
mg/L
mgil
mg/l.
LCS
mg/L.
ma/L
mgiL
mg/L
mgfl
mg/L
mg/L
MS

mg/L
mgl/L
mg/L
mg/L
mg/L
mg/L.
mgfL

5.0
100
1.0
5.0
5.0
1.0
5.0

5.0
100
1.0
5.0
5.0
1.0
5.0

0.20
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.20

50
100
1.0
5.0
5.0
1.0

5.0

H

ND Not Deteared ot the Reporting Limin

S

Batch 1D: 13406  Analysis Date:  7/18/2007 12:14:58 PM

104 75 125 0 20
© 944 75 125 0 20
98.5 75 125 0 20
92.7 75 125 0 20
91.4 75 125 4] 20
107 75 125 0 20
105 75 125 0 20

Batch ID: 13406  Analysis Date:  7/18/2007 1201:39 PM

Balch ID: 13406  Analysis Dale:  7/18/2007 12:04:10 PM

109 80 120
98.2 80 120
104 80 120
100 80 120
892 80 120
112 80. . 120
104 80 120
Batch (D: 13406  Analysis Dale:  7/1B/2007-12:12:26 PM
110 75 125
95.2 75 125
103 75 125
96.0 75 125
94.7 75 125
102 75 125
107 75 125

Holdinz vimes for preparation or analysis exceeded

: - Page 5
Snilo secovery vulside accepled recovery Bimis &
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Dater 20-Jud-01

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co

Project: Lagoons and Pond 1 Cleanup 7/12/2007 ‘ Work Order: Q707170

[;W"WB Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method: SWRB260B

Sample ID: MB-13385 ' MBLK Baich ID: 13385 Analysis Date: 7/17/2007 603:42 AM

Benzene ND mgfi<g 0.050

Toluene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Ethylbenzene ND mg/iKg 0.050

Methyl lert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,2,4-Trimelhylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1.3.5-Trimethylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND mg/Kg 0.050

1.2-Dibromaethane (EDB) ND mg/Kg 0.050

Naphthalene ND mg/Kg 0.10

1-Methylnaphthalene ND mao/Kg 0.20

2-Methylnaphthalene ND mg/Kg 0.20

Acelone ND " mg/Kg - D75

Bromobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Bromochloromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050

Bromadichloromethane ND mglig 0.050

Bromoform ND mg/Kg 0.050

Bromomethane ND mg/Kg 0.10

2-Bulanone ND mg/Kg D.50

Carbon disulfide ND mgikg 0.50

Carbon letrachloride ND mg/Kg 0.10

Chlarobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Chloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.10

Chloroform ND mg/Kg 0.050

Chloromethane ND mg/g 0.050

2-Chlorotoluene ' ND mg/Kg 0.050

4-Chlorololuene ND mg/Kg 0.050

cis-1,2-DCE ND mg/Kg 0.050

cis-1,3-Dichlorapropene ND mg/iKg 0.050

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND mg/kg - 0.10

Dibromochioromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050

Dibromomelhane ND mg/Kg 0.10

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Dichlorodifluaromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,1-Dichlioroethane ND mg/Kg 0.10

1.1-Dichloroethene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1.2-Dichloropropane ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,3-Oichloropropane NO mg/Kg 0.050

2,2-Dichloropropane ND mg/Kg 0.10

1,1-Dichioropropene ND mg/Kg 0.10

Hexachlorobutadiene ND mg/Kg 0.10

2-Hexanone ND mg/Kg 0.50

Isopropylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Qllu;lii'l-crvs:'

E Value above guantitation range H Holding times tor preparation or analysis exceedued
J Anatyte detected below quastitation limits ND  Nol Berected ot the Reporting Limit
R RPD suiside pccepred recovesy linits S Smike recovery omside necepted recovery Jimps Puge |
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. . Dawer 20-Jul-07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: l.agoons and Pond | Cleanup 7/12/2007 Work Order: 0107170
Analyte ‘ ' Result Units PQL  %Rec  Lowlimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLImit Qual

Method: = SWB8260B -

Sample ID: MB-13385 T MBLK Bateh 1D: 13385  Analysis Date: 7/17/2007 §03:42 AM
4-|sopropyltoluene ND mg/Kg 0.050
4-Methyi-2-pentanone ND mg/Kg 0.50
Methylene chloride ND mgi<g 0.15
n-Bulylbenzene ND mg/i<g 0.050
n-Propylbenzene ND mg/Kg -0.050
sec-Bulylbenzene - ND ma/Kg 0.050
Slyrene ND mg/Kg 0.050
tert-Butylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
1,1,1.2-Tetrachloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.050
1.1.2,2-Telrachloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.050
Tetrachloroethene {PCE) ND mo/iKg 0.050
trans-1,2-DCE ND mag/Kg 0.050
lrans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND ma/Kg 0.050
1,2,3-Trichlorabenzene ND mg/Kg 0.10
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND mg/kg 0.050
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND mglKg 0.050
1,1.2-Trichloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.050
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND mg/Kg 0.050
Trichlorofluoromethane ND mg/ikg 0.050
1,2,3-Trichlorapropane ND ma/Kg 0.10
Viny! chioride ) ND mg/Kg 0.050
Xylenes, Total ND mg/Kg 0.10 .
Sample ID: LCS-13385 LCS ’ Balch (D: 13385 Analysis Date: 7/17/2007 6:39:15 AM
Benzene ) 1.039 mgli<g 0.050 104 78.2 123
Toluene 0.2889 mg/g 0.050 087 728 128
Chiorobenzene 1.024 mgfko 0.050 102 82.2 116
1,1-Dichloroethene 1.061 mg/Kg 0.050 108 4.9 132
Trichloroethene (TCE) 1.020 mg/Kg 0.050 102 65.1 108
Sample ID: LCSD-13385 LCSD Batch ID: 13385 Analysis Date: 711712007 8:26:10 AM
Benzene -1.030 mg/iKg 0.050 103 78.2 123 0.812 20
Toluene 1.015 mo/Kg 0.050 102 72.6 128 2.85 20
Chiorobenzene 1.017 mg/Kg 0.050 102 82.2 116 0.764 20
1,1-Dichloroethene ©1.043 mg/Kg 0.050 104 64.9 132 1.65 20
Trichloroethene (TCE) (.9985 mg/Kg 0.050 100 65.1 108 2.06 20
Qunli.ﬁcrs:” i
S Value above quantitation mnge H Holding 1hmes lor prepasation or analysis exceeded
b Analvte detected helow guantianon hivis ) ND - Nat Detected an the Reporting Limit Page 2
R RPD outside aceepted recovery limits S Snike eecovery outside accepted recovery finnits =
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist
Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 2113/2007

Work Order Number 0707170 Received by AT

/

Checklist completedby - '~ . 7//)> ’/0 7

Signature Dale 4
Matrix: | Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? : ves Vi Mo U Not Present (]
Custody seals inlact on shipping conlainer/cooler? Yes f] No [ Not Present [ Not Shipped 1%
Cuslaody seals intacl on sample botlles? Yes d No ] N/A v
Chain of custody present? Yes ™ No 0
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes v No ]
Chain of custady agrees with sampte labels? Yes i no )
Samples in praper conlainer/botile? ves M No [
Sample comainers intact? ‘ Yes No [
Sufficient sample volume for indicated lest? Yes Wi No [
All samples received within halding time? ves Wl no LJ
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submilled V] Yes [ No L]
Water - Preservation labels on bollle and cap maich? Yes D No O N/A [‘Z]
Water - pH acceptahle upon receipt? ves [ No [ N/A
Container/Temp Blank lemperature? B6° 4° C * 2 Acceplable
COMMENTS: it given sufficient time to cool.
Client contacted Date conlacted: - - Person conlacled
Conlacled by: Regarding:
Comments:

Carrective Aclion

N
N
—
N
L]
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Page 1 of 1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV
Subject: Aggressive Biologic Treatment definition from 40 CFR 261.31

Attachments: Doc2.doc

Wayne/Carl,

Attached is the definition of aggressive biologic treatment from the RCRA Regs. | added the bold and color text.
The definitions in 260.10 don't include a definition of activated sludge. It could be a Clean Water Act definition.
We'll get back to you on the Liquid Waste regs shortly.

Dave

7/31/2007



40 CFR 261.31(b)

(b) Listing Specific Definitions: (1) For the purposes of the F037 and F038 listings,
oil/water/solids is defined as oil and/or water and/or solids.(2) (i) For the purposes of the
F037 and FO38 listings, aggressive biological treatment units are defined as units
which employ one of the following four treatment methods: activated sludge;
trickling filter; rotating biological contactor for the continuous accelerated
biological oxidation of wastewaters; or high-rate aeration. High-rate aeration is a
system of surface impoundments or tanks, in which intense mechanical aeration is used to
completely mix the wastes, enhance biological activity, and (A) the units employ a
minimum of 6 hp per million gallons of treatment volume; and either (B) the hydraulic
retention time of the unit is no longer than 5 days; or (C) the hydraulic retention time is
no longer than 30 days and the unit does not generate a sludge that is a hazardous waste
by the Toxicity Characteristic.

(i) Generators and treatment, storage and disposal facilities have the burden of proving
that their sludges are exempt from listing as FO37 and FO38 wastes under this definition.
Generators and treatment, storage and disposal facilities must maintain, in their operating
or other onsite records, documents and data sufficient to prove that: (A) the unit is an
aggressive biological treatment unit as defined in this subsection; and (B) the sludges
sought to be exempted from the definitions of F037 and/or FO38 were actually generated
in the aggressive biological treatment unit.

(3) (1) For the pufposes of the FO37 listing, sludges are considered to be generated at the
moment of deposition in the unit, where deposition is defined as at least a temporary
cessation of lateral particle movement.

(11) For the purposes of the FO38 listing, (A) sludges are considered to be generated at the
moment of deposition in the unit, where deposition is defined as at least a temporary
cessation of lateral particle movement and (B) floats are considered to be generated at the
moment they are formed in the top of the unit.
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e Page 1 of 1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 3:50 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Joel Quinones; John Platero; Butch Turpen; Don Riley; Ann
Allen; Chery! Johnson

Subject: Weir Box Overflow on July 19th at Giant/Western - Ciniza Refinery

Attachments: C-141reportform.pdf

Hope/Carl/Brandon:

I have prepared a C-141 for the overflow at the weir box at the new API (NAPIS) that occurred on 7-19-07. We
got hit with a really big thunderstorm on the 19" at around 5:15 pm. The resulting slug of rain water overflowed
the weir box. The lab staff went right down to the API as soon as they got the signal of high weir box level. They
opened the weir box bypass line that when opened allows water to bypass the weir box and flow directly into the
NAPIS. The lab foreman estimates it overflowed for 5 minutes and 5 to 10 barrels escaped. I checked the area of
the spill the next morning and it looked as though some water flowed into the second aeration lagoon and most
into evaporation pond #1. A berm down slope from the NAPIS near the EP1 prevented any from escaping
further downslope. Iasked the lab foreman who was on duty at the time how he estimated the volume released;
he said it was based on the volume of the weir box assuming the whole box overflowed.

To avoid repeats, we have begun daily cleanouts of the weir box during the rainy season. We are also doing an
evaluation of the front end loading capacity of the NAPIS as there may be some clogging occurring in the influent
pipe there.

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

7/26/2007



o

District | .
1625 N- French Dr., Hobbs. NM 88240 State of New Mexico ~ Form C-141
District Il Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W Grand Avenue. Artesia, NM 88210 Submil 2 Coni -
District 111 H - i 1vigd Submitt 2 Copies Lo appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec. NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIV.ISIOI] District Office in accordance
District 1V 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
1220 S. St. Francis Dr | Santa Fe, NM 87503 Santa Fe NM 87505 side of form

Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR B Initial Report [ ] Final Report

Name of Company Western Refining — Ciniza Refinery Contact Jim Lieb

Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No.  505-722-0227

Facility Name Ciniza Refinery Facility Type  Oil refinery
[ Surface Owner  Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | EastyWest Line | County
23 &33 | I5N 15W MecKinley
Latitude_ 35°29°30” Longitude  -108°24°40>
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Rain water and Process Waste Water Volume of Release:  3-10 barrels | Volume Recovered: 100 gallons estimate
estimate (210 - 420 gallons) split between what will have soaked in

soil to be cleaned up and will be
vacuumed up

Source of Releasc ~ Weir Box of the New API Separator (NAPIS) Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery — 7/19/07
7/19/07 1717 hours 1723 hours

If YES. To Whom? Carl Chavez and Hope Monzeglio

Was Immediate Notice Given?

B Yes [J No [[] Not Required
By Whom? Jim Lieb Date and Hour  July 20. 2007 at 0850 hours
If YES. Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

Was a Watercourse Reached?

[0 Yes X No

If'a Watercourse was Impacted. Describe Fully. *

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Cause: Heavy rainfall resulted in large slug of water that overflowed the weir box.. The weir box had some debris in it that partiaily contributed to the

overflow.,
Remedial action: The weir box was put on bypass to allow water to flow directly into the New API separator (NAPIS) until the heavy flow ceased. Debris

was removed from the weir box screen and normal flow through the weir box was resumed

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The area surrounding the weir box. along the north side of the NAPIS. and down slope approximately 100 feet from the NAPIS. Most of the water looks to
have flowed into evaporation pond 1. A berm is in place down slope of the NAPIS. Waste water that made it to the berm was contained within the berm.
The waste water soaked into the soil around the weir box and within the bermed area. A high priority work order was put in this morning to have the
pooled water vacuumed up. The impacted soil will be removed when the area has dried out. The soil will be placed on plastic liner and enclosed by a

berm in our waste soil staging area for final disposition.

[ hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of lability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water. surlace water, human health
or the environment. In addition. NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state. or local laws and/or regulations.
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature:

) ) Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: Ed Rios

Title: General Manager Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: eriosfgiant.c itions of Approval:

ma ress: eriosf/giant.com Conditions of Approval Anached [
Date:  7-20-07 Phone: (305) 722-0202

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Chavegz, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 10:37 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV:; Frischkorn, Cheryl, NMENV
Subject: Ciniza discharge plan

Carl

In response to the public notice of OCD's discharge plan for Ciniza, some of NMED's requests did not make it into
the Table found in number 19. | also have a question on a footnote in the Table in number 19 as well. My
comments are listed below. Please let me know if you need me to submit a formal comment during the comment
period.

1) Number 19, the Table, well location NAPIS-1, NAPIS-2, NAPIS-3D. NMED would like to add if water is
present a sampled must be collected and analyzed for BTEX, MTBE, GRO and DRO extended. (we are
expecting water in some of these wells).

2)Number 19, footnote 1, | did not see which well this belong to?
Let me know if | need to submit a formal comment.

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

7/11/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 10:07 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Ann Allen
Subject: C-141 for 7-7-07 fire at Giant Refining - Ciniza Refinery

Attachments: _0710094359_001.pdf

I prepared the OCD’s C-141 form for the small fire we experienced on Saturday morning. No one was injured.
Some water from a fire water monitor made it down to the old APL. This was pumped to the new API for
recovery of kerosene.

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

7/10/2007



District | ] :
1625 N French Dr., Hobbs. NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141
District II Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 ) Submit 2 Coni )
District I11 e i Tvici ubmit 2 Copics to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIV_ISIOH : District Qfﬁce in accordance
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule I_ldé orfl‘it‘)ack
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form
A raneis B, Santa re Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR X Initial Report [ ] Final Report
Name of Company  Giant Refining — Ciniza Refinery Contact  Jim Lieb
Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No.  505-722-0227
Facility Name Ciniza Refinery Facility Type Oil Refinery
| Surface Owner _ Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner __ Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No.
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
23&33 | I5N 15W McKinley
Latitude  35°29°22” Longitude _ 108°25°24”
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release  smoke from fire, fire monitor water, some kerosene Volume of Release 200 gallons Volume Recovered 199 gallons —
fire monitor water (estimated) water/ kerosene was recovered in new
with some kerosene to sewers to API
old API separator
Source of Release KHT Unit at the outlet piping of D-H2 Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery 7/7/07
7/7/07 11:50 am 11:55 am
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
[JYes [XI No [J Not Required
By Whom? Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
0 Yes X No i

[f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* not applicable

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
A tube failed in the D-H2 reactor charge heater. The tube failure resulted in a small fire. Fire was fought with fire extinguishers. Fire monitor water was

used to cool down surrounding equipment.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
D-H2 heater, area was hosed down.

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
federal, state, or local Jaws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: ) &\—Zl'
) . \‘ Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: Jim Ligb
\J
Title: Environmental Engineer Approval Date: Expiration Date;
E-mail Address: ilieb@giaht.com Conditions of Approval: Atiached []
Date: July 10, 2007 Phone: 505-722-0227

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 2:50 PM.

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Cheryl Johnson

Subject: Cleaned Up Banks of Lagoons and Pond 1 at Western ciniza Refinery

Attachments: 101_0253.JPG; 101_0246.JPG; 101_0247.JPG; 101_0249.JPG; 101_0250.JPG;
101_0251.JPG; 101_0252.JPG

Hope, Carl:

Fuhs Trucking finished the cleanup of the banks of Aeration lagoons 1 and 2 and NE side of Evaporation Pond 1
this week. | have attached some pictures showing the cleaned lagoons and pond. Some also show the aerators
working fine. A small shed shown in one picture houses two of our flow meters for the Pilot discharge and the
flow from the benzene strippers into AL1. Our waste water generally looks cleaner now that the SWAATS unit is
on line. The SWAATS recovers nitrogen and sulfur from waste streams and generates fertilizer as a byproduct
that | believe we are currently selling to agricultural entities such as NAPL.

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

7/9/2007



Western/Giant Refining- Ciniza Refinery

7/6/2007 2:50 p.m.
Hope, Carl:

Fuhs Trucking finished the cleanup of the banks of Aeration lagoons 1 and 2 and NE side of Evaporation
Pond 1 this week. | have attached some pictures showing the cleaned lagoons and pond. Some also
show the aerators working fine. A small shed shown in one picture houses two of our flow meters for the
Pilot discharge and the flow from the benzene strippers into AL1. Our waste water generally looks
cleaner now that the SWAATS unit is on line. The SWAATS recovers nitrogen and sulfur from waste
streams and generates fertilizer as a byproduct that | believe we are currently selling to agricultural
entities such as NAPI. :

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
entities such as NAPL.

Regards,

Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer
Giant Industries, Inc.
Ciniza Refinery

1-40, Exit 39

Jamestown, NM 87347
(505) 722-0227

fax (505) 722-0210

jlieb@giant.com
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N Western
. [Rieffmning] Western Refining Company, L.P.

MELISSA BUHRIG
SENIOR COUNSEL

915-775-3226 DIRECT

915-775-3356 FACSIMILE

June 26,2007

Yia E-Mail CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

and Federal Express #7996 6499 0428

Mr. Carl Chavez

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
01l Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  "Ciniza Refinery
Dear Mr. Chavez:

This letter provides background on the acquisition of Giant Industries, Inc. (“Giant™) by
Western Refining, Inc. (“Western”) on May 31, 2007, and how that transaction relates to the
ownership and operation of the Ciniza refinery. Briefly, the transaction did not directly impact
the ownership or operation of the Ciniza refinery. Giant Industries Arizona, Inc. (“Giant
Arizona”) has and continues to own and operate the Ciniza Refinery.

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger (as amended, the “Agreement”), dated
August 26, 2006, and amended November 12, 2006, Western agreed to purchase all of the
outstanding shares of stock of Giant in exchange for Giant’s agreement to merge with a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Western (the “Transaction”). This Transaction made Giant a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Western, but did not impact either: (a) ownership and operation of the Ciniza
refinery by Giant Arizona; or (b) ownership of Giant Arizona by Giant. The only impact of the
Transaction was on the ownership of Giant Industries, Inc., which went from being owned by
individual shareholders, to being owned by Western. Attached as Attachment 1 is a chart
showing the corporate structure of Giant prior to the Transaction and attached as Attachment 2 is
a chart showing the corporate structure after the Transaction. As you can see, the owner and
operator of the Ciniza refinery remains the same: Giant Arizona.

Western Refining, G P, LL C , General Partner
6500 Trowbridge Drive, El Paso, Texas 79905-3402 » 915 775-3300 Office » www.westernrefining.com



Mr. Carl J. Chavez
June 26, 2007
Page 2 of 2

We are hopeful this addresses any questions you may have on the ownership and
operation of the Ciniza refinery. Please don’t hesitate to contact me at (915) 775-3226 with
questions, or if there is any other information I can provide.

Sincerely,

WESTER(li REFINING COMPANY, L.P.

Melissa Buhrig
Senior Counsel

Enclosure
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

01-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Fuel Oil Rack
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:15:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHQD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: IC
Mercury 0.17 0.033 mg/Kg 1 11/30/2006
EPA METHOQOD 6010B: SOIL METALS Analyst: CMS
Arsenic ND 25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Barium 720 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/17/2006 2:08:26 PM
Cadmium ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Chromium 5.0 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Lead 1.4 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Selenium ND 25 ma/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Silver ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Benzene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 _11/10/2006
Toluene 47 2.5 mg/Kg 50 1110/2006
Elhylbenzene 18 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Methy! 1ert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 1110/2006
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 120 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 46 25 mo/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 2.5 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Naphthalene 120 5.0 mglig 50 11/10/2006
1-Methyinaphthalene 140 10 mgiKg 50 111012006
2-Methyinaphihalene 270 20 ma/Ka 100 11/113/2006
Acelone ND 38 mg/Kg 50 1110/2006
Bromaobenzene NO 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Bromochloromethane ND 25 mgikg 50 11/10/2006
Bramodichloromethane ND 2.5 mag/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Brompform ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Bromomethane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
2-Butanone ND 25 mgikg 50 11110/2006
Carbon disulfide ND 25 mg/g 50 1110/2006
Carbon tetrachioride ND 5.0 mgfkg 50 11/10/2006
Chlgrobenzene ND 2.5 mag/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Chloroethane ND 5.0 mglkg 50 11/10/2008
Chioroform ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Chloromethanea ND 2.9 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
2-Chlorotaluene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
4-Chlorataluene ND 2.5 ma/Kg - 50 11/10/2006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Qunlifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

ND

Value above quantitation range

Analyte detected below quantitation limits

Not Detected at the Reporting Limis

Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

/123

H  Holdinp times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL  Maximum Comamipant Level

RL  Reporting Linut

Page 1 of 18



i HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

1 LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Friday, December 01, 2006

Cheryl Johnson
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210
RE: Misc. Soil Samples

Order No.: 0611097
Dear Cheryl Johnson:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 6 sample(s) on 11/8/2006 for the
analyses presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab #NM100001

3 ACCp.
o W e D

@‘i & ﬁ”%glo
inelae:

4901 Hawkins NE #Suite D 8 Albuquergue, NM 87109
505.345.3375 mFax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hali Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

WWaork Order Number 0705136

Checklisl completed by "~

Matrix Carrier name

Date and Time Received:

Received by AT

_.-._.%_@,27 .

Client drop-off

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No [ Not Present [
Cuslody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes [J No [J Not Present [J
Custedy seals intact on sample boltles? ves L] No L NIA
Chain of custody present? Yes nNo
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes o [
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes Mo [
Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No J
Sample containers intact? Yes M No [
Sufficlent sample volume for indicated test? Yes No OJ
All samples received within holding time? Yes No 0
VWater - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submilted ves [J No [
Water - Preservalion labels on boitle and cap malch? Yes (W No [ N/A
Water - pH acceptable hpon receipl? ves [J No [ NA W
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 3° 4" C + 2 Acceplable
If given sufficient time to cool.

COMMENTS:
Clientcontacted o Dale conlacted: ~ Person contacted
Contactedby: ~~ Regarding o
Comments: _

Correclive Aclion o o

5/5

5/10/2007

Not Shipped

——




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

15-Muay-07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007 Work Order: (705136
Analyte Result Units PQL  %Rec lLowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual
Method: SW8021
Sample ID;: 0705136-01A MSD MSD Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Dale:  5/11/2007 11:36:16 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 0.4393 mg/Kg 0.10 107 67.9 135 1.69 28
Benzene 0.3212 mg/Kg 0.050 118 62.7 114 0.0622 27 S
Toluene 2.269 mg/Kg 0.050 113 68.2 121 0.0881 19
Ethylbenzene 0.4461 mg/Kog 0.050 112 714 15 0.382 10
Xylenes, Total 2.605 mg/Kg 0.10 113 65 135 0.968 13
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Balch I1D: 12912  Analysis Dale:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND mg/Kg 0.10
Benzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Toluene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Ethylhenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Xylenes, Total ND mg/Kg 0.10
Sample ID: LCS-12912 LCS Balch ID: 12912 Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Methy! tert-botyl ether (MTBE) 0.4051 mg/Kg 0.10 98.8 67.9 135
Benzene 0.2968 mg/Kg 0.050 106 82,7 114
Toluene 2.088 mgi/Kg 0.050 104 68.2 121
Ethylbenzene 0.4049 mg/Kg 0.050 101 71.4 115
Xylenes, Total 2.341 mg/Kg 0.10 102 85 135
Sampie ID;: 0705136-01A MS MS Balch ID: 12912 Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 11:06:06 AM
Methyl! terl-butyl ether (MTBE) 0.4468 my/Kg 0.10 109 67.9 135
Benzene 0.3214 mg/Kg 0.050 115 62.7 114 S
Toluene 2271 mg/Kg 0.050 114 68.2 121
Ethylbenzene (.4444 mg/Kg 0.050 111 71.4 115
Xylenes, Tolal 2.580 mg/Kg 0.10 112 65 135
_aunliﬁers: S T o ST T T T
E Value above quantitation range H Holding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantilation limits ND  Not Detected ut the Reporting Limit
R RPD putside accepted recovery limits S £ = recovery outside accepied recovery limits Page 2

4/5



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:  /5-May-07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Gianl Refining Co

Project: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007 Worlk Order: 0705136
Analyle Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimil Qual

Method: SWB8015 .

Sample ID: 0705136-01BMSD MSD Balch 1D: 12928  Analysis Date: 51142007 7:23:03 PM

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.36 mg/Kg 10 76.7 67.4 117 0.0485 17.4

Sample ID: MB-12928 MBLK Batch ID: 12928  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 1:44:32 PM

Dieset Range Organics (DRO) ND mg/kg 10

Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND myikg 50

Sample ID: LCS-12828 LCS Batch ID: 12928 Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 2:19:14 PM

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.99 mg/Kg 10 78.0 64.8 116

Sample ID: LCSD-12928 LCSD Balch ID: 12928  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 2:53:57 PM

Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 40.93 ma/Kg 10 81.8 64.6 116 4.86 17.4

Sampie ID: 0705136-01BMS MS Batch iD: 12928 Analysis Dale: 511412007 6:48:34 PM

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.38‘ mgl}ig_r 10_7 76.8 67.4 117 L N _

Method: SW8015

Sample ID: 0705136-01A MSD MSD Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 11:36:16 AM
Gasqﬁne Range Organics (GRO) 28.08 mg/Kg 5.0 102 69.5 120 1.65 1.8

Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Batch ID: 12912 Analysis Dale:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Gasoline Range Organics {GRO) ND mg/Kg 5.0

Sample iD: LCS-12912 LCS Batch ID; 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 25.43 mg/Kg 5.0 91.0 69.5 120

Sample ID: 0705136-01A MS MS Batch ID: 12812  Analysis Dale:  5/11/2007 11:06.06 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 27.62 maiKg 5.0 100 69.5 120

Q:uliﬁcrs:

E  Value above quantitation rmnge

} Analyte detected below guantitation limits

R RPD outside accepted recavery litnits

H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
ND  Not Detected s the Reporting Limit

[ R

/5

Page 1
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CLIENT:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laborator

Date: /5-May-07

Client Sample 1D: Cell # 93

Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0705136 Collection Date: 5/8/2007 10:45:00 AM
Project: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007 Date Received: 5/10/2007
Lab ID: 0705136-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: JMP
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 6:14:14 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 6:14:14 PM
Surr: DNOP 95.1 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/14/2007 6:14:14 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst. NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/iKg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Surr: BFB 117 84-138 "%REC 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
EPA METHOD 80218: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-butyl ether {MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5711/2007 12:36:21 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 92.0 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM

Qualifiers: >
E Value sbove quantitation range

Value exceeds Maximum Contasinant Level

1 Analyte detecied below quantitation limits
ND
5. Spike recovery outside accepled recovery limits

Not Detected at the Reponing Limit

B Analyie deteeted in the associated Method Blank
H  Holding times for preparation or amalysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit P 5 of 2
. age Lol =
2/5 ¢



Hall Environmental Analysis

CLIENT:

Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 75-Muay-07

Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Cel} # 39
Lab Order: 0705136 Collection Date: 5/8/2007 10:00:00 AM
Project: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007 Date Received: 5/10/2007
Lab ID: 0705136-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE CRGANICS Analyst; JMP
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 5:39:49 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 5:39:43 PM
Surr: DNOP 105 61.7-135 Y%REC 1 5/14/2007 5:39:49 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics {GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Surr; BFB 117 84-138 %REC 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyt ether (MTBE) ND g.10 mg/ig 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:08:21 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91.8 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM

Qualifiers: *

E  Value abave quantilation mange

Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

} Analyte detecied below quantitation limits
ND
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery Hmits

Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

175

B Analyte detected in the associnted Method Blank
H  Holding times for preparmion or analysis exceeded
MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit
Page 1 of 2




. ANALYSIS
H B LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Tuesday, May 15, 2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7
Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007

i Order No.: 0705136
Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 2 sample(s) on 5/10/2007 for the
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

Andy Freerffan, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

NM Lab # NM9425

AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

L1944
o0,
0 i ity

4301 Hawkins NE B Suite 0 B Albuguerque, NM 87108
505.345.3975 r Fax 505.345.4107

www. hallenvironmental.com
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist
Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 511012007
Work Qrder Number 0705140 Received by AT

Checklist completed by -
Sign

Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off

Shipping container/caoler in good condition? Yes no L) Not Present [

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? ves [J No [ Not Present L]  Not Shipped v
Custody seals inlact on sample bottles? ves (J No [ N/A

Chain of custody present? Yes No (]

Chain of custady signed when relinquished and received? Yes No (]

Chain of custody agrees wilh sample labels? Yes No (]

Samples in proper conlainer/botile? Yes ] No (]

Sample containers intacl? Yes No [

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No [

All samples received wilhin holding time? - Yes no J

Water - VOA vials have zero headspac;e? No VOA vials submitled ves [  nol]

Water - Preservalion Jabels on boltle and cap malch? Yes ] No [ N/A

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes O No [:] N/A

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 3° 4° G + 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS: |f given sufficient lime 1o cool.

Client contacled _ Datecontacted: ~~~ Personcontacted e
Contacted by: Regarding _ 3 . o
Comments:

Corrective Aclion

4/4




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:  /5-May-07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

3/4

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07 Work Order: 0705140
Analyte Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qua
Method: SWB015
Sample |ID: MB-12028 MBLK Baich ID: 12928  Analysis Dale: 5/14/2007 1:44:32 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND mg/Kg 10
Motar Qil Range Organics (MRO) ND mg/Kg 50
Sample ID: LCS-12928 LCS Batch ID: 12028  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 2:19:14 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.99 mg/Kg 10 78.0 64.6 116 .
Sample ID: LCSD-12028 LCSD Batch ID: 12928  Apalysis Dale: 5/14/2007 2:53:57 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 40.93 molkg 10 ___ 819 64.6 116 4.80 17.4
Method: SWB8015
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mg/Kg 5.0
Sample ID: LCS-12912 LCS Batch 1D: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Gasoline Range Organics {GRO) 2543 mg/Kg 5.0 91.0 69.5 120
Method: SWB8021
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Batch ID: 12012 Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Benzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Toluene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Ethylbenzene ND mag/Kg 0.050
Xylenes, Total ND mg/Kg 0.10
Sample ID: LCS-12912 LcS Batch 1D: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Benzene 0.2968 mg/Kg 0.050 106 62.7 114
Toluene 2.088 mg/iKg 0.050 104 68.2 121
Ethylbenzene 0.4049 mg/Kg 0.050 101 71.4 115
Xylenes, Total 2.341 mg/Kg 0.10 102 65 135
-_6|:xTIiA1:1crs: T o B i h T
E Value above quantitation range H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
1 Analyte detected below gquantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
R RPD outside accepied recovery limits S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits .Page !




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: /5-May-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: NE-OCD East

Lab Order: 0705140 Collection Date: 5/8/2007 11:45:00 AM
Project: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07 Date Received: 5/10/2007

Lab ID: 0705140-02 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF¥ Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 290
Motor Qil Range Organics {MRO) 130
Surr: DNOP 108
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND
Surr; BFB M7
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES
Benzene ND
Toluene ND
Ethylbenzene ND
Xylenes, Tolal ND
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 93.1

Analyst: JMP

10 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 8:31:54 PM

50 mg/iKg 1 5/14/2007 8:31:54 PM

61.7-135 %REC 1 5/14/2007 8:31:54 PM
Analysl: NSB

5.0 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1;36:42 PM

84-138 %REC 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM
Analyst: NSB

0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM

0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM

0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM

0.10 ma/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM

68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM

Quulifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level
E  Value above quantitation range
J  Analyte detecied befow quantitation limits
ND

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limils

Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

B Analyie detected in the associnted Method Blank
H  Holding times [or prepartion or analysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit
Page 2 0f 2
2/4



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: /5-May-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: NE-OCD West

Lab Order: 0705140 Collection Date: 5/8/2007 11:15:00 AM
Project: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07 Date Received: 5/10/2007
Lab ID: 0705140-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: JMP
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 140 10 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 7:57:29 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics {MRO) 84 50 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 7:57:29 PM
Surr: DNOP 106 61.7-135 %REC 1 §5/14/2007 7:57:28 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mag/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Surr: BFB 116 84-138 %AREC 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Xylenes, Total ND .10 mgfig 1 5/11/2007 1:08:32 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorcbenzene 91.6 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM

Qunlifiers: *
E  Value above quantilation range
J Amlyte detected below quantitation limits
ND  Noi Detected o lheﬁcpnning Limit

Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

S Spike recavery outside aceepted recovery limilts

/4

B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
H  Holding rimes for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL  Maximum Contaminan Level

RL Reponing Limit
Page 1 of 2



ENVIRONMENTAL
A ANALYSIS
i = LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Tuesday, May 15, 2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt.3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07

] Order No.: 0705140
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

e

Andy Fre€man, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

-

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

4901 Hawkins NE @ Suite D & Albuguerque, NM 87108
505.345.3975 8 Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental. com




Page 1 of |

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 2:02 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Riege; Jim Lieb

Subject: Northeast OCD Landfarm samples

Attachments: NEOCDLIFT050807.pdf; NEOCDLF2QTRO7.pdf; NEOCDLFLIFTRANDOMGRID.pdf;
MiscSoils11-8-07.pdf

Hope and Carl,

| have attached sample results for the second quarter of this year as well as “Lift Samples” taken on May 81",
2007.

Additionally, | scanned and attached a copy of the Random Grid Selector for the NE OCD land farm.

While this copy of the Random Grid Selector represents the lift samples, all samples (including quarterly), taken
from

OCD permitted land farms are selected using this type of Excel spreadsheet.

This Excel spreadsheet is used when we need to select random sample sites for the NE OCD land farm.
Considering the low levels detected in the lift samples, Giant requests approval from OCD and NMED to add a
second lift of no more than six inches to the NE OCD land farm.

Giant has included analytical test results for some soils that we would like to apply to the land farm.

Please give me a call at 505-722-0258 if you have any questions regarding this request.

Thanks,

Steve Morris

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

5/30/2007
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Giant Mid-Continent, Inc.

ATTACHMENT 1

Giant Industries, Inc.
{a Delaware corporation}

Giant Industries, Inc. & Affiliates Corporate Structure

1

Giant Industries Arizona, Inc.
(formerly Giant Industries, inc.)
{an Arizona corporation)

Divisions, Cost/Profit Centers, DBAs
or Unincorporated Entities of Giant
industries Arizona, inc.:

Ciniza Pipe Line Company
Giant Refining Company
Giant Transportation
Gilant Service Stations
TransWest Tank Lines

|

1

{an Arizona corporation)

Giant Four Corners, Inc.

Giant Yorkiown, inc.
{a Delaware corporalion)

Phoenix Fuet Co,, inc. . Divisions, DBAs, or
(an Arizona corporation) Unincorporated Entities of

Phoenix Fuel Co., Inc.

{an Arizona corporation)

Navajo Convenient Stores Co., LLC
(a New Mexico limited liabilily company)
(Giant Four Comers, Inc. - 2/3
Navajo Convenient Stores Employee Trust ~ 1/3)

Dial Oil Co.
{a New Mexico corporation}

Phoenix Fuef Company

m.SEmm Qil Co. ) Mesa Fuel Company
{a Catifornia corporation} Tucson Fuei Company

Giant Stop-N-Go of New Mexico, Inc.
(a New Mexico corporation)

San Juan Refining Company
{a New Mexico corporation)

Ciniza Production Company
{a New Mexico corporation)

Giant Pipeline Company
(a New Mexico corporation)

Giant Yorktown Halding Company
(2 Delaware corporation)

Firebird Fuel Company
PFC Lubricants Company

Rev. 01/02/07 jks



Giant Mid-Continent, Inc.

ATTACHMENT Z

Western Refining, Inc.
{a Delaware corporation}

e - - e

f

Giant Industries, Inc.
{2 Delaware corporation}

(an Arizona corporation)

Giant Industries Arizona, inc.
(formerly Giant Industries, Inc.}

Divisions, Cost/Profit Centers, DBAs
or Unincorporated Entities of Giant
Industries Arizona, Inc.:

Ciniza Pipe Line Company
Giant Refining Company
Giant Transportation
Giant Service Stations
TransWest Tank Lines

“

(an Arizona corporation)

Giant Four Cormners, inc.

Giant Yorktown, inc.
(a Delaware corporation)

Phoenix Fuel Co., Inc.
{an Arizona corporation)

{an Arizana carporation}

i

{

Dial Gil Co.
{2 New Mexico corporation)

Empire Oit Co.
(a California corporalion)

Navajo Convenient Stores Co., LLC
(a New Mexico fimited liability company)
(Glant Four Comers, Inc. — 2/3

Navajo Convenient Stores Employee Trust - 13}

Giant Stop-N-Go of New Mexico, Inc.
{a New Mexico comoration)

San Juan Refining Company
{a New Mexico corparation)

Ciniza Production Company
{a New Mexico comoration)

Giant Pipeline Company
(a New Mexico comoration}

Giant Yorktown Holding Company
(a Delaware corporation)

Divisions, DBAs, ar
Unincorporated Entities of
Phoenix Fuei Co., inc.

Phoenix Fuel Company
Mesa Fuef Company
Tucson Fuel Company
Firebird Fuel Company
PFC Lubricants Company




. /’” 20.6.2 NMAC Page | of |

- .

20.6.2.3104 DISCHARGE PERMIT REQUIRED: Unless otherwise provided by this Part, no person shall cause or
allow effluent or leachate to discharge so that it may move directly of indirectly into ground water unless he is discharging
pursuant to a discharge permit issued by the secretary. When a permit has been issued, discharges must be consistent with
the terms and conditions of the permit. In the event of a transfer of the ownership, control, or possession of a facility for
which a discharge permit is in effect, the transferee shall have authority to discharge under such permit, provided that the
transferee has complied with Section 20.6.2.3111 NMAC, regarding transfers.

[2-18-77, 12-24-87, 12-1-95; Rn & A, 20.6.2.3104 NMAC - 20 NMAC 6.2.111.3104, 1-15-01; A, 12-1-01]

http://www . nmepr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title20/20.006.0002 . htm 6/27/2007
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20.6.2 NMAC Page 1 of 1

20.6.2.3111 TRANSFER OF DISCHARGE PERMIT: No purported transfer of any discharge permit shall be
effective to create, alter or extinguish any right or responsibility of any person subject to this Part, unless the following
transfer requirements are met:

A. Prior to any transfer of ownership, control, or possession (whether by lease, conveyance or otherwise) of
a facility with a discharge permit, the transferror shall notify the transferee in writing of the existence of the discharge permit,
and shall deliver or send by certified mail to the department a copy of such written notification, together with a certification
or other proof that such notification has in fact been received by the transferee.

B. Upon receipt of such notification, the transferee shall have the duty to inquire into all of the provisions
and requirements contained in such discharge permit, and the transferee shall be charged with notice of all such provisions
and requirements as they appear of record in the department's file or files concerning such discharge permit.

C. Until both ownership and possession of the facility have been transferred to the transferee, the transferor
shall continue to be responsible for any discharge from the facility.

D. Upon assuming either ownership or possession of the facility, the transferee shall have the same rights
and responsibilities under the discharge permit as were applicable to the transferor.

E. Nothing in this section or in this part shall be construed to relieve any person of responsibility or liability
for any act or omission which occurred while that person owned, controlled or was in possession of the facility.

[2-18-77, 12-24-87, 12-1-95, 11-15-96; 20.6.2.3111 NMAC - Rn, 20 NMAC 6.2.111.3111, 1-15-01; A, 12-1-01]

http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title20/20.006.0002.htm 6/27/2007



/'}’20.6.2 NMAC Page 1 of 1

v

20.6.2.4104 ABATEMENT PLAN REQUIRED:

A. Unless otherwise provided by this Part, all responsible persons who are abating, or who are required to
abate, water pollution in excess of the standards and requirements set forth in Section 20.6.2.4103 NMAC of this Part shall
do so pursuant to an abatement plan approved by the secretary. When an abatement plan has been approved, all actions
leading to and including abatement shall be consistent with the terms and conditions of the abatement plan.

B. In the event of a transfer of the ownership, control or possession of a facility for which an abatement plan
is required or approved, where the transferor is a responsible person, the transferee also shall be considered a responsible
person for the duration of the abatement plan, and may jointly share the responsibility to conduct the actions required by this
Part with other responsible persons. The transferor shall notify the transferee in writing, at least thirty (30) days prior to the
transfer, that an abatement plan has been required or approved for the facility, and shall deliver or send by certified mail to
the secretary a copy of such notification together with a certificate or other proof that such notification has in fact been
received by the transferee. The transferor and transferee may agree to a designated responsible person who shall assume the
responsibility to conduct the actions required by this Part. The responsible persons shall notify the secretary in writing if a
designated responsible person is agreed upon. If the secretary determines that the designated responsible person has failed to
conduct the actions required by this Part, the secretary shall notify all responsible persons of this failure in writing and allow
them thirty (30) days, or longer for good cause shown, to conduct the required actions before issuing a compliance order
pursuant to Section 20.6.2.1220 NMAC.

http://www .nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/parts/title20/20.006.0002 . htm 6/27/2007



District 1 o
1625 N_ French Dr.. Hobbs. NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

Distriet 11 \l EBeroy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10. 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue. Arte; !\E U

District 11 Submit 2 Copies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1 55011 Conservation Division District Office in accordance
District IV a aﬂ 1 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 0111‘ ‘buck
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Salma Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR X1 Initial Report ~ [] Final Report
Name of Company Western Refining — Ciniza Refinery Contact Jim Lieb
Address 1-40, Exit 39, Jamestown NM 87347 Telephone No.  505-722-0227
Facility Name Ciniza Refinery Facility Type  Oil refinery
| Surface Owner  Giant Industries, Inc. | Mineral Owner Giant Industries, Inc. | Lease No. ]
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
3&33 | I5N 15W McKinley
Latitude 35°29°30” Longitude  -108°24°40”
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release  Process Waste Water Volume of Release: 10 barrels Volume Recovered: 400 gallons estimate
estimate (420 gallons) (in soil)
Source of Release  Weir Box of the New API Separator Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery  6/23/07
6/23/07 2100 hours 2105 hours
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
[l Yes [] No Not Required
By Whom? Date and Hour at hours
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
O Yes X No
If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* ‘\

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken. ¥
Cause: Weir box screen became partially clogged with debris/trash causing waste water to overflow,

Remedial action: Debris was removed from the weir box screen and normal flow through the weir box resumed.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* A—‘
The area surrounding the weir box, along the north side of the NAPIS, and down slope approximately 100 feet from the NAPIS. A berm is in place down
slope of the NAPIS. Waste water that made it to the berm was contained within the berm. The waste water soaked into the soil around the weir box and
within the bermed area. Approximately 95% of the contaminated soil has been recovered as of the time of this report. - The cleanup will continue until the
remainder of the impacted soil is removed. The soil will be placed on plastic liner and enclosed by a berm in our waste soil staging area lor (inal

disposition.

| hereby certity that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water. human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, O\*LOC&' laws and/or regulations.

\§ w OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: >:

Approved by District Supervisor:

Printed Name: hmglcb

Title: l:nVIronmcma\l‘ht)ncer Approval Date: Expiration Date:

E-mail Address: jlieb@giant.com Conditions of Approval:

Attached []

Date: 6-25-07 Phone: (503) 722-0227
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Allen, Ann [ann.allen@wnr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 5:06 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Jim Lieb
Subject: RE: Giant Ciniza Transfer of Operator

Attachments: Giant Corporate Structure Before & After 5.31.07.pdf

Carl,

On May 31, 2007, Western Refining Inc. and Giant Industries, Inc. closed a transaction under which Western
acquired all of the outstanding shares of stock of Giant Industries, Inc. and Giant Industries, Inc. became a
subsidiary of Western. Since Western did not buy Giant’s assets, all of the assets are still owned by the identical
company (Giant) that owned them before Western purchased the stock. The refinery at Ciniza continues to be
owned and operated by Giant.

Attached are the corporate structures before and after the closing of the transaction on May 31. Attachment 1 is
before the transaction. Attachment 2 is after the transaction. All Giant corporations, including Ciniza Production
Company, continue to exist as they had before the transaction. As a result of the transaction, Western will own all
shares of Giant Industries, Inc. and will be added above Giant Industries, Inc. in the corporate structure as shown
in Attachment 2.

Said another way, Western purchased all outstanding shares of Giant Industries but did not acquire any physical
assets. Following the transaction, Giant Industries will continue to be the owner and operator of the Ciniza
refinery. Similarly, Giant Industries Arizona, Inc. will continue to be the sole shareholder and parent corporation of
Ciniza Production Company. The corporate status of Giant Industries, Inc., Giant Industries Arizona, Inc., and
Ciniza Production Company did not change as a result of the transaction which closed on May 31.

| hope this explanation is helpful. Let me know if you need additional detail.

Regards,
Ann

Leslie Ann Allen

Vice President

Environmental & Regulatory Affairs
Western Refining Company, L.P.
6501 Trowbridge Drive

El Paso, Texas 79905

Phone: 915-775-3455

Mobile: 915-491-1562

Fax:  915-775-5568

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 8:21 AM

To: Jim Lieb

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Allen, Ann; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Subject: RE: Giant Ciniza Transfer of Operator

Jim:

Hi. Yes, Monday morning will work. Thnx.

7/25/2007
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From: Jim Lieb [mailto:jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 8:07 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; ann.allen@westernrefining.com; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Subject: RE: Giant Ciniza Transfer of Operator

Carl- Ed is not here today. | am here all by my lonesome. Could this be addressed on Monday?

Jim Lieb

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 7:41 AM

To: Ed Riege

Cc: Jim Lieb; Steve Morris; ann.allen@westernrefining.com; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Subject: Giant Ciniza Transfer of Operator

Ed:

Could you please send me a preliminary e-mail response this morning with the details of the Western Refining
acquisition of Giant Refining Company so we may mull whether the transfer of discharge permit provision
requirements apply. In preliminary discussions with Wayne Price he feels that this process needs to be followed;
however, reply to this e-mail with details and we will let our attorney make the determination based on our
discussions last Tuesday. | hope to have a DP draft completed and out by COB today. If not, then Monday. Thank
you.

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

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



{NDUSTRIES, INC.

Giant Mid-Continent, Inc..

ATTACHMENT 1

Giant Industries, Inc. & Affiliates Corporate mw.»wzngm.m

{an Arizonz corporaion} -

Giant mch.OoBma, e

{an Afzona corporation}

1

Navajo Corverient Stores Co., LLG ..
{a New Mexico imited fiability company)
{Giant Four Comers, Ingl —2/3° -

Nabzjo Conivenient Siores Employee Trust — 1/3)

B, . Divisions, Cost/Profit Centers, DBAs
_ Giant Industries, Inc. ot Unincorporated Entities of Giant
(a Delaware corporation} industries Arizona, inc.:
— T Ciniza Pipe Line Company
s s T Giant Refining Company
- Giantindustries Arizona, Inc. Giant Transportation
- (forrhedy Giant industies, Inc.) Giant Service Stafions
{an Arizona corporation) Trans¥Vest Tank Lines
@Nﬁuﬁ%ui? tne. " Phoenix Fuel Co., inc. Divisions, DBAs, or
{a Detaware corporation} " {an Arizona corporation) Unincorporated Entities of
- - » ) Phoenix Fuel Co., Inc.
- i
. Phoenix Fuel Compan
New mhm_Onﬂo ration)- Emgire Oil Co. Mesa Fuel Ocﬂuwm»wm
(a New VIexico corpa ow_._ . : (a Cafifornia corporation} Tucson Fuel Company
i Firebird Fuel Company
. . : o PFC Lubricants Company
1Giant Stop-N-Go of New Mexico, fnc]
{a New Mexico corporation)
San Juan .mmm:w._u.gavm&u.. .
{a New Mexico ‘cofporation)
Ciniza Produdiion Company .
{a New Mexico comporation}
Giant Pipeline Company
{a New Mexico cotpotation) -
| Giant Yorktown Holding Company
(a Delaware carporation)
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ATTACHMENT 2

j _
y . WesemRefining, Inc. 3
,".. B {a Belaware corporation)” - !
e e i e S e e
§ :
o Divisions, Obmmﬁqomﬁno:«m«m DHEAs
Giant Industries, Inc. . or Unincorporated Entities of Giant
(@ Delaware corporation) o Industries Arizona, Inc.:
- ) m . ) : Ciniza Pipe Line Company
] o ) I Giant Refining Company
Giant Industries Arizona, inc. Giant Transportation’
- (formerty Glant Industries;inc.) Giant Service Stztions
{an Arizona corporation). i - TransWest Tank Lines
, , _ M
Giant Mid-Continent, Inc. - Gant Yordown, inc. v Phoenix Fuel Co., Inc. | Divisions, DBAs, or
{an Arizona corparation) . {a Defaware corporation} 4. {an Arizona cotporation) Unincorporated Entities of
- - . S Phoenix Fuel Co., inc.
— 1
Giant Four Comers, Inc. . Oﬂ.ﬁ&.ﬁo. : Empire Ofl Co. vﬁwmm_ww Mmc,mu nonmmvwww
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{a New Mexico fimited Babiilty company) , {a New Mexico comporation):
{Giant Four Gamers, Inc. —2/3 -
Navajo Convenient wmowmm Employee Tiust = d.wv - . SRR
— '} San.Juan Refining Company
Am.Zm.a. v Mexico onﬂammmcav
|| Ciniza Production Company
{a New Maxico cosporation} -
] Giant Pipeline Company
. {a New Mexico-comporation)
Giant Yorkiown Haiding Gorngany
R (a Delaware corporation)
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 10:19 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Boundary wells at Ciniza

No problem, talk to you Monday. Thanks for the clarification.

Hope

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 9:59 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Boundary wells at Ciniza

| mean remove BTEX and leave VOCs and wherever BTEX only is stated, replace it with VOCs. Sorry. Thnx.

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Boundary wells at Ciniza

Carl

We will call you on Monday. | am not sure of Dave's schedule, he is meetings all day today so | won't know until
Monday. | am not sure if | am clear on your point "GW Monitoring Table- we will remove BTEX and leave
SVOCs". For the BW wells, NMED feels Giant only needs analysis for BTEX not VOCs. We can talk about it on
Monday. Have a good weekend.

Thanks
Hope

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 9:15 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Boundary wells at Ciniza

Hope and Dave:

| spoke with Wayne this morning about the issues raised this past Tuesday at Giant Ciniza. We can talk Monday
if you want to discuss our positions listed below.

Wayne is fine with the ALs engineering and construction plan with implementation schedule. Tanks will most likely
be installed, but we can include language that does not specifically mention tanks.

We want EP-1 to have a single liner with leak detection at a minimum, since clay is present.

GW Monitoring Table- we will remove BTEX and leave SVOCs.

6/15/2007
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Closure & Financial Assurance: to include all ponds and Wayne is hoping they get the msg. that someday they
may want to consider injection wells and rid themselves of high salinity ponds.

Sec. 21 D(a)ii: Will leave chlorides in because we do want to see the concentrations of chlorides to assess the
concentration. The issue here is that an exceedance of any water quality std. in EP-1 seems to present concerns
from Giant about exceeding WQSs in the ponds. We also want to include monitoring for chlorides at downgradient
MWs as exceedances in these well may very well drive the transition from ponds to injection wells at the facility
someday.

Boiler water to EP-2: we will include a semi-annual gen. chem.. of this water into EP2 in the GW table.
Will specificy annual gen. chem.. on Ponds 8 and 9 instead of letting them pick one pond.

Language in DP will include “OCD and HWB” where it pertains to GW monitoring or RCRA related activity only.
To include “OCD and HWB” everywhere would indicate that it is a joint permit.

That’s it. Give us a call Monday to discuss. Wayne wants to look over my draft Monday, and then | will send it out
to you to see if we have it right. Thank you.

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 9:11 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: Boundary wells at Ciniza

Carl

I have attached the tables showing the analytical data for the Boundary wells at Ciniza from the 2005 annual
groundwater monitoring report. This includes the 8260 VOCs, dissolved metals, and general chemistry. For the
Boundary Wells, there was question of having Ciniza sample for BTEX plus MTBE or 8260 VOCs full suite. For
the table in the Discharge Permit, NMED is fine with having Ciniza sample for BTEX -8021B plus MTBE at the
Boundary wells instead of 8260. | looked at the laboratory reports for the boundary wells and there were no
detections for the other constituents listed under 8260. Chlorides do not appear to be a problem either. Let me
know if you have questions.

FYI, I am only in the office till 11:00 tomorrow.

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

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV:; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: Boundary wells at Ciniza

Attachments: GRCC Boundary Wells analytical.pdf

Carl

| have attached the tables showing the analytical data for the Boundary wells at Ciniza from the 2005 annual
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

6/14/2007
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DATE ow BW | BW | BW | BW
SAMPLED | 11** | 1A 2A | 2B 3B | 1C

BW | BW
2C | 3C

WQCC 20 NMAC

6.2.3103

i 17 /20-Oct-05/<0.001|DRY[DRY|<0.001{<0.001|{<0.001{<0.001
% Benzene| 08-Dec-04 |<0.001 DRY|DRY]

<(.001{<0.001

04-Aug-04 [DRY|DRY|<0.001|<0.001}<0.001|<0.001

<0.01 [0.0052

0.01

0.005

17 /20-Oct-05/<0.001 DRYIDRY <0.001{<0.001}<0.001}<0.001

<0.001{<0.001

ji Toluene | og pec g4 |<0,001[PRYPRY

04-Aug-04 DRY{DRY|<0.001{<0.001{<0.00%{<0.001

<0.010.001

0.75

17 /20-Oct-05/<0.001 DRY|DRY <(.001{<0.001{<0.001{<0.001

<0.001<0.001

IlEthylBen| g pec o4 |<0.001/PRY|PRY

04-Aug-04 DRY|DRY|<0.001{<0.001|<0.001}{<0.001

<0.01 [<0.001

0.75

0.7

DRY|DRY

17/20-Oct-05{<0.001 <0.001}<0.001J<0.001)<0.001

<0.001)<0.001

Xylene | 0 pec.a |<0.001/PRYPRY]

04-Aug-04 DRY|DRY|<0.001{<0.001/<0.001}<0.001

<0.01}0.0015

10

17 /20-Oct-05]<0.001 DRYIDRY <0.001{<0.001}<0.001|<0.001

<0.001{<0.001

MTBE | gpec04 |<0.001PRY[PRY]

04-Aug-04 DRY|DRY|<0.001/<0.001/<0.001{<0.001

<0.01]0.001

**OW 11 was sampled in 2005 on September 29, 2005.

Giant Refining — Ciniza Refinery, Revised 2005 Groundwater Report
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WwWQCC 20
DATE |OW | BW/| BW (BW BW | BW | BW |BW POND, NMAC MCL'S

SAMPLED |11**| 1A | 1B (2A| 2B | 3B |1C |2C |3C | #2 | #2 | #4 | 623103
17/20-Oct-05 2.3 [PRYDRY 111117 |14 |22 {15156
08-Dec-04 | 2.3 |PRY|DRY
Fluoride | 04-Aug-04 DRY|DRY 1 7] 17 | 1.4

06-Nov-03 | 2.3

09-Dec-04 0.18
17/20-Oct-05| 87 [PRY|DRY |39l 29 | 34 | 34 | 42 | 37
08-Dec-04 | 80 |[PRY[DRY

Chloride| 04-Aug-04 DRY|DRY 40| 32 | 35 | 38 | 46 | 25 250 250

0.95 0.21 1.6 ‘ 4

3V
ro
N

06-Nov-03 | 88

09-Dec-04 16
DRYDRY {<0.
17/20-Oct-05} <0.1 50 {<0.50{<0.10[<0.50[<0.50]<0.10

08-Dec-04 |<.50 |[PRY|DRY

- DRY| DRY (<0. 1
Nitrite | 04-Aug-04 10 1<0.10|<0.10}<0.10/<0.10{<0.10

06-Nov-03 | <010
09-Dec-04 010
17/20-Oct-05 DRY|DRY
08-Dec-04 | <010PRY|DRY
Bromide| 04-Aug-04 DRY| DRY |g4| 13 |049|032{0.78] 1.2

06-Nov-03 <010

, DRY[DRY |<0.
: 17/20-Oct-05] 0.72 50 <0.50}<0.10}<0.50/<0.50]<0.10

08-Dec-04 |<050[PRY|DRY

: DRY| DRY [<0. 10
Nitrate | 04-Aug-04 10 [<0.10}<0.10}{<0.10|<0.10{<0.10 0.12

[ 06-Nov-03 | 0.65

09-Dec-04 <0.10
; <05 DRY|DRY (0.5
I 17/20-Oct-05] 0 9 [<0.50] 1.0 |<0.50/<0.50/<0.50
3 <0.5 [DRY|DRY
08-Dec-04 0

P DRY| DRY [0.5
04-Aug-04 7 |<0.50| 1.2 |<0.50<0.50/<0.50

06-Nov-03 | <050
09-Dec-04 <0.50

BOIRS

flacid

Giant Refining — Ciniza Refinery, Revised 2005 Groundwater Report Page 25 of 78




17/20-Oct-05 990 [PRY|DRY 16 91 130 | 56 | 240 | 270 | 350
08-Dec-04 {1100{PRYDRY ,
Sulfate | 04-Aug-04 DRY| DRY |96/ 140 | 63 | 210 | 230 | 440 600
06-Nov-03 [1000
09-Dec-04 170
17/20-Oct- DRY| DRY
05
DS 08-Dec-04 | 1900|PRY| DRY 00 500
1000
04-Aug-04 DRY) DRY 110y 1500 {1000 970 | 970 | 940 | 3800
06-Nov-03 | 180
29-Sep-05 |8.44|PRY| DRY
08-Dec-04 |8.48/PRY| DRY BETWEEN |
DRY| DRY _ ;
PH | 04-Aug-04 8.4 8.35 /8.5 9.36 | 8.84 | 8.87 6.5-85 ANDO. :
06-Nov-03 [8.45 L
140 160
17-Oct-05 DRY| DRY | 0 |2500| 0 | 1400|1500 | 1400
SP 144 153
COND| 04-Aug-04 DRY| DRY | 7 |2280| 4 | 12801401 {1380
O Temp F DRY| DRY [ 63| 62 |61] 62 | 62 | 62
32, 32.
Depth to water DRY| DRY | 1' | 29.7'] 9 |18.8"|27.5'| 63.2'

»OW-11 was sampled on September 29, 2005.

Giant Refining — Ciniza Refinery, Revised 2005 Groundwater Report Page 26 of 78
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NQLOAARE DN\/EET

()

DATE

SAMPLE
D

ow

11

BW

1A

BW

1B

BW

2B

MCL

Axsenic

29-Sep-05

<0.020

08-Dec-04

<0.020

04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY

<0.020

<0..020

<0.020

<0.020

<0.020

<0.020

0.05 -
<0.020 :

19-Nov-04

<0.020

Barium

29-Sep-05

<0.020

08-Dec-04

<0.020

04-Aug-04

-DRY

DRY

0.12

0.066

0.13

<0.0020

0.047

0.051

o

0.014

19-Nov-04

0.14

Cadmium

29-Sep-05

0.002

0.002

08-Dec-04
04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY

<0.002

<0.0020

<0.0020

<0.0020(<0.0020

<0.0020

<0.0020[0-005:

19-Nov-04

<0.0020

17-Oct-05

10

10

23

9.9

3.1

140

6.1

Calcium

08-Dec-04

9.6

04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY

6.7

14

11

3.8

5.6

45

Cr

29-Sep-05

<0.006

08-Dec-04

<0.006

04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY|<0.0060

<0.0060

<0.0060

<0.0060]<0.0060

<0.0060

<0.0060

19-Nov-04

0.012

Lead

29-Sep-05

<0.005

08-Dec-04

<0.005

04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY

0.0059

0.0064

0.006

<0.0050(<0.0050

<0.0050

<0.0050] 0%,

19-Nov-04

0.0075

17-Oct-05

1.2

3.6

3.9

2.9

<1.0

7.7

11

08-Dec-04

1.1

Mg

04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY|

25

3.2

3.1

<1.0

15

9.8

19-Nov-04

17-Oct-05

1.7

1.1

21

1.4

1.5

2.5

1.8

08-Dec-04

1.9

04-Aug-04

DRY

DRY]

<1.0

47

1.3

5.3

Giant Refining — Ciniza Refinery, Revised 2005 Groundwater Report
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Date
Sampled

OW 11

BW1A

BW1B

BW2A

BW2B

BW3C

L MCL's
#2 #4

29-Sep-05

<0.050

08-Dec-
04

0.005

04-Aug-
Se 04

DRY

DRY

<0.050

0.069

<0.050

<0.050

<0.050

<0.050

<0.05
0.05

19-Nov-
04

<0.050

04

09-Dec- v

<(.050

29-Sep-05

<0.0050

08-Dec-
04

<0.0050

04-Aug-
Silver 04

DRY

DRY

<0.0050

<0.0050

<(0.0050

<0.0050

<0.0050

<0.0050

<0.00

>0 0.05

19-Nov-
04

<0.0050

09-Dec-
04

<0.0050

Sodium 04

29-Sep-05

620

08-Dec-
04

620

04-Aug-

DRY

DRY

540

340

200

300

230

19-Nov-
04

09-Dec-
04

29-Sep-05

08-Dec-
04

04-Aug-
04

DRY

DRY

<0.10

<0.10

<0.10

<0.10

<0.10

<0.10

<0.10lp »

09-Dec-
04

<0.10

Giant Refining — Ciniza Refinery, Revised 2005 Groundwater Report
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~ Page 1 of 1
Cu-32
Hope and Carl:

Siemens Water Technologies has prepared diagrams for approval by Giant on the stainless steel inserts for the NAPIS.
Giant will return comments on the diagrams to Siemens by May 25. We anticipate the work on the first bay (the West bay)
will commence in June with work to drain and clean the West bay commencing by June 25. After cleaning, the West bay
will be repaired using epoxy grout to fill cracks. Next, a flexible liner will be applied to the inside of the bay. Giant has
tested several linings by suspending coupons in the weir box for 2 to 3 weeks and evaluated the coupons after the period of
submersion. We have selected an elastomeric polyurethane coating lining material provided by a major coatings
manufacturer. The elastomeric liner material has held up very well to exposure in the refinery’s waste water. The
elastomeric liner will be applied to a minimum thickness of 100 mils. After the lining has cured, Siemens will commence
on-site fabrication and placement of the stainless steel liner in the West bay. Work on the West bay is expected to be
completed by end of August. Work on the East bay is expected to be completed by late October.

I have attached a schedule provided by Siemens.

I have attached diagrams provided by Siemens that show the leak detection system in the sumps (lowest points of the
NAPIS). We will use a dipstick to check for leakage in the two bays.

We will likely be using Kleinfelder to oversee installation of the three monitoring wells at the NAPIS. I will provide you
with a copy of their proposal when they have finalized it for your approval prior to starting work. We are shooting for
placement of the wells later this month or early in June.

I apologize for not getting this update to you earlier but a heavy schedule and recent developments seemed to make
submittal at this time appropriate.

If you have questions or need more information please contact me. I will be out of the office Thursday attending a
greenhouse gas emissions inventory meeting in Santa Fe.
Monday is a holiday.

Regards, .

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
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NOTES:
1. VAPOR COVERS AND INTERNAL EQUIPMENT COMPONENTS
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: {/-Dec-06

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

EPA METHCD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: EMM
cis-1,3-Dichlaropropene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-0ibromo-3-chloroprapane ND 5.0 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Dibromochloromethane ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Dibramomethane ND 5.0 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND .25 mgi¥g 50 11/10/2006
1,3-Dichlorabenzene ND 2.5 malKg 50 11/10/2006
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 25 mo/Kg 50 1141012006
Dichlorodiflusromethane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,1-Dichioroethane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 11/40/2006
1,1-Dichlorogethene ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 2.5 mgikg 50 11/10/2006
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 5.0 mag/Kg 50 11/10/2006
2-Hexanone ND 25 mg/Kg 50 1110/2006
Isopropyibenzene 4.7 25 mg/i<g 50 11/10/2006
4-Isopropylicluene 7.2 2.5 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Methyiene chiaride ND 7.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
n-Butylbenzene 31 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
n-Propylbenzene 9.7 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
sec-Bulylbenzene 2.9 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Styrene ND 2.5 malKg 50 11/10/2006
fert-Bulylbenzene ND 2.5 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1.1,1.2-Tetrachloroethane ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/106/2006
1,12 2-Tetrachloroethane ND 2.5 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Tetrachloroethene {PCE) ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 1110/2006
frans-1,2-DCE ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,1,1-Trichlorgethane ND 25 mg/kg 50 11/10/2006
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 25 mo/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Trichloroflupromethane ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 50 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Vinyl chioride ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Xylenes, Total 170 5.0 . mglKg 50 11/10/2008

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 91.4 62-127 " %REC 50 11/10/2006

Qualiliers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level
E  Value above quantitation mnge
J Analyte desected below quantitation liinits
ND  Not Detected a1 the Reponting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

/23

B Amlyie detected in the associated Method Blank
H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit
Page 2 of 18




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 01-Dec-06
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Fuel Oil ERnck
!
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:15:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 1 1/8/200;6
Lab 1D: 0611097-01 4 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DT ! Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES | Analyst: LMM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 113 75.2-127 %REC 50 1 1/10/2006
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 91.8 68.1-120 %REC 50 111/10/2006
Surr: Toluene-d8 87.9 74-119 %REC 50 11/10/2006
|
!
|
|
i
[
i
7 Qu;sl‘i.l;lers:_m ’ ‘;’uh;\c. t.:xc.cuds-Maximum‘Conlaminanl Level B Analyte detecied in the nssojcimcd Method Blank

E  Value above quantitation mnge
} Analyle detected below guantitation limits
ND  Not Detccted at the Reporting Limit RL  Reporting Limit
S Spike recovery outside aceepted secovery limils
3/23

|
[
I
'
|
|

MCL  Maximum Contaminant LcYcl
1

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
|
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 0/-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Gas Con

Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:12:00 PM

Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006

Lab ID: 0611097-02 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHOD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: IC
Mercury 1.0 0.16 mg/Kg 5 11/30/2006

EPA METHOD 6010B: SOIL METALS Analyst: CMS
Arsenic 6.4 2.5 maikg 1 11/17/2006 1:33:28 PM
Barium 430 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/17/2006 2:10:59 PM
Cadmium ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:33:28 PM
Chromium 41 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:33:28 PM
Lead 11 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:33:28 PM
Selenium ND 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:33:28 PM
Silver ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:33:28 PM

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Toluene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Ethylbenzene ND 0.080 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.050 ma/kg 1 11/13/2006
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichloroethane {EDC) ND 0.050 mgikg 1 11/13/2006
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Naphthalene ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
1-Methylnaphihalene 0.25 0.20 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2008
2-Methylnaphihalene 0.23 0.20 malkq 1 11/13/2006
Acetone ND 0.75 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Bromobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Bromochloromethane ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Bromodichlaromethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Bromoform ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 1113/2006
Bromomethane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
2-Butanone ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Carhon disulfide ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 11413/2006
Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.10 mag/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Chiorobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Chloroethane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Chiaroform ND 0.050 my/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Chloromethane ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 11/13/2006
2-Chlorotoluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
4-Chlorotoluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 0.030 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
Qualifiers: * Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve) B Analyte detected in the associated Method Biank

ND

Value above quantitation range
Analyte detecied below quantitation limits
Not Detected at the Reponting Limit

Spike recovery outside accepled recovery limits

4/23

H  Halding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL Maximum Contarinant Level

RL  Reporting Limit

Page 4 of 18
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 01-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Gas Cori
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 1 ]/7/20(56 3:12:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-02 Matrix: SOIL !
Analyses ’ Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 1 Analyst: LMM
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 1 11/13/2006
1.,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 111/13/2008
Dibromochloromethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 +11/13/2006
Dibromomethane ND 0.10 mgiKg 1 ©11/13/2006
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.050 mo/Kg 1 1 11/13/2006
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 ;' 11/13/2006
Dichlorodifiuoromethane ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 111/13/2006
1,1-Dichloroethane ND o.10 ma/Kg 1 I 11/13/2006
1.1-Dichloroethene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 1 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 | 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 ' 11/13/2006
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 0.050 mo/Kg 1 ! 11/13/2006
Hexachlorobuladiene ND 0.10 ma/Kg 1 ' 11/13/2006
2-Hexanone ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 ' 11/13/2006
|sapropylbenzene ND 0.050 ma/kg 1 £ 11/13/2006
4-|sopropyltoluene ND 0.050 mag/Kg 1 1 11/13/2006
4-Methyt-2-pentanone ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 +11/13/2006
Melhylene chloride ND D.15 ma/Kg 1  11/13/2006
n-Butylbenzene ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 ©11/13/2006
n-Propylbenzene ND 0.050 molKg 1  11/13/2006
sec-Butylbenzene . ND 0.050 mgikg il 11/13/2006
Styrene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 . 11/13/2006
leri-Butylbenzene ND D0.050 mo/Kg 1 'I 1111372006
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 ! 11/13/2006
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.050 mgikg 1 11111312006
Telrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 ' 114/13/2006
trans-1,2-0CE ND 0.050 maiKg 1 | 11/13/2006
trans-1,3-Dichlaropropene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 : 11/13/2006
1,2.3-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 ' 11/13/2006
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 ‘ 11/13/2006
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 0.050 mg/ig 1 { 11/13/2006
1,1,2-Trichlaroethane ND 0.050 malig 1 ' 11113/2006
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 " 11/13/2006
Trichloroflugromethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 | 11/13/12006
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 1 11/13/2006
Vinyl chloride ND 0.050 mglKg 1 ' 11/13/2006
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 malKg 1 . 11/13/2006
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 ‘ 76.4 62-127 %REC 1 ' 11/13/2006
Qualificrs: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detecied in the assnl‘cimcd Method Blank
E  Valuc above quantitation renge H  Holding times for prcpamlién or analysis exceeded
) Analyte dutected below guantitation limits MCL Maximum Contaminam LE‘I{E\
ND  Not Detected al the Reponing Limit RL Reporiing Limit |
. . - Page Sof 18
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery lhmis

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
Lab ID: 0611057-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Surr: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 942 75.2-127 %REC 1 11/13/2006
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 76.3 68.1-120 %REC 1 11413/2006
Surr: Toluene-d8 95.9 74-119 %REC 1 11/13/2006
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Comtaminam Level B Analyte detected intbe associated Method Blank
E  Value above quanlitation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J Amlyte detected helow quamitation limils MCL Maximum Comaminam Level
ND  Naot Detected at the Reponting Limit RL  Repaning Limit
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits : Page 6 of 18
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:

01-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Sour Nap. Soil
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:20:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: IC
Mercury 1.3 0.16 mg/Kg 5 11/30/2006
EPA METHOD &010B: SOIL METALS Analyst: CMS
Arsenic ND 2.5 mglKg 1 14/47/2006 1:36:02 PM
Barium 520 2.0 mg/kg 20 11/17/2006 2:33:27 PM
Cadmium ND 0.10 ma/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:36:02 PM
Chromium 12 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/47/2006 1:36:02 PM
Lead 5.3 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:36:02 PM
Selenium ND 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:36:02 PM
Silver ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:36:02 PM
EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/iKg 1 11/10/2006
Taluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Elhylbenzene ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 11/10/2006
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.050 ma/ig 1 11/10/2006
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 4 11/10/2006
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) : ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2008
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 0.050 my/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Naphthalene ND 0.10 myg/iKg 1 11/10/2006
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 11/10/2006
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/iKa 1 11/10/20086
Aceione ND 0.78 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Bromobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Bromochloromethane ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 " 11110/2006
Bramodichloromethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Brornoform ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Bromomethane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
2-Butanane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Carbon disulfide ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 " 11/10/2006
Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.10 mg/Kg i 11/10/2006
Chiorobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Chlorgethane ND 0.10 mg/kg 1 11/10/2006
Chloroform ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Chioromethane ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 1111012006
2-Chlorotoluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
4-Chlorotoluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 . 11/102006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 0.050 mag/Kg 1 © 11/10/2006
QuanliNers: Value exceeds Maximum Centaminant Level B Analyte detecied inhe associoted Methad Blank
E  Value ahove quantitation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceedéd
1 Analyte deiccted below quantitation limits MCL Maximum Contaminaat Level
ND Pj!u.l Detected at the 'chaning Limit o RL  Reporing Limit Page 7 of 18
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

7123



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 01-Dec-06

CLIENT: Gianlt Refining Co Client Sample ID: Sour Nap. Soil
Lab Order: 0611057 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:20:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
cis-1,3-Dichlaropropene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/20086
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 0.10 mag/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Dibromochloromethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Dibromomelthane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,2-Dichlarobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 11/10/2006
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Dichlorodiflugromelhane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1.1-Dichloroethane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,1-Dichioroethene ND 0.050 mag/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1.2-Dichioropropane NO 0.050 ma/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
2-Hexanone ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
|sopropylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
4-Isopropylloluene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 11/10/2006
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND .50 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Methylene chioride ND 0.15 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
n-Butylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
n-Propytbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
sec-Butylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Styrene ND 0.050 ma/ikn 1 11/10/2006
tert-Butylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.050 mo/g i 11/10/2006
1,1.2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.050 mg/iKg 1 11/10/2006
Tetrachloraethene (PCE) ND 0.050 mg/Kg g 11/10/2006
trans-1,2-DCE NO 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
trans-1,3-Dichioropropene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
1.1,2-Trichloroelhane ND 0.050 mg/ig 1 11/10/2006
Trichtoroeihene (TCE) ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 11/10/2006
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND .10 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Vinyl chiaride ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 11/10/2006
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 mgiKg 1 11/10/2006
Surr: 1,2-Dichloraethane-d4 74.3 62-127 Y%REC 1 11/10/2006
Qualificrs: ¥ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times fos preparation or analysis exceeded
J Amlyte detected below quantitation lismits ~ MCL Maximum Comaminant Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limil RL  Reponing Limit

Pape 8 of 18

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

/23




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 01-Dec-06 -

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co Client Sample ID: Sour Nap. Soil
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:20:00 PM
Project: Misc, Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 82608B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Surr; 4-Bromofluorobenzene 86.2 75.2-127 %REC 1 11410/2006
Surr: Dibromofluoramethane 73.5 68.1-120 %REC 1 11/10/2006
Surr: Toluene-d8 95.3 74-119 %REC 1 11/10/2006
. Qun):ﬁcrs *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associnted Method Blank
£ Value above quantilation range H  Holding times for preparstion or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits MCL  Maximum Conlaminant Level
ND Not Detected at the Reporting Limit . RL  Reponing Limil

Page 9 of 18

S Spike seeovery outside accepted recovery Hinits

/23




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 0/-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #4 Oily soil
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:35:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DT Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: IC
Mercury ND 0.033 mg/Kg 1 11/30/2006
EPA METHQOD 6010B: SOIL METALS Analyst; CMS
Arsenic ND 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:38:36 PM
Barium 410 1.0 mag/Kg 10 11/17/2006 2:16:02 PM
Cadmium 0.37 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:38:36 PM
Chromjum 5.6 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:38:36 PM
Lead 7.0 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:38:36 PM
Selenium ND 25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:38:36 PM
Silver ND .25 mg/iKg 1 11/17/2006 1:38:36 PM
EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Benzene : ND 0.50 ma/Kg 10 11/13/20086
Toluene ND 0.50 mgiKg 10 11/13/2006
Ethylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Methyl tert-bulyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.3.5-Trimethylbenzene 1.3 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 0.50 myg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Naphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Methyinaphihalene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Acetone ND 7.5 mglig 10 11/13/2006
Bromobenzene ND 0.50 my/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromochloromelhane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromodichloromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromoform ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromomethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Butanone ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Carbon disulfide ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Carbon letrachioride ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chlorobenzena ND 0.50 mo/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloroelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloroform ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloromethane ND .50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Chlorotoluene ND 0.50 mg/kg 10 11/13/2006
4-Chlorotoluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 0.50 mgiKg 10 11/13/20086
Qunlifiess: * Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

Value above quantilalion range

Analyte detected below quantitation limits

Not Detected at the Reponing Limis

Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL Maximum Contaminam Level

0723

RL  Reponing Limit
Page 10 of 18



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
Lab ID: 0611097-04 : Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES ) Analyst: LMM
cis-1,3-Dichloroprapene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
,2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dibromochloromethane ND Q.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dibromomethane ND 1.0 ma/ig 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dichlaradifluoromethane ND 0.50 myg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 mafi<g 10 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 0.50 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichlaropropane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.3-Dichloropropane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10, 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mglKg 10 111312006
Hexachlorobutadiene. ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Hexanone ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Isopropylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
4-lsopropylioluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
4-Methyl-2-penlanane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Methylene chlaride ND 1.5 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
n-Butylbenzene 0.80 0.50 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
n-Propylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
sec-Butylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg . 10 11/13/2006
Styrene ND 0.50 ma/kg 10 11/13/2006
tert-Bulylbenzene ND 0.50 mal/ig 10 11/13/12006
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane tND 0.50 mg/ikg 10 11/13/2006
1,1,2.2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.50 mgiig 10 '11/13/2006
trans-1,2-DCE ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mo/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/kg 10 11#13/2006
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 0.50 mgiKg 10 11/13/2006
Trichlorofluoromethane 'ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2008
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Viny! chloride NO 0.50 ma/kg 10 11/13/2008
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11113/2006
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 93.4 62-127 °%AREC 10 "11/13/2006
Qunlifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value nhove quantitation ronge H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
] Amalyie detected below quantitation limils MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Nat Detected at the Reperting Limit RL  Reporting Limit

Page 11 of 18

S Spike recavery outside accepted recavery limils
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 01-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #4 Qily soil
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
Surr; 4-Bromofluorobenzene a7.5 75.2-127 %REC 10 11/13/2008
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane a8.8 68.1-120 %REC 10 11/13/2006
Surr: Toluene-d8 96.8 74-119 %REC 10 11/13/20086
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded
] Analyte detected below quantitation limiss MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit RL  Reponing Limit

Page 12 0l 18

S Spike recovery outside aceepted recovery limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 07-Dec-06

Qualifiers:

Value exceeds Maxianum Contaminant Level
Valuc above quantitation mnpe

Analyte detecred below quantitation limits

Not Detected at the Reponting Limit

Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

/123

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #5 Oily soil

L.ab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:40:00 PM

Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006

Lab ID: 0611097-05 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL. Qual Units DF Date Analyzed

EPA METHQD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: IC
Mercury 0.052 0.033 mg/Kg 1 11430/2006

EPA METHOD 60108: SOIL METALS Analyst: CMS
Arsenic ND 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:41:04 PM
Barium 570 2.0 mgfkg 20 1111712006 2:21:52 PM
Cadmium 0.12 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:41:04 PM
Chromium 1 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:41:04 PM
I.ead 7.6 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:41:04 PM
Selenium ND 25 mgiKg 1 11/17/2006 1:41:04 PM
Silver ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:41:04 PM

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Benzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Toluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Ethylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/kg 10 11/13/2008
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.2 A-Trimethylbenzene 5.0 0.50 moikg 10 11/13/2006
1.3.5-Trimethylbenzene 1.8 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.2-Dichloroelhane (EDC) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dibromoelhane (EDB}) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Naphthalene 1 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1-Methylnaphthalene 36 2.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Methylnaphthalene 50 2.0 malKa 10 11/13/2006
Acetone ND 7.5 mg/Kg 10 11/1312006
Bromobenzene ND 0.50 mag/Kg 10 - 11/13/2006
Bromochioromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromodichloromethane ND 0.50 mg/iKg 10 11/13/2006
Bromoform ND 0.50 mgiKg 10 11/13/2006
Bromomethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Bulanone ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/20086
Carbon disulfide ND 5.0 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Carbon tetrachloride ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chlarobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 1111312006
Chloroform ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/1312006
Chioromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 1111312006
2-Chlorotoluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 . 1113/2006
4-Chtorotoluene ND 0.50 mgikg 10 1141312006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 *11/13/2006

B Anmalyte detected in the associated Method Blank

H  Holding times (or preparation or analysis excecded

MCL Maximum Cantaninant Level
RL  Repening Limit
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 0/-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #5 Oily soil
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:40:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-05 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dibromochloromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2008
Dibromomethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2008
1.4-Dichlarobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichloroprapane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichloroprapane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2,2-Dichloroprapane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mg/i<g 10 11/13/2006
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 mg/ig 10 11/13/2006
2-Hexanone ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Isopropylbenzene ND 0.50 mag/g 10 11/13/2006
4-Isopropylicluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Methylene chloride ND 1.5 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
n-Butylbenzene 2.2 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
n-Propylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
sec-Butylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Slyrene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
lert-Butylbenzena ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1,2.2-Telrachloraethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
trans-1,2-DCE ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2008
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2 4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/20086
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 0.50 mg/ig 10 11/13/2006
Trichtoroethene (TCE) ND 0.50 mg/Kag 10 11/13/2006
Trichtarofluoromethane ND 0.50 mag/iKg 10 11/13/2006
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 1.0 ma/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Vinyl chloride ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Xylenes, Total 24 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-g4 90.8 62-127 %REC 10 11/13/20086
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contamtinant Level B Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

E  Value above quantitation range
J Analyie detected below quantitation limits
ND  Naot Detecied at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepled recovery bimits

14723

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reponing Limit

Page 14 0l 18



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:

0/-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #5 Oily soil
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:40:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Datc Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-05 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 95.6 75.2-127 %REC 10 11/13/2006
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 94.7 68.1-120 %REC 10 11/13/2006
Surr; Toluene-d8 92.3 74-119 %REC 10 11/13/2006
‘Qrutlnliﬁ;rs:m o \;a!uc exceeds Maximem Contaminant Level B Analyte detccted in the associated Method Blank
£ Value above quantilation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
1 Analyse detected below quantiation limits MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit RL  Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepied recovery Himils

/23
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 0/-Dec-06
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #6 Oily soil
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:50:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 7471: MERCURY Analyst: IC
Mercury 0.64 0.16 mg/Kg 5 11/30/2006
EPA METHOD 6010B: SOl METALS Analyst: CMS
Arsenic ND 25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:43:37 PM
Barium 490 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/17/2006 2:23:31 PM
Cadmium 0.28 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:43:37 PM
Chromium 25 1.5 ma/Kg 5 11/17/2006 2:35:57 PM
Lead 11 1.2 mg/Kg 5 11/17/20086 2:35:57 PM
Selenium ND 12 ma/Kg 5 11/17/2006 2:35:57 PM
Silver ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:43:37 PM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Benzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Toluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Elhylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2.4-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/20086
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB}) ND 0.50 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Naphthalene ND 1.0 mg/kg 10 11/13/2006
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Methylnaphihalene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Acetone ND 7.5 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromobenzene ND 0.50 mg/kg 10 11/13/2008
Bramochloromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromodichloromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Bromoform ND 0.50 mg/iKg 10 11/13/2006
Bromamelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Butanone ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Carbon disulfide ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Carbon letrachloride ND 1.0 mg/kg 10 11/1312006
Chicrobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloroform ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Chloromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Chlorotoluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
4-Chlorotoluene ND 0.50 mg/ig 10 11/13/2006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 0.50 mg/iKg 10 11/13/2006
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maxiinum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times lor preparation or analysis exceeded
J Amlyte detected below quantitation limits MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reporiing Limit RL  Reponing Limit
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits Page 16 of 18

/123




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 0/-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: #6 Qily soil

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
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 1.0 mgy/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dibromachloromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Dibromomethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/12006
1,2-Dichlorobenzene . ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,4-Oichlorobenzene NQ 0.50 mgfig 10 11/13/2008
Dichiorodifluoromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.1-Dichlaroethane ND 1.0 mglKg 10 11/13/2006
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 0.50 ma/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 0.50 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2008
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 111312006
Hexachlorobuladiene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
2-Hexanone ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Isopropylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
4-isopropylioluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/20086
4-Melhyl-2-pentanane ND 50 malKg 10 11/13/2006
Methylene chloride ND 1.5 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
n-Butylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
n-Propylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/iKg 10 11/13/2006
sec-Butylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Styrene ND 0.50 mg/i<g 10 11/13/2006
tert-Butylbenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,1.1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND Q.50 ma/Kg 10 11/13/2008
1.1.2,2-Tetrachloraethane ND 0.50 mag/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Telrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.50 mg/Xg 10 . 11/13/2006
trans-1,2-DCE ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
{rans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1.1,1-Trichloroethane ND 0.50 mofKg 10 11/13/2006
1,1,2-Trichloroelhane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Trichlorpethene (TCE) ND D0.50 mgiKg 10 11/13/2006
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
1,2,3-Trichlorgpropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Vinyl chloride ND 0.50 mg/Kg 10 11/13/2006
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 - 1113/2006

Surr: 1,2-Dichlaroethane-d4 93.8 62-127 Y%REC 10 " 11/113/12006
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maxiinum Contaminant Level B Analyte derected in the associnted Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation mnge H  Holding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded
1 Analyte detected below quantitation limits MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detecied at the Reponting Limit RL  Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery oulside accepiued recavery limits

7123
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: (1-Dec-06
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID; #6 Qily soil
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
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 90.6 75.2-127 %REC 10 11/13/2006
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 88.2 68.1-120 %REC 10 11/13/2006
Surr: Toluene-d8 92.7 74-118 %REC 10 11/13/2006
Qualifiers: * Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Mclho'd.i].h-x-n.l;

E  Value above quantitation range

J Analyte detected below quantitation limits

ND  Noi Detected at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reposting Limit

8§/23

Papge 18 of 18




Hall Envirenmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 0/-Dec06

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: Mise. Soil Samples Work Order: 0611097
V;nmym Result Units PQL %Rec Lowlimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual
Method:  SW7471
Sample ID: MB-11869 MBLK Baleh |D: 11869  Analysis Date: 11/30/2006
Mercury ND mg/Kg 0.033
Sample ID: LCS-11869 LCS 8atch ID: 11869  Analysis Date: 11/30/2006
Mercury 0.1699 mg/Kg 0.033 95.6 80 120
Qu'miiﬁérs:

E Value ahove quantitation mnge H Halding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit P 7

R RPD outside accepted recovery limits S Spike recavery outside accepied recovery limits age
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 0/-Dec-06

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Work Order: 0611097

Analyte Result Unils PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Method: SW6010A
Sample |D: 0671097-06B MSD MSD Batch |D: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 2:03:22 PM
Arsenic 29.39 mg/Kg 2.5 117 75 125 111 30
Cadmium 23.18 mg/Kg 0.10 91.3 75 125 13.8 30
Silver 23.81 mg/Kg 0.25 94.9 75 125 14.8 30
Sample ID: 0611097-06B MSD MSD Balch |0: 14772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 2:40:52 PM
Chromium 41.33 mg/Kg 1.5 64.7 75 125 12.4 30 S
Lead 32.28 mg/Kg 1.2 86.2 75 125 6.05 30
Sample ID: 0611097-06B MSD MSD Batch 1D: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 2:40:52 PM
Selenium 29.98 mg/Kg 12 19 75 125 23.8 30
Sample ID: MB-11772 MBLK Batch (D: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 1:19:54 PM
Arsenic ND mg/Kg 2.5
Barium ND mg/Kg 0.10
Cadmium ND mg/Kg 0.10
Chromium ND mg/Kg 0.30
Lead ND mg/Kg 0.25
Selentum ND mg/Kg 2.5
Silver ND mg/Kg 0.25
Sample ID: MB-11772 MBLK Batch ID: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 1:19:54 PM
Selenium ND ma/iKg 2.5
Sample ID: LCS-11772 LCS Balch 1D: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2008 1:22:21 PM
Arsenic 24.46 mg/Kg 25 97.8 80 120
Barium 23.95 mg/Kg 0.10 93.5 80 120
Cadmium 24.20 mg/Kg 0.10 96.8 80 120
Chromium 24.42 mg/Kg 0.30 97.7 80 120
tead 23.81 mg/Kg 0.25 94.4 80 120
Selenium 2298 mg/Kg 2.5 87.8 80 120
Silver 24,74 mglig 0.25 98.9 80 120
Sample ID: LCS-11772 LCS Batch ID: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 1:22:21 PM
Selenium 23.51 mgiKg 25 90.5 80 120
Sample ID: 0611097-068B MS MS Batch ID: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 2:00:47 PM
Arsenic 26.29 mg/Kg 25 105 75 125
Cadmium 20.20 mg/Kg 0.10 79.7 75 125
Silver 20.57 mg/Kg 0.25 82.3 75 125
Sample ID: 0611097-06B MS MS Batch 10: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 2:38:24 PM
Chromium 46.80 mag/iKg 1.5 86.8 75 125
Lead 34.29 ma/iKg 1.2 94.6 75 125
Sample ID: 0611097-06B MS MS Balch ID: 11772 Analysis Date:  11/17/2006 2:38:24 PM
Selenium 23.80 mg/Kg 12 94.4 75 125

Qualifiers: o o T

E Value above quantitalion range H Holding times for preparation or snalysis exceeded
J Analyle detecied below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

R RPD autside accepted recovery limits

S Spike recovery outside accepted recavery limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:  0/-Dec-06

21723

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT
Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Work Order: 0611097
Analyte Result Units PQL  %Rec LowlLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Methad: SWB82608

Sample ID: MB-11700 MBLK Baich ID: 11700  Analysis Date: 11/10/2006

Benzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Toluene ND ma/ig 0.050

Ethylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND ma/Kg 0.050

1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND ma/Kg 0.050

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND) mag/Kg 0.050

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND mgiKg 0.050

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND mg/Kg 0.050

Naphthalene NE mg/Kg 0.10

1-Methytnaphthalene ND mgig .20

2-Methylnaphthalene ND ma/Kg 0.20

Acetane ND mg/Kg 0.75

Bromaobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Bramochloromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050

Bromodichloromethane N mg/Kg 0.050

Bromoform ND mgikg 0.050

Bromomeihane ND malikg 0.10

2-Butanone NO mg/Kg 0.50

Carbon disulfide ND mg/Kg 0.50

Carbon tetrachioride ND mg/Kg 0.10

Chlarobenzene ND mag 0.050

Chloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.10

Chloroform ND mg/Kg 0.050

Chloromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050

2-Chiorotoluene ND mg/Kg 0.050

4-Chiorotoluene ND mglkg 0.a50

cis-1,2-DCE ND mg/g 0.050

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND ma/Kg 0.10

Dibramochigromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050 '

Dibromomethane ND mg/ikg 0.10

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND mg/iKg 0.050

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND ma/Kg 0.050

- Dichlarodifluoromethane ND ma/Kg 0.050

1,1-Dichloroethane ND mgikg 0.10

1.1-Dichloreethene ND mg/Kg 0.050

1.2-Dichlorepropane ND ma/Kg 0.050

1,3-Dichloropropane ND mg/Kg 0.050

2,2-Dichlorapropane ND mg/Kg 0.10

1,1-Dichloropropene ND mg/Kg 0.050

Hexachlorobutadiene ND mg/Kg 0.10

2-Hexanone ND mg/Kg 0.50

Isopropylbenzene ND mgikg 0.050

Qualifiers: _
E Value nbove quantitation range H  Holding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded
] Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit Page J
R RPD outside accepied recovery limits N Spike recovery outside accepied recovery limits




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:  0J-Dec-06

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Work Order: 0611097
Analyte Result  Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual
Method: SW82608
Sample ID: MB-11700 MBLK Batch ID: 11700  Analysis Date: 11/10/2006
4-isopropyltoluene ND mg/Kg 0.050
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND mg/kg 0.50
Meihylene chloride ND mg/iKg 0.15
n-Bulylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
n-Propylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
sec-Bulylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Styrene ND mg/Kg 0.050
terl-Butylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
1,1,1,2-Tefrachloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.050
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND ma/Kg 0.050
Tetrachioroethene (PCE) ND mg/Kg 0.050
trans-1,2-DCE ND mg/Kg 0.050
trans-1,3-Dichlorapropene ND mg/Kg 0.050
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND mg/Kg 0.10
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND mgfkg 0.050
1.1,1-Trichforoethane ND mg/Kg (.a50
1,1.2-Trichloroethane ND mg/Kg 0.050
Trichlaroethene (TCE) ND mg/Kg 0.050
Trichlarofiuoromethane ND mg/Kg 0.050-
1,2,3-Trichloropropana ND mg/Kg 0.10
Vinyl chloride ND mg/Kg 0.050
Xylenes, Total ND mg/Kg 0.10
Sample 1D: LCS-11700 LCS Batch 1D: 11700 Analysis Dale: 11/10/2006
Benzene 0.9526 mg/ig 0.050 95.3 80.8 132
Toluene 0.9187 mg/Kg 0.050 91.8 721 126
Chlorobenzene 0.9483 mg/Kg 0.050 94.9 75.4 140
1,1-Dichloroathene 00,9325 maikg 0.0580 032 50 147
Trichloroethene (TCE) 0.8758 mg/Kg 0.050 87.6 63.5 123
Sample ID: LCSD-11700 LCSD Baltch ID: 11700  Analysis Date: 11/10/2006
Benzene 0.9738 mg/Kg 0.050 97.4 80.8 132 2.20 20
Toluene 0.8562 mg/Kg 0.050 B5.6 72 126 7.04 20
Chlorobenzene 0.9606 mg/Kg 0.050 96.1 75.4 140 1.18 20
1,1-Dichloroethene 0.8966 mg/Kg 0.050 89.7 59 147 3.93 20
Trichioroethene (TCE) 0.8436 mo/Kg 0.050 84.4 63.5 123 3.78 20
quiliﬁcrs: a ) - )

E  Value above quantilation range H Holding times for prepasation or analysis exceeded

J Analyte delecied below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected ot the Reporting Limit

R RPD outside accepted recovery limits FPage 2

5 Spike recavery outside-accepled recovery limits
22/23



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Dale and Time Received:

Waork Order Number 0611097 Received by AT
Checklist completed by g A 2 / / - { J (;

Signalmy // / / : Dale ¥
Matrix Carrier name  Clien| drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condilion? Yes No O Nol Present [
Cuslody seals intacl on shipping conlainer/cooler? Yes No L Not Present D
Cuslody seals intacl on sample bottles? ves [J No J NIA
Chain of custody present? Yes No [
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No (]
Chain of custady agrees with sample labels? Yes No [
Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No [
Sample containers inlacl? Yes No [
Sufficient sample volume for indicated lesl? Yes No [:]
All samples received within holding time? Yes No [
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? ' No VOA vials submitied 1] ves [ No
Waler - pH acceptable upon receipt? ves L] No ] N/A
Conlainérﬂ'emp Blank temperature? '4" 4° C + 2 Acceptable

COMMENTS:

Client contacted i o _____ Date conlacled:
Contacted by: S o Regarding
Commaents:

I given sufficient time to cool.

Person contacted

Correclive Aclion

23/23

11/8/2006

Nol Shipped "~ [J
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Page 1 of 1
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 9:52 AM
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV
Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: Commencment of RR Rack Lagoon Trench Cleanup at the Giant Refining - Ciniza Refinery

Attachments: HALL5484_000.pdf

Hope:

The work on the trench cleanup at points B8 and B9 has commenced with Trihydro providing sampling and
oversight. The excavations at B8 and B9 are each approximately 4 feet by 6 feet by 3 feet deep. We have taken
samples from bottoms of the two excavations and sent them to Hall Environmental Analytical Laboratory.
Analytical results from HEAL indicate that soil at the sample point at the NE corner of excavation of point B8 is
1300 mg/kg which is above the 890 mg/kg threshold. A blank duplicate from the center of B8 also showed 1300
mg/kg. A soil sample from the center of B9 has shown 2600 mg/kg. | have attached the HEAL results to my
email for your review. We will continue the cleanup at this point. We will keep NMED and OCD abreast of
developments.

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

Date: 23-Muay-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Lab Order: 0705313

Project: Additional Fan out area samples
Lab ID: 0705313-01 Collection Date: 5/21/2007
Client Sample ID:  BD 5212007 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO} 1300 100 mgfi<g 10 5/22/2007 1:55:15 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 500 mg/ig 10 §/22/2007 1:55:15 PM
Surr; DNOP 88.8 61.7-135 %REC 10 5/22/2007 1:55:158 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-02 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 12:30:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-§ NW Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analysl: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRQ) 610 100 mg/Kg 10 5/22/2007 2:29:36 PM
Molor Qil Range Organics (MRO) ND 500 mg/Kg 10 5/2212007 2:29:36 PM
Surr: DNOP 104 61.7-135 %REC 10 5/22/2007 2:23:36 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-03 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 12:37:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-8 NE Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DT Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {(DRO) 1300 100 mg/Kg 10 5/22/2007 3:04:17 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 500 mg/Kg 10 5122/2007 3:04:17 PM
Surr: DNOP 101 61.7-135 Y%REC 10 5/22/2007 3:04:17 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-04 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 12:42:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-8 SW Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {(DRO) 88 10 mgikg 1 5/23/2007 8:02:24 AM
Molor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/23/2007 8:02:24 AM
Surr: DNOP 98.2 61.7-135 Y%REC il 5{23/2007 8:02:24 AM
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Muximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

E  Value above quamiitation range
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits

ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside aceepled recovery limits

H  Holding times lor preparation or analysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit
Page 1 of 3



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 23-May-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Lab Order: 0705313

Project: Additional Fan out area samples
Lab ID: 0705313-05 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 12:47:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-8 SE Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units Dr Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 650 100 mg/Kg 10 5/22/2007 4:48:05 PM
Molor Qit Range Crganics (MRO) ND 500 maiKg 10 5/22/2007 4:48:05 PM
Surr: DNOP 106 61.7-135 %REC 10 5/2212007 4:48:05 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-06 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 12:52:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-8 Center Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 790 100 mg/Kg 10 5/22{2007 1:20:34 PM
Motor Oil Range Qrganics (MRO) ND 500 mg/ig 10 5/22/2007 1:20:34 PM
Surr: DNOP 106 61.7-135 %REC 10 5/22/2007 1:20:34 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-09 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 1:09:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-9 NW Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 130 10 ma/Kg 1 5/22/2007 11:37:16 AM
Motor Oit Range Organics {MRO) ND 50 mg/i<g 1 5/22/2007 11:37:16 AM
Surr; DNOP 103 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/22/2007 11:37:16 AM
Lab ID: 0705313-10 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 1:18:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-3 NE Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 200 10 mg/ig 1 5/22/2007 12:11:41 PM
Motor Qil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/2212007 12:11:41 PM
Sure: DNOP 89.0 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/22/2007 12:11:41 PM
Quunlifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value nbave quantitation range H  Holding times for prepuration or analysis excecded
1 Analyte detected befow quantitation limits MCL Maximum Contnminant Level
ND Not Detected at the Reporting Limit RL  Reponting Limit

Page 2 of 3

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits



Date: 23-May-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Lab Order: 0705313

Project: Additional Fan out area samples
Lab ID: 0705313-11 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 1:23:00 PM

Client Sample ID: B-9 SW

Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 210 10 mg/Kg 1 5/22/2007 12:46:11 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO} ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/22/2007 12:46:11 PM
Surr: DNOP 87.1 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/22/2007 12:46:11 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-12 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 1:30:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B-9 SE Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (ODRQ) 210 100 mg/Kg 10 5/22/2007 5:22:48 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 500 mg/Kg 10 5/2212007 5:22:48 PM
Surr: DNOP 105 61.7-135 %REC 10 5/22{2007 5:22;:48 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-13 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 1:40:00 PM
Client Sample ID: EB Matrix: AQUEQOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (ORO) ND 1.0 mg/L 1 5/22/2007 B:16:12 PM
Motor Oll Range Organics {MRO) ND 5.0 mg/L 1 5/22/2007 8:16:12 PM
Surr: DNOP 116 58-140 %REC 1 6/22/2007 8:16:12 PM
Lab ID: 0705313-14 Collection Date: 5/21/2007 1:37:00 PM
Client Sample ID: B9 Center Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Resujt PQL Qual Units DT Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 2600 100 mg/Kg 10 5/22/2007 5:57:28 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRQ) ND 500 mg/Kg 10 5/22/2007 5:57:28 PM
Surr: DNOP 937 61.7-135 %REC 10 5/22/2007 5:57:28 PM
Quulifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

E  Value above quantitation range
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

§  Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

H  Holding times for preparation ar analysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit
Page 3 of 3
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TO: | Ms. Hope Monzeglio FACE OF
NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau o
TRANSMITRAIL FvatioQ Y240
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building | (DAchltI :U ol .@Mgfbn
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 TRANSM!TTALIP{:& an ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁop-ALBstooz
05
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: J. Ball
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY:
PROJECT NO.: | 83817 PROJECT NAME: | Giant Ciniza Refinery
ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: | Letter Request

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED -

ITEM REV. | PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR

Letter Request for Approval of Boring/Monitoring Well Locations — Ciniza 0 05/25/07 23817 PROP-ALBOTLTO001
Refinery i} ) - ~
INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN WITHIN
15 WORKING DAYS TO:

KLEINFELDER DOCUMENT CONTROL CENTER

EEINNT3

D Mark previous issues “obsolete”,
] Destroy previous affected materlal
[] Return old material with this record

DX New issue (no previous copies received)
[] Replace with revised/new material

[1 Not Applicable

superseded”, or uncontrolled”

CLIENT RECEIPT PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email

KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete this section upon
receipt from client

83817.PROP-ALBOTS002 05/25/07
Copyright 2007, Klcinfelder Rev. 0



DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM

KLEI

FE

TO: | Ms: Hope Monzeglio PAGE OF

NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau
o TRANSMIT : 05/25/07
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building | SMITTAL DATE

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 83817.PROP-ALBO7TS002

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: 1. Ball

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY:

PROJECT NO.: 83817 PROJECT NAME: | Giant Ciniza Refinery

ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: | Letter Request

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED

ITEM REV. | PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR

Letter Request for Approval of Boring/Monitoring Well Locations — Ciniza 0 05/25/07 83817 PROP-ALBO7LTO01

Refinery i oot - B
[TNSTRUCT[ONS/REMARKS RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN WITHIN
15 WORKING DAYS TO:

KLEINFELDER DOCUMENT CONTROL CENTER

LRINT3

Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superseded”, or uncontrolled”
Destroy previous affected material

Return old material with this record

New issue (no previous copies received)

Replace with revised/new material

Not Applicable

I I

l7CLIENT RECEIPT W’RINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email

KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete this section upon
receipt from client

83817.PROP-ALBOTS002 05/25/07
Copyright 2007, Kleintelder Rev. 0




KLEINFELDER

An employee owned company

May 24, 2007
File No. 83817.PROP-ALBO7LT001

Ms. Hope Monzeglio

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313

RE: Request for Approval of Boring/Monitoring Well Locations
Ciniza Refinery
Jamestown, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Monzeglio:

Kleinfelder, Inc. (Kleinfelder) would like to formally request approval of the locations of
the proposed borings/monitoring wells at the Ciniza refinery operated by Giant
Industries. The attached Work Plan was developed in response to your March 23, 2007
correspondence to Giant. The proposed boring/monitoring locations were determined in
accordance with your letter and are depicted in Figure 2 of the attached Work Plan.
Kleinfelder reserves the ability for minor relocation of these locations depending on field
conditions, i.e. relocation due to underground utilities.

Kleinfelder is currently planning to mobilize to the site for drilling activities the week of
May 28™ 2007 and as such, your prompt attention is appreciated.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any
questions, or need additional information, please contact this office at 344-7373.

Respectfully submitted,
KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. (formerly Kleinfelder)

f — £
p:

Justin D. Ball, P.G. Bernard Bockisch,
Project Manager 7 Project Manager

MP

c: Carl Chavez, NMOCD

JDB:ad

83817 .PROP-ALBO7LT001 05/24/07
Copyright 2007, Kieinfelder Page 1 of 1 Rev. 0

KLEINFELDER 8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B, Albuquerque, NM 87113 (505) 344-7373  (505) 344-1711 fax



DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM
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TO: | Ms. Hope Monzeglio PAGE OF

NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau
. - TAL DATE: 05/25/07
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building | TRANSMIT E

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 83817.PROP-ALB0O7TS003

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: 1. Ball

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY:

PROJECT NO.: | 83817 PROJECT NAME: | Giant Ciniza Refinery

ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: Rev. 1 Work Plan

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED

ITEM REV. | PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR
Work Plan for Monitoring Well Installation — Ciniza Refinery | 05/25/07 ]?eil Z‘PROP‘ALBO’/WPOO]
INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN WITHIN
15 WORKING DAYS TO:

KLEINFELDER DOCUMENT CONTROL CENTER

EEIT

[ ] Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superseded”, or uncontrolled”
[] Destroy previous affected material '

] Return old material with this record

% New issue (no previous copies received)

(]

Replace with revised/new material
Not Applicable J

CLIENT RECEIPT PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email

KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete this section upon
receipt from client

83817 PROP-ALBO7TS003 05/25/07
Copyright 2007, Kleinfelder Rev. 0



KLEINFEL

DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM

TO: | . Hope Monzeglio
NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building |

PAGE OF
TRANSMITTAL DATE: 05/25/07

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 83817.PROP-ALB0O7TS003
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: | . Ball
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY:
PROJECT NO.: | 83817 PROJECT NAME: | Giant Ciniza Refinery

ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: Rev. 1 Work Plan

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED

ITEM

REV. | PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR

Work Plan for Monitoring Well Installation — Ciniza Relinery

83817.PROP-ALBOTWPOO0I

| 05/25/07 Rev. |

INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS

RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN WITHIN
15 WORKING DAYS TO:

KLEINFELDER DOCUMENT CONTROL CENTER

ELINT3

1 Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superseded”, or uncontrolled”
[ ] Destroy previous affected material

] Return old material with this record

X New issue (no previous copies received)

O Replace with revised/new material

] Not Applicable

CLIENT RECEIPT PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE
Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email
KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE
Complete this section upon
receipt from client
83817 PROP-ALBO7TS003 05/25107
Copyright 2007, Kleintelder Rev. 0
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cjem

o KLEINFELDER

An employee owned company

May 24, 2007
File No. 83817.PROP-ALBO7WP001

Giant Industries

Ciniza Refinery

[-40, Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347
Attn: Mr. Jim Lieb

Subject: Work Plan for
Monitoring Well Installation Rev. 1
Ciniza Refinery
Jamestown, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lieb:

Kleinfelder West, Inc. is pleased to submit this work plan to Giant Industries (Client) to
provide monitoring well installation services for the Ciniza refinery (Site) in Jamestown,
New Mexico. This work plan was developed after discussions with you, Mr. Steve Morris
and Mr. Frank Diller. Copies of this work plan have been sent to Ms. Hope Monzeglio of
the New Mexico Environment Department Hazardous Wate Bureau and Carl Chavez of
the Oil Conservation Division.

Respectfully submitted,

KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. Reviewed by:
N
7 e
/;L);/ Ao
Justin D. Ball, P.G ~ Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Project Manager Senior Project Manager
JDB:BB:ad

c: Hope Monzeglio, NMED HWB
Carl Chavez, OCD

83817.PROP-ALBO7WPQ01 05/24/07
Copyright 2007, Kleinfelder ii Rev. 1
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May 25, 2007
Proposal No. 05901.1-ALBO7PR078 — Rev 1

Michelle Potts

Burns & McDonnell
9400 Parkway

Kansas City, MO 64114

Subject: Construction Material Testing
Corrosion Control Facility
Project 43753 — Package 2
KAFB, New Mexico

Dear Michelie:

Kleinfelder West, Inc. (Kleinfelder) is pleased to present this proposal to provide Burns
& McDonnell, (Client), with Construction Material Testing services for the above
referenced project. This proposal is based on the review of the Specifications Civil,
Concrete, Enclosure Designation (issued for Construction project drawings (dated April
2007) as provided by Burns and McDonnell. We understand that the Corrosion Control
Facility, package 2, construction project will include the following:

1. Minor excavation to facilitate foundation construction and placement of
building concrete slab.

2. Concrete placement for foundation, building slab, building apron, and
miscellaneous flatwork.

3. Installation of utilities, including trenching, backfill and compaction.
4. Placement of base course material and asphalt pavement.
This proposal assumes:

1. Burns & McDonnell will provide the Contractor Quality Control (CQC) officer and
will be responsible for knowing specifications requirements for material testing
and observation and notifying Kleinfelder when services are required. Kleinfelder
shall be notified a minimum of 24 hours in advance to allow for the scheduling of
our representative.

2. Upon excavation of building footing, Kleinfelder will conduct nuclear gauge
testing to monitor the moisture/density compliance of supporting soils prior to
placement of concrete. Kleinfelder shall also provide nuclear gauge testing

05901.1-ALBO7PRO78 5/25/07
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during backfill of utility trenches as requested to ensure compliance with required
compaction requirements. Moisture — density reading will also be taken on base
course materials placed under building slab, concrete apron, and under asphalt
paving section.

3. Soils’ testing is based on proctor, sieve analysis and plasticity index testing for
on-site and imported base course materials. Additional sieve analysis and
plasticity index testing may be conducted to ensure continued compliance of
materials.

4. Asphalt paving materials will be tested for asphalt content, aggregate sieve
analysis, and stability and flow results. Field technician will observe paving
observations and conduct compaction checks by nuclear gauge method. Asphalt
may be cored to check for thickness compliance as well as for unit weight results.

5. Kleinfelder will conduct field testing for slump, air content, and temperature
during placement of concrete materials. Technicians will also cast four concrete
cylinders per set for compression strength testing (1-seven day break, 2-twenty-
eight day break and one hold cylinder). Additional cylinders for early breaks for
form removals or strength indications can be cast upon notification by client and
acknowledgement. Kleinfelder also anticipates that 4 flexural beams per daily
pour will be required during placement of concrete floor slab. The two areas

- noted on drawing as having floor elevation of 100.0 are also anticipated to
require floor flatness testing. This proposal assumes that Burns and McDonnell
CQC officer will maintain control charts for concrete test results.

6. This proposal does not include plant inspection or testing for asphalt or concrete
plants or materials for design mixes.

7. This proposal assumes that materials observation and testing for the pre-
engineered metal building will be conducted by manufacturer representative. If
visual inspection of field welds and/or bolt inspection is requested, Kleinfelder
shall provide this service as extra work at the special inspection rate.

8. Time required obtaining badging, attending orientation session, Client safety
meetings, site access, and similar project requirements will be charged as per
applicable employee hourly rate. To ensure that staff is available Kleinfelder will
ensure clearance for 2 staff professionals and 2 technicians. Burns and
McDonnell will not be charged under this item for any additional Kleinfelder staff
assigned to this project requiring an orientation session.

9. Kleinfelder assumes that Burns & McDonnell will provide badge clearance.
Kleinfelder has clearance in place to transport nuclear gauge onto KAFB.

10. Technicians will be paid as per Wage Decision NM030001 07/14/2006.

05901.1-ALB07PR078 5/25/07
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11.Overtime at 1.5 times of applicable basic rate will apply to work after 8 hours and
work- on Saturday. Double time will apply for services provided on Sunday or
Holiday.

12.This proposal does not provide for submission of documents relating to
personnel, procedures, equipment calibrations or other quality assurance
documentation. If required the actual time required for Kleinfelder Quality
Assurance Officer to compile will be applied at rate as shown on fee schedule.
The Quality Assurance Officer will also provide escort for any inspection of
Kleinfelder facilities as deemed necessary by KAFB Contracting Officer. Actual
hours required to provide escort and associated services will be invoiced.

13. Perry Hampel, CMT Manager, of Kleinfelder Albuquerque Office, will provide
general project management. This does not include attendance at
meetings/consultations which will be additional time charged.

14. Mileage is estimated at 30 miles per round trip.
15. This proposal good for 30 (thirty) calendar days from date of issue.

This estimate is based on Kleinfelder assumptions of Client/Sub-contractor(s) required
time to complete various project activities. Actual construction activities may take more
or less time. As Kleinfelder does not plan, direct, or control the contractors operations in
anyway our services to be billed on a time and materials basis for services rendered.
Kleinfelder will report observations and material testing results but shall not cease,
modify, or direct corrections of any contractor's operations or those of his sub-
contractors. Kleinfelder will invoice for only actual services authorized and
performed.

Our services will be conducted in accordance with the requirements of the plans and
specifications and will be performed by technicians from our Albuquerque office.
Kleinfelder's laboratory is fully accredited to perform the test(s) required by ASTM,
NMDOT, AMRL, CCRL, and adheres to U.S. Army Corps of Engineers standards. The
Kleinfelder Albuquerque laboratory has consistently scored high in the State of New
Mexico Highway Transportation Department evaluation and was ranked as the
NMSHTD #1 private testing laboratory in 2005.

The cost for the services listed on the attached Corrosion Control Facility, Package 2
Cost Estimate sheet. The estimated cost is $33,078.75 plus applicable taxes for the
anticipated services as shown on estimate sheet. Kleinfelder will not exceed this cost
estimate until client has approved in writing the continuation of services and associated
additional cost. If additional work is required, if standby time is incurred, or if retesting is
required, the cost will be based on the unit rates listed on our attached Fee Schedule.
Any work required beyond the scope of this proposal will be undertaken only after
receiving your prior authorization and after an adjustment has been made to our fee to
cover the additional work. The fees presented in this proposal are based on prompt
payment for services presented in our standard invoicing format. Additional charges will

05901.1-ALBO7PR078 5/25/07
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be applied for specialized invoicing if backup documentation is needed. These special
services will be charged on a time and expense basis.

The safety of our employees is of paramount concern to Kleinfelder. Unsafe conditions
for staff will require a modification of our estimated scope of work and associated fees.
We will advise you of the additional costs necessary to mitigate these unanticipated
conditions, if applicable.

Kleinfelder is committed to providing quality service to our clients, commensurate with
their wants, needs, and desired level of risk. If a portion of this proposal does not meet
your needs, or if those needs have changed, Kleinfelder will be happy to consider
appropriate modifications, subject to the standards of care to which we adhere as
professionals. Modifications such as changes in scope, methodology, scheduling, and
contract terms may result in changes to the risks assumed by Burns and McDonnell as
well as adjustments to our fees.

Kleinfelder will perform its services in a manner consistent with the standards of care
and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession, practicing under similar
conditions, in the geographic vicinity, and at the time the services will be performed. No
warranty or guarantee, express or implied, is part of the services offered by this
proposal.

This proposal assumes that Burns and McDonnell will issue an authorization document
in accordance to Master Services Agreement dated June 18, 2004, between Kleinfelder
and Client prior to the performance of any services. The authorization should also
reference this proposal.

We are looking forward to providing our professional services to you on this project.
Should you have any questions or if we can be of further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully submitted,
KLEINFELDER WEST, INC.

Perry Hampel
CMT Department Manager

Enclosures: Fee Schedule
Corrosion Control Facility Package 2 Cost Estimate

PLH: ad
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Client agrees to Scope of Work as described in this Proposal 05901.1-ALB07PR065
and Fee Schedule attached and incorporated herein:

By:

Client Name

Title:

Date:

05901.1-ALBO7PRO78 5/25/07
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KLEINFELDER

FEE SCHEDULE
Manpower

Technician (earthwork, concrete, and asphalt), based on services provided for 8 hour,
Monday to Friday work day) $52.50/hour (Davis Bacon Wage Rates)

Special Inspections (inspect concrete reinforcement steel, visual welding inspection,
bolt inspection, and floor flatness inspection) $65/hour

Overtime Rate (after 8 hours and Saturdays) 1.5 x base hourly rate (Sundays or Stat
Holidays) 2 x base hourly rate

Supervisory Technician (scheduling and technician supervision) $70/hour

Quality Assurance Officer as required providing requested certification/qualifications
of Kleinfelder facilities and/or staffing $95/hour

Project Professional (Geotechnical Engineer). $130/hour

Project Manager (general project management, special consultation, or attend
meetings) $130/hour

Engineering Consultation (PE) (As requested as special consultation) $165/hour
Office Support (Actual time for project set up, filing, billing, reports, etc.,) $45/hour
Travel Time at applicable hourly rate (Kleinfelder will charge from portal to portal).

Mileage is charged portal to portal. $ 0.60/mile

Laboratory Tests

Soil and Aggregate Tests

Standard or Modified Proctor (AASHTO T-99 or ASTM D-698 or AASHTO T-180 or
ASTM D-1557) $120/each

Sieve Analysis, Coarse and Fine Including Wash (ASTM D-136) $50/each
Atterberg Limits — Liquid Limit and Plasticity Index (ASTM D-4318) $50/each

Density/Compaction — (ASTM D-2922) technician hourly rate.

05901.1-ALBO7PR0O78 05/25/07
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KLEINFELDER

Concrete

Concrete Cylinder Cured (Includes hold and compression test if performed, ASTM C-
39). $16 each. Based on using 4" x 8” molds. Additional $2 if 6"x12” molds are
requested by client or required due to aggregate size.

Field Test Concrete (Air content, slump, unit weight and cast cylinders) technician
hourly rate.

Floor Flatness Testing (Special Inspection hourly rate)
Floor Flatness Testing Equipment $500/per day

Coring Testing (obtaining core) technician hourly rate to operate coring machine plus
$175/day coring equipment (includes generator, water, and bit wear)

Compression Testing on Core Samples $30/each

Asphalt Tests

Gyratory Analysis (ASSHTO T-312) $305/set (for SuperPave mixes)

Marshall Stability and Flow (ASSHTO T-312) $295/set

Extraction and Sieve Analysis (ASSHTO T-308/T-30) $120/each

Maximum Theoretical Specific Gravity (Rice Method) (ASSHTO T-209) $70/each
Flat and Elongated Particles $80/each (required if SuperPave asphalts used)
Fractured Faces $55/each (required if SuperPave asphalts used)

Compaction Testing (in field via nuclear gauge) technician hourly rate

Unit Weight of Asphalt Core or Compacted Sample (ASTM D-2726) $50/each

Coring Testing (obtaining core) technician hourly rate to operate coring machine plus
$175/day coring equipment (includes generator, water, and bit wear)

05901.1-ALBO7PR078 05/25/07
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KLEINFELDER

Corrosion Control Facility Cost Estimate
PACKAGE 2
Item Test Units Estlmaj(ed Cost per Unit | Total Unit Cost
Quantity
Soil
Technician for site work (nuclear density testing for foundation
excavation, trench backfill, and base course placement, soil sampling,
Jevelness and thickness inspection, and travel.) hour 100 $52.50 $5,250.00
Technician Overtime (Anticipated hours in excess of 8 hours and
Saturday work) hour 24 $78.75 $1,890.00
Supervisory Technician (sand cone calibration of nuclear gauge -
allowance for 3 soil types) hour 6 $70.00 $420.00
Project Professional (periodic observation by Geotechnical Engineer and
travel) hour 15 $130.00 $1,850.00
Proctor (estimate 2 for on-site materials, 1 for base course) each 3 $120 $360.00
Sieve (estimate 2 for on-site materials, and 5 for base course (1 per day -
estimate 5 days of placement)) each 7 $50 $350.00
Atterberg Limits (estimate 2 for on-site materials, and 5 for base course (1
|per day - estimate 5 days of placement)) each 8 $50 $400.00
Asphal
Technician (nuclear density testing,levelness inspection, sampling, delivery
of samples to lab, coring operations, and travel.) hour 35 $52.50 $1,837.50
Technician Overtime (Anticipated hours in excess of 8 hours or Saturday
work) hour 5 $78.75 $393.75
Extraction and Sieve (estimate 2 samples per day - 2 days of paving) hour 4 $120.00 $480.00
Marshall Stability and Flow (estimate 2 sampies per day - 2 days of
paving) hour 4 $295.00 $1,180.00
Maximum Theoretical Specific Gravity (estimate 2 samples per day -
2 days of paving) hour 4 $70.00 $280.00
Unit Weight of Cores (3 cores per day of aspahlt placement. Includes
thickness evaluation) hour 6 $50.00 $300.00
Coring Equipment (includes generator and bit wear) day 1 $175.00 $175.00
Concrete .
Technician (field testing for air content, slump, unit weight, and
temperature, cast test specimens, and travel.) hour 100 $52.50 $5,250.00
Technician Overtime (Anticipated hours in excess of 8 hours or Saturday
work) hour 10 $78.75 $787.50
Special Inspections (reinforcement, visual welding inspection, visual
inspection embedded items, floor flatness measurements,and travel.) hour 30 $65.00 $1,950.00
Concrete Compression Tests (estimate 40 sets at 4 cylinders per set) | hour 40 $18.00 $720.00
Flexural Beam Tests (estimate 5 sets at 4 cylinders per set) hour 20 $65.00 $1,300.00
Floor Flatness Equipment (dail day 2 $300.00 $600.00
Special Inspections (visual inspection field welding, visual inspection bolt
travet ) Additional Charge if service requested. hour 0 $65.00 $0.00
Project Manager (Estimate 2 hours per week for 10 weeks) hour 20 $130 $2,600.00
Supervision Technician (scheduling/field review - 1 hour per week,
estimate 10 weeks) hour 10 $70 $700.00
Engineer (report review - 2 hour per week, estimate 10 weeks) hour 10 $165 $1,650.00
Quality Assurance Officer (facility inspection and related work) | hour 10 $95 $950.00
Vehicle Mileage (estimate 35 trips at an estimated 30 miles/round trip) miles 1050 $0.60 $630.00
Office Support (clerical and secretary services, actual time required) hour 15 $45.00 $675.00
Sub Total $33,078.75
05901.1-ALBO7PR078 05/25/07
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KLEINFELDER

Note: Kleinfelder does not plan, direct, control the contractors operations in anyway, nor

determines efficiency of testing callouts for any project activities. Thus, our services will be
billed on a time and materials basis for services rendered.

05901.1-ALBO7PR078
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 11:08 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris

Subject: TDS Data For Upgradient well (OW-11) at Giant Refining -Ciniza

Attachments: _0517110256_001.pdf

Carl:

I attached the table from the Revised OCD GW Report for Ciniza Refinery which includes the OW-11 well TDS
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
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OW-11* Monitoring Results
Choride, Fluorides, and Total Dissolved Solids

) {x, - mean)2 ) (x, - mean)2 (x, - mean)2
Chloride Chloride Fluoride Fluoride Total Dissolved Solids DS
OW-11 Sampling Date {mgll) (mg/1} (mg/i)
9/29/2005 87 841 23 0.09 T
4/4/2001 100 256 0.0441 1,880 164836
Spring 1998 85 961 1,850 141376
Spring 1997 88 784 1,874 160000
Spring 1996 108 64 1,630 24336
4/28/1993 160 1,100 139876
4/22/1992 160 2,300 682276
9/13/1990 118 1,220 64516
6/13/1990 117 1,180 86436
4/4/1990 123 1,110 132496
Jun-89 129 1,080 155236
Feb-89 114 986 238144
Mean: 116 1,474
Standard Deviation
(sigma) 19 64
95% Upper Tolerance o g
Limit 179 6 1,689 -
Site Maximum Detected .
Concentration 46 Bl A 2.2 CEU e el e e 1,500
Because each site maximum detected concentration is within the 95% Upper Tolerance Limit the detected values are within the background reference
value.
“OW-11 is an upgradient well and therefore should qualify as representative of natural conditions.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 7:20 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Riege; Jim Lieb

Subject: NAPIS RELEASE LAB RESULTS

Hope and Carl,

Here are the lab results from the four weeks of sampling | took to Hall Lab.
You may already have some of these, but now they are all together.

Sorry for the delay.

Steve

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

4/20/2007
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COVER LETTER

Monday, April 16, 2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release 4-12-2007

) Order No.: 0704190
Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 2 sample(s) on 4/12/2007 for the
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

T
P
e

Andy Freeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELATP Lab # NM100001

W ACCo,
i v

;q\ /:4 IDE%‘%?“(
sNelde:

48901 Hawkins NE ® Suite 0@ Albuguerque, NM B7109
505.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenviconmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 16-Apr-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 Qutlet

Lab Order: 0704190 Collection Date: 4/12/2007 10:00:00 AM
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release 4-12-2007 Date Received: 4/12/2007
Lab ID: 0704190-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 200 30 mg/i. 10 4/16/2007 3:14:28 AM
Motar Gil Range Organics (MRO) ND 150 mg/L 10 4/16/2007 3:14:28 AM
Surr: BNOP 118 58-140 %REC 10 4/16/2007 3:14:28 AM
EPA METHQOD 80158: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2.6 0.50 mg/L 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
Surr: BFB 120 79.2-121 "%REC 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND 25 ug/t 10 4/13/2007 3:57.08 PM
Benzene ND 10 wo/l. 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
Toluene 11 10 pg/L 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 10 ug/t 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
Xylenes, Tolal 22 20 Ha/l. 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene g91.7 70.2-105 Y%REC 10 4/13/2007 3:57:08 PM
Quulifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Amlyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times for preparation or amalysis exceeded
J  Analyte delected below guantisation limits MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reponing Limit RL Reporiing Limit
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits Page 1 of 2
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:  [6-Apr07
Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release 4-12-2007 Work Order: (704190
Analyte Result  Unils PQL  %Rec Lowlimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual
Method: SW8015
Sample 1D: MB-12723 MBLK Batch ID: 12723  Analysis Date:  4/15/2007 10:41:32 PM
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) ND mg/L 1.0
Motor Ot Range Organics (MRQ) ND mg/L 5.0
Sample ID: LCS-12723 LCS Batch ID: 12723  Analysis Date:  4/15/2007 11:15:38 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 4.655 mg/L 1.0 93.1 74 157
Sample iD: LCSD-12723 LCSD Batch ID: 12723  Analysis Date:  4/15/2007 11:49:43 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 4.864 mo/L 10 973 L owr 0 4aM 23 o
Method: SWB8015
Sample ID: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK Balch ID: R23225 Analysis Date: 4/13/2007 8:41:38 AM
Gasoline Range Organics {GRO) ND mg/L 0.050
Sample ID: 2.5UG GRO LCS LCS Balch ID: R23225 Analysis Date: 4/13/2007 2:54:23 PM
Gasaline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4478 mg/L 0.050 86.5 B0 115
Sample ID: 2.5UG GROLCSD LCSD BalchID: R23225  Analysis Dale: 4113/2007 3:24:30 PM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4326 ma/l 0.050 835 80 115 3.45 8.39
Method: SWa021
Sample 1D: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID: R23225 Analysis Dale: 4/13/2007 B:41:38 AM
Methy! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND Hg/L 25
Benzene ND ugfl 1.0
Toluene ND ug/l 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND pa/L 1.0
Xylenes, Tolal ND wo/l 2.0
Sample ID; 100NG BTEX LCS LCS Balch ID: R23225 Analysis Date: 4/14/2007 7:07:44 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) .19.37 uoll 25 96.8 51.2 138
Benzene 19.40 pgit 1.0 97.0 85.9 113
Toluene 19.73 pgiL 1.0 98.6 B6.4 113
Ethylbenzene 20.31 ugil 1.0 102 83.5 118
Xylenes, Tolal 60.22 pg/L 2.0 100 83.4 122
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCSD LCSD Batch ID:  R23225  Analysis Dale: 4/14/2007 7:37:39 AM
Methy] tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 18.63 ug/L 2.5 93.2 51.2 138 3.89 28
Benzene 19.11 Ha/L 1.0 95.8 85.9 113 1.50 27
Toluene 19.37 pail 1.0 96.8 86.4 113 1.82 19
Ethylbenzene 19.52 po/L 1.0 97.6 83.5 118 3.99 10
Xylenes, Total 57.74 ug/L 2.0 96.2 83.4 122 4.19 13
Qualificrs: T T

E Value above quantitation range H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Net Detecied at the Reporting Limit

R RPD outside accepted recovery limits S Suike recovery outside accepied recovery limits Page {
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 411212007
Work Order Number 0704190 Received by GLS
Checklist completed by “"{ “ 2 ‘67
. e T

Matrix Carrier name  Client draop-off
Shipping container/codler in good condition? Yes Ne [ Not Present L]
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? ves [ No [ Not Present L] Not Shipped
Custody seals intacl on sample botlles? ves J Ne [ N/A
Chain of custody present? Yes No [
Chain ol custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No []
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [
Samples in proper container/botlie? Yes No [
Sample containers intacl? Yes nNo [
Sufficient sample volume far indicated test? Yes No ]
Al samples received wilhin holding lime? Yes No D
Waler - VOA vials have zerg headspace? No VOA vials submitted [] Yes No []
Waler - Preservation labels on bottie and cap maltch? Yes D No L—_‘ N/A
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? ves [ No [ N/A
Conlainer/Temp Blank temperature? 6° 4° C + 2 Acceplable

If given sufficient time to coal.
COMMENTS:
Clientcontacted  Dale conlacled: Person contacted
Contactedby: ~~ Regarding
Commenlts:

Corrective Action

4/4
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ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS

= B LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Wednesday, March 28, 2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210
RE: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release Samples 3/

. Order No.: 0703354
Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 3 sample(s) on 3/22/2007 for the
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

Andy Freéman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

4301 Hawkins NE & Suite D® Albuguerque, NM 87109
505.345.3975 1 Fax 505.345.4107

www. hallenvironmental. com




Hall Envnonmental Analysxs Laboratory Inc. Date: 28-Mar-07

CL]ENT: Gmananmg Co Client Sumple ]D AL I Inlet

Lab Order: 0703354 Collection Date: 3/22/2007 10:00:00 AM
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release Samples 3/22/2 Date Received: 3/22/2007
Lab ID: 0703354 01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Anﬂlyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date An.llyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL. RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 390 30 mg/l 10 3/28/2007 6:27:10 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO} ND 150 mag/L 10 3/2B/2007 6:27:10 AM
Surr; DNOP 132 58-140 %REC 10 3/28/2007 6:27:10 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 25 2.5 mg/l 50 3/26/2007 8:17:54 PM
Surr: BFB 112 79.2-121 %REC 50 3/26/2007 8:17:54 PM
EPA METHOD 80218: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether {(MTBE) 140 120 paik 50 3/26/2007 8:17:54 PM
Benzene 3400 50 ng/k 50 3/2612007 8:17:54 PM
Toluene 4800 50 ug/l. 50 3/26/2007 B:17:54 PM
Ethylbenzene 300 50 pa/L 50 3/26/2007 B:17:54 PM
Xylenes, Total 1900 100 pa/L 50 3/26/2007 8:17:54 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene B9.5 70.2-105 Y%REC 50 3/26/2007 8:17:54 PM
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximuin Contaminant Level B Andlyl(_ detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation mnge H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J  Analyte detected below quantitation limits MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND Not Detected a1 the Reponing Limit RL  Reponting Limit

Page 1 of3

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits
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Hall Envir

onmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 28-Mar-07

Client Sample ID: AL-2 Outlet

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0703354 Collection Date: 3/22/2007 10:20:00 AM
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release Samples 3/22/2 Date Received: 3/22/2007
Lab ID: 0703354-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 65 1.0 mg/L 1 3/27/2007 3:19:35 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) 9.8 5.0 mg/L 1 3/2712007 3:19:35 PM
Surr: DNOP 118 58-140 %REC 1 3/27/2007 3:19:35 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoling Range Organics (GRO) 1.2 0.50 mag/l. 10 3/27/2007 9:33:19 AM
Surr: BFB ' 110 79.2-121 %REC 10 3/27/2007 9:33:19 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Meihyl tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND 25 Ho/l 10 3/27/2007 9:33:19 AM
Benzene 17 10 pa/L 10 3/27/2007 9:33:19 AM
Toluene 51 10 pail 10 3/27/2007 9:33:19 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 10 ugil 10 3127/2007 9:33:19 AM
Xylenes, Tolal 58 20 Hail 10 3/27/2007 8:33:19 AM
Sur: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91.2 70.2-105 %REC 10 3/27/2007 9:33:18 AM

Qualificrs: *

E  Valuc above quantitation range

Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminant Level

3 Amalyte detected below quantitation limits
ND  Not Detected at the Reponing Limit
S Spike recovery ouside accepled recovery limits

B Analyte detected in the sssociated Method Blank

I Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

RL Reporting Limit
Page 2 of 3



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: EP-2 Inlet

Date: 28-Mar-07

Lab Order: 0703354 Collection Date: 3/22/2007 10:40:00 AM
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release Samples 3/22/2 Date Received: 3/22/2007
Lab ID: 0703354-03 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 84 1.0 mag/L 1 3/27/2007 3:54:00 PM
Matar Oil Range Organics (MRO) 13 5.0 mg/L 1 3/27/2007 3:54:00 PM
Surr: DNOP 115 58-140 %REC 1 3/27/2007 3:54:00 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics {GRO) 1.5 0.50 mgil. 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM
Surr: BFB 110 79.2-121 %REC 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analysl: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE} ND 25 pa/L 10 3/2712007 11:44:13 AM
Benzene 16 10 pa/l 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM
Toluene 58 10 pg/t 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM
Xylenes, Total 69 20 pgiL 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 89.6 70.2-105 %REC 10 3/27/2007 11:44:13 AM

Qualifiers: *

E  Value above quantitation range

Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

} Analyte detected below quantitation limits
ND
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

Not Detected at the Repornting Limit

3/6

B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
H  Holding times for preparation or anafysis exceeded
MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporting Limit
porine Page 3 of 3




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Pate:

28-Mar07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Release Samples 3/22/2 Work Order: (0703354
Analyte Result  Units POL 9%Rec Lowlimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method: SWB015
Sample ID: MB-12590 MBLK Batch ID: 12590 Analysis Date:  3/27/2007 11:53:27 AM
Diesel Range Organics (DRQ} ND mg/L 1.0
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND mg/L 5.0
Sample ID: LCS-12590 LCS Batch ID: 12590  Angalysis Date: 3/27/2007 1:01:56 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 4.535 mg/L 1.0 90.7 74 157
Sample ID: LLCSD-12580 LCSD Batch ID; 12590  Analysis Date: 3/27/2007 1:36:17 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 5.484 mg/L LT L L AU SO
Method: SWB8D15
Sample ID: 5SML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID: R22985  Analysis Dale: 3/26/2007 8:01:09 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mg/L 0.050
Sample ID: SML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID:  R23003  Analysis Date: 3/27/2007 7:04:31 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRQO) ND mg/L 0,050
Sample iD: 2.5UG GRO L.CS LCS Batch ID:  R22985 Analysis Date: 3/27/2007 2:31:08 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4522 mg/L 0.050 87.2 80 115
Sample ID: 2.5UG GRO LGS LGS Batch ID:  R23003 Analysis Date: 3/27/2007 2:47:26 PM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4678 mg/L 0.050 90.6 80 115
Sample ID: 2.5UG GRO LCSD LCSD Batch [D:  R22985  Analysis Date: 3/27/2007 3:01:12 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4456 mg/L 0.050 85.9 80 115 1.47 8.39

E Value above quantitation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

i Analyte detecled below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

R RPD outside accepted recovery limils S Spike recovery oulside accepted recovery limils Page

4/6



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date:  28-Mar07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NMED Weckly NAPIS Release Samples 3/22/2 Work Order: (703354
[;alyte Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPDLimit  Qual
Method: SWaso21
Sample ID: SML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID:  R22985 Analysis Dale: 3/26/2007 8:01:09 AM
Methy! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND yalb 2.5
Benzene ND Hgit. 1.0
Toluene ND ugfil. 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND pgil 1.0
Xylenes, Talal ND pgiL 2.0
Sample 1D 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID: R23003 Analysis Date: 3/27/2007 7:04:31 AM
Methy| terl-butyl ether (MTBE) ND pgil 2.5
Benzene ND g/t 1.0
Toluene ND Hg/L 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND Hgit 1.0
Xylenes, Total ND pgil. 2.0
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCS LCS Balch ID; R22985 Analysis Date:  3/27/2007 12:31:13 AM
Methyl tert-butyl elher (MTBE) 19.00 Hg/L 2.5 85.0 51.2 138
Benzene 19.27 pgil 1.0 96.4 85.9 113
Toluene 19.26 pa/l 1.0 96.3 86.4 113
Ethylbenzene 18.57 ugiL 1.0 979 83.5 118
Xylenes, Total 58.31 Hg/l 2.0 g7.2 834 122
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCS LCS Baich 1D:  R23003  Analysis Date: 327/2007 1:47:13 PM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 19.29 Hg/L 2.5 96.4 51.2 138
Benzene 19.59 pafl 1.0 g97.9 85.9 113
Toluene 198.65 Ha/l 1.0 98.2 86.4 113
Ethylbenzene 20.05 pg/t 1.0 100 83.5 118
Xylenes, Tolal 59.57 pgll. 2.0 99.3 834 122
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCSD LCSD Batch ID: R22985 Analysis Dale: 3/27/2007 1:01:06 AM
Methyi tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 19.46 pall 2.5 97.3 51.2 138 2.38 28
Benzene 19.95 ug/L 1.0 99.8 85.9 113 3.48 27
Toluene 20.03 ugit. 1.0 100 86.4 113 3.90 19
Elhylbenzene 20.27 pgit 1.0 101 83.5 118 3.52 10
Xylenes, Tolal 60.05 ya/l 20 100 83.4 122 2.95 13
'6’;;[;32;;{'"" e e st et e OO
E Value above quantitation mnge H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Deteeied at the Reporting Limit
R RPD outside accepted recovery limits S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits Page 2
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Work Order Number 0703354

Checkiisl completed by "l
Signofure

Malrix

Shipping container/cooler in good condition?
Custody seals intac! on shipping container/cooler? Yes

Custody seals intact on sample bottles?

Chain of custody present?

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes

Chain of custady agrees with sample labels?

Samples in proper container/botlie?

Sample containers intact?

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?
All samples received within holding time?

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?

Water - Preservation Jabeis on bottle and cap malch? Yes

Walter - pH acceptable upan receipt?
Cantainer/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

Sample Receipt Checklist
Date and Time Received:

Received by AT

! Date

Carriername  Clien! drop-off

Yes No L] Not Present ]
l No [] Not Present [
ves [ no [ N/A
Yes No [
No (]
Yes No [
Yes No £
Yes No 0O
Yes No D
Yes no L
No VOA vials submitted L] Yes No [
O No [ N/A
Yes LJ No [ NIA
2° 4° C £ 2 Acceptable

If given sufficient time to cool.

3/22/2007

Not Shipped

Client contacted

Contacted by:

Comments:

Date conlacled: Person contacted

Regarding

Corrective Action

6/6
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B HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
2 ANALYSIS

i i LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Monday, April 02, 2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt.3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: NMED Monthly NAPIS Release Samples 3-

. Order No.: 0703456
Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 2 sample(s) on 3/29/2007 for the
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

Andy Freenrafi, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

4901 Hawkins NE m Suite D & Albuquerque, NM 87108
505.345.3975 & Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenviroanmental.com




Ilall Envn onmental AnalySIS Laboratory, Inc. Date: 07—/1,0'-07

CLIEN’I‘ Glanl Relmmg Co Chcnt Samp]e ID AL- 2 Oullcl
Lab Order: 0703456 Collection Date: 3/29/2007 10:30:00 AM
Project: NMED Monthly NAPIS Release Samples 3-29- Dite Received: 3/29/2007
Lab ID: 0703456-01 Matrix: AQUIOUS
Analyses Result PQL Oual Umls DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Otganics {DRO) 780 30 mg/l. 10 4/2/2007 7:51:23 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) 160 150 mg/L 10 4/2{2007 7:51:23 AM
Surr: DNOP 116 58-140 %REC 10 4/2/2007 7:51:23 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 5.1 25 mgiL 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Surr: BFB 113 79.2-121 %REC 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 120 pgil 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Benzene ND 50 Hg/L 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Toluene 230 50 pa/l. 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 50 paiL 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Kylenes, Total 320 100 ugfl 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 160 50 Ha/l 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 50 poiL 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 88.6 70.2-105 %REC 50 3/30/2007 8:38:06 PM
Qualifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B An.xlyu duucud in lllt. associated Method Blank
E  Value above quaniitation range M Holding times for preparmion or analysis exceeded
1 Analyte detected below quantitation limits MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Deweted at the Reponing Limit RL Reporting Limit

n
§  Spike recovery outside accepted recovery Hmits 1/4 Page 1 of 2



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 02-Apr-07
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample 1D: EP-2 Inlet
Lab Order: 0703456 Collection Date: 3/29/2007 11:00:00 AM
Project: NMED Monthly NAPIS Release Samples 3-29- Date Received: 3/25/2007
Lab ID: 0703456-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analysl: SCC
Diesel Range Qrganics (DRQO) 820 30 mglL 10 4{212007 8:25:45 AM
Motor Oit Range Organics {(MRO) 160 150 mg/L 10 4/212007 8:25:45 AM
Surr: DNOP 125 58-140 %REC 10 4/212007 8:25:45 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 5.0 1.0 mgfL 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Surr BFB 119 79.2-121 %REC 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst; NSB
Methyl lert-butyi ether (MTBE} ND 50 ugiL 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Benzene ND 20 pgit 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Toluene 80 20 pa/l 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Elhylbenzene 24 20 Hg/L 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Xyltenes, Total 220 40 pgiL 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
1,2.4-Trimethylbenzene 170 20 pg/l 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
1.3,5-Trimethylbenzene 56 20 pg/l 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 91.4 70.2-105 %REC 20 3/30/2007 10:38:24 PM
Qualifiers: * Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detecred inahe associated Method Blank
'E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times for prepasation or analysis exceeded

J Analyte detected below quantitation Yimits MCL  Maximum Conaminant Level
ND

5 Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

Not Detected at the Reporting Limit RL  Reporting Limit

Page 2 of 2




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:  02-Apr07
Clicnt: Giant Refining Co
Project: NMED Monthly NAPIS Release Samples 3-29- Work Order: (703456
Analyte Result Units PQL %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Method: SW8015
Sample ID: MB-12617 MBLK Batch ID: 12617  Analysis Date: 3/31/2007 1:54:38 AM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND mg/L 1.0
Motor Oil Range Qrganics (MRO) ND mg/L 5.0
Sample ID: LCS-12617 LcS Batch iD: 12617  Analysis Dale: 3/31/2007 1:28:25 AM
Diesel Range Organics (ORO) 5.524 mgiL 1.0 110 74 157
Sample ID: LCSD-12617 LCSD Batch 1D: 12647  Analysis Dale:  3/31/2007 10:11:30 AM
Diesel Range Organics (ORO) 5081 mglt LR LT A S L A 2L N 23 N
Method: SW8015
Sample ID: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID:  R23054  Analysis Dale: 3/30/2007 7:30:47 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRQ) ND mgi/L 0.050
Sample ID: 2.5UG GROLCS LCS Balch ID: R23054 Analysis Date: 3/31/2007 5:39:04 AM
Gasoline Range QOrganics (GRO) 0.4320 mg/L 0.050 B1.4 a0 115
Sample ID: 2.5UG GRO LCSD LCSD Balch ID: R23054  Analysis Dale; 3/31/2007 7:09:02 AM
Gasaline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4318 mgl. ~ 0.050 813 80 15 0.0463 8.39
Method: = SW8021
SampleiD: b7 MBLK Batch ID:  R23054  Analysis Dale:  3/30/2007 11:01:30 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND yg/L 2.5
Benzene ND yg/l 1.0
Toluene ND pall 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND ua/L 1.0
Xylenes, Total ND ugfl. 2.0
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND pgfL 1.0
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND yofl 1.0
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCS LCS Balch ID: R23054 Analysis Date: 3/30/2007 7:07:58 PM
Methyl tart-buty! ether (MTBE) 19.43 pgit 2.5 97.2 51.2 138
Benzene 19.80 pg/t 1.0 59.0 B5.9 113
Toluene 20.21 palt 1.0 99.6 86.4 113
Ethylbenzene 20.21 poil 1.0 101 83.5 118
Xylenes, Total 60.54 poil 2.0 101 83.4 122
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 198.65 pg/L 1.0 98.3 83.5 115
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 19.41 ug/l 1.0 97.1 85.2 113
Quulifiers: T ] T
E Value above quantitation ranpe H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reponing Limit /
R RPD outside accepted recovery limils ) Snite recovery outside accepted recovery limits Page



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN . . Dale and Time Received: 312972007
Work QOrder Number 0703456 7 : v Received by AT
]
“(, 4__.~'_:‘ / /
' N 4 \ R Y o
Checklist completed by / //’/,’/( e /L, ) e /? /O 7
o A
Malrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/caoler in good candition? Yes No £ Not Present ]
Cuslody seals intact on shipping conlainer/cooler? Yes D No [ Not Present ] Not Shipped
Custody seals intact on sample botlles? Yes b No [ N/A J
Chain of custody present? Yes No [J
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [
Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [
Samaples in proper container/bottie? Yes No []
Sample containers intact? Yes No L]
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No [
All samples received within holding time? Yes No [
Walter - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitied (] Yes No [}
Waler - Preservation labels on boftle and cap match? ves [ Ne [ NA W
Water - pH acceptable upon receipl? ves (J No [ nia M
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 5¢ 4° C = 2 Acceptable
if given sufficient time to cool.
COMMENTS:
Clientcontacted ~ Dalecontacled:  Person contacied o L
Contacted by: . Regarding R —
Comments:

Corrective Action
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B HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
—B— ANALYSIS

1 @ LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Tuesday, April 10, 2007

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505)722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: NMED Weekly NAPIS Relase Samples 4/5/

] Order No.: 0704097
Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 2 sample(s) on 4/6/2007 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

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

Andy Fréeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

Sincerely,

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

W ACCog
] o,

4 d
g?\-\!'.c;:': B \ "‘r
iNelde:
i ™ 3

4901 Hawkins NE & Suite D m Albuguergue, NM B7109
505.345.3875 8 Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Envu onmental Analysis Labor atory, Inc.

Date: l()-Apr-()7

CLIFNT Glant Refnxng Co Chent S.lmple ]D AL 2 Oul]ct
Lab Order: 0704097 Collection Date: 4/5/2007 11:00:00 AM
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Relase Samples 4/5/07 Date Received: 4/6/2007
Lab ID: 0704097-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
An.xlyses Result PQL Qual Umls DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE Analysl: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 560 30 mg/l. 10 4/9/2007 9:26:51 AM
Motor Qil Range Organics (MRO) ND 150 mg/L 10 4/9/2007 9:26:51 AM
Surr: DNOP 128 58-140 %REC 10 4/9/2007 9:26:51 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: LMM
Gasaline Range Organics (GRO) 4.8 0.25 mgiL 5 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Surr: BFB 140 79.2-121 %REC 5 4/B/2007 1:28:07 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 12 pa/l 5 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Benzene 21 5.0 pg/l. 5 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Toluene 65 5.0 ua/L <1 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Elhylbenzene 14 5.0 pofl 5 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Xylenes, Tolal 84 10 Ha/l 5 4/8/2007 1:22:07 AM
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 61 5.0 g/t 5 4/8/2007 1:28:07 AM
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 22 5.0 poll 5 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Surr; 4-Bromofluorobenzene 9.5 70.2-105 %REC 5 4/8/2007 1:29:07 AM
Quulifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Comarminant Level B Amlyte detected in lhc as‘;mmlud Method Blank

E  Value above quantitation range
] Amlyte detected below quantitation-limits

ND  Not Deiected at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

1/5

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis execeded
MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reponing Limi

Page 1 of 2



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: /0-Apr-07
CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co Client Sample ID: EP-2 Inlet
Lab Order: 0704097 Collection Date: 4/5/2007 11:30:00 AM
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Relase Samples 4/5/07 Date Received: 4/6/2007
Lab ID: 0704097-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1700 30 mg/L 10 4/9/2007 10:00:57 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics {MRO) 270 150 mg/L 10 4/8/2007 10:00:57 AM
Surr; DNOP 151 58-140 S %REC 10 4/9/2007 10:00:57 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: LMM
Gasoline Range Organics {GRO) 2.0 0.25 mg/L 5 4/9/2007 8:58:24 AM
Surr. BFB 118 79.2-121 %REC 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B; VOLATILES Analyst: LMM
Methyl len-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 12 pailL 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
Benzene 9.7 5.0 yolL 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
Tolsene 41 5.0 po/L 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
Ethylbenzene 9.4 5.0 . ugil 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
Xylenes, Totaj 74 10 Hgil 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 47 5.0 pg/l 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 15 5.0 ng/l. 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
Surr: 4-Bromaofluorobenzene 90.0 70.2-108 %REC 5 4/9/2007 9:58:24 AM
Qunlifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associsted Method Blank

E  Value above quantitation range

}  Amalyte detected below quantitation limits
ND  Not Detecied at the Reporting Limit

S Spike recavery outside accepted recovery limils

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
MCL Maximum Comaminam Leve)

RL  Reponing Limit
Pape2of 2




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: [0-Apr-07
Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NMED Weekly NATIS Relase Samples 4/5/07 Work Order: 0704097
Analyle Result  Units PQL  %Rec Lowlimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual
Method: SWB8015
Sample ID: MB-12679 MBLK Batch ID: 12679  Analysis Date: 4/9/2007 7:44:37 AM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND mg/L 1.0
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND mg/L 5.0
Sample ID: LCS-12679 LCS Batch 1D: 12679  Analysis Date: 4/9/2007 8:18:44 AM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 5173 mg/L 1.0 103 74 157
Sample ID: LCSD-12678 LCSD Batch 1D: 12679  Analysis Date: 4/9/2007 8:52:47 AM
Diesel Range Organics {(DRO) 5808  mgh 1.0 118 74 157 13.3 23 .
Method: SW8015
Sample ID: 5ML. REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID:  R2313%  Analysis Dale; 4/6/2007 9:30:14 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO} ND mg/L 0.050
Sample ID: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID:  R23144  Analysis Date: 417/2007 3:11:02 PM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mg/L 0.050
Sample ID: SML REAGENT BLA MBLK Batch ID: R23152 Analysis Date; 4/9/2007 8:27:59 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mg/L 0.050
Sample ID: 2.5UG GRO LCS LCS Balch ID: R23139  Analysis Date: 4/6/2007 11:42:13 AM
Gasaline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4978 mg/l 0.050 99.6 80 115
Sample ID: 2.5UG GRO LCS LCS Batch ID: R23144  Analysis Date: 4/7/2007 5:11:52 PM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.4782 mgit 0.050 95,6 80 115
—"Q—l'l‘ﬂ]iﬁel‘sl ) T o
E Value above quantitation range H Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reponing Limit P ;
R RPD outside nccepted recovery limits S Snike: recovery outside aceepted recovery limits age

3/5




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:  10-Apr07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NMED Weekly NAPIS Relase Samples 4/5/07 Work Order: 0704097
Analyte Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimit Qual

Method: SW8021

Sample ID: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK BatchiD: R23139  Analysis Dale: 4/6/2007 9:30:14 AM
Melhyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND pg/l. 2.8
Benzene ND ugfl 1.0
Toluene ND HgfL 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND HgfL 1.0
Xylenes, Total ND pg/L 2.0
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND pg/l 1.0
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND ua/l 1.0
Sample ID: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK Balch ID:  R23144  Analysis Date: 4/7/2007 3:11:02 PM
Methyl tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND pg/L 2.5
Benzene ND pa/l 1.0
Toluene ND pgiL 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND pg/l 1.0
Xylenes, Total ND po/t 2.0
1.2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND pgil 1.0
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND g/l 1.0
Sample ID: 5ML REAGENT BLA MBLK BatchiD: R23152 Analysis Date: 4/9/2007 8:27:59 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND pafl 2.5
Benzene ND g/l 1.0
Toluene ND wa/l 1.0
Ethylbenzene ND pogfl 1.0
Xylengs, Total ND pg/l 2.0
1,2.4-Tsimethylbenzene ND pgiL 1.0
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND Hg/t. 1.0
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCS LCS Batch ID:  R23139  Analysis Date: 4/6/2007 11:12:13 AM
Methyi tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 18.45 Ha/l 2.5 46.1 51.2 138 S
Benzene 18.88 Ho/L 1.0 94.4 85.9 113
Toluene 19.42 pg/l 1.0 971 86.4 113
Elhylbenzene 19.64 pgil 1.0 98.2 B3.5 118
Xylenes, Total 58.10 HgiL 2.0 98.5 83.4 122
1,2.4-Trimethylbenzene 19.01 pgit 1.0 95.0 83.5 115
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 18.82 g/l 1.0 84.1 85.2 113
Sample ID: 100NG BTEX LCS LCS Batch iD: R23144  Analysis Dale: 4712007 4:41:35 PM
Methyl lert-buty) ether (MTBE) 19.30 pgit 2.5 48.2 51.2 138 S
Benzene 19.18 po/b 1.0 95.9 B5.9 113
Toluene 19.60 pg/l 1.0 98.0 86.4 113
Ethylbenzene 19.77 ug/l 1.0 98.9 83.5 118
Kylenes, Tolal 59.26 pgiL 2.0 98.8 83.4 122
1,2,4-Trimelhylbenzene 19.02 pgil 1.0 95.1 83.5 115
1.3,5-Trimethylbenzene 18.89 ygil 1.0 94.4 85.2 113
—-6l_lﬁliﬁcrs: o - v T
E Value above quantitation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysts exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limils ND  Nat Detected at the Reporting Limit
R RPD outside accepted recovery limits S Snile recovery outside accepted recovery limits Page 2



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Chec
Client Name GIANTREFIN

~,

klist

Dale and Time Received:

Work Order Number 0704097 Received by AT
N ) o

Checklist completedby [ J/}7/_L€J/7éﬁ,~/ e é//é_./ff?___

Signare Date
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No (] Not Present [
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes L] No [ Not Present [
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes No V] N/A O
Chain of custody present? Yes No [
Chain of custady signed when relinquished and received? Yes No [
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No D
Samples in proper container/botiie? Yes Na [
Sample containers inlact? Yes No [
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No (]
All samples received within halding time? Yes Ne [
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted [ Yes No [J
Water - Preservation labels on bottle and cap maich? ves LJ No - N/A
Water - pH accepiable upon receipt? ves (] No [ NIA
Container/Temp Blank lemperature? 2° 4° C £ 2 Acceptable

If given sufficient time o cool.

COMMENTS:

Client cantacted Date contacted:

Contacled by: Regarding

Persan conlacted

Comments:

Corrective Action

41612007

Not Shipped
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Jim Lieb [jlieb@giant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 9:25 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Ed Riege; Steve Morris

Subject: RE: New API separator
Importance: High

Hope:

Just want to let you know I received your email and am preparing a reply update on the two items in your email that [ will
provide NMED and OCD by April 27. Ireply to your other emails from today also in this email.

Siemens Water Technology Group is working on the design of the stainless steel liner system for the NAPIS now. So I have asked
them to also provide some details including a sketch /diagram on the leak detection system. I will include their information in
my reply to you regarding your email. Siemens has told us that, tentatively, installation of the liner in the first bay could begin as
early as this July and the second bay and oil recovery sump (“existing oil sludge pit”) may be accomplished by September.

We are also currently in process of evaluating flexible concrete coating systems that can seal and bridge cracking surfaces and
effectively serve as the secondary containment liner. The repair of the NAPIS walls and floor in each bay must be completed prior
to the installations of the SS liner.

Several weeks ago, | asked Bill Kingsley for a proposal for the monitoring well installations at the NAPIS. I anticipate he will
provide a quote soon (perhaps today based on a call to him a few minutes ago). I will submit a purchase order as soon as he
provides his quote to Giant. At this point I do not fore see any issue with meeting the July 29'" deadline for the installation of the
three monitoring wells at the NAPIS and report submittal. Installation of the wells will require some coordination so it will not
interfere with bay repairs and coating and the Siemens installation of the SS liners. Hence, we aim for the completion the
installation of the monitoring wells by early June if at all possible.

['am also putting together the well logs information you had requested for delivery by end of April. Ibelieve that I should have
the information to you by the end of this month. To assemble the information has meant looking in quite a few records and
through a number of storage locations.

Trihydro will soon provide Giant with their proposal for the cleanup of the fan-out and ditch areas of the former RR Rack Lagoon
(SWMU#8). We anticipate work beginning in May. I will forward a copy of their proposal to you for use as an informal “work
plan”.

If I forgot anything let me know. If you have any questions please call or respond to this email.
Regards,

Jim Lieb

Environmental Engineer
Giant Industries, Inc.
Ciniza Refinery

1-40, Exit 39

Jamestown, NM 87347
(505) 722-0227

fax (505) 722-0210
jlieb@giant.com

4/17/2007
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From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 8:19 AM

To: Ed Riege; Jim Lieb

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; WPRICE@state.nm.us; Steve Morris
Subject: New API separator

Ed and Jim
| just want to get an update on the status of the New AP separator.

Carl sent an e-mail to Jim dated 2/12/07 Subject: RE: Giant-Ciniza Refinery NAPIS Leakage Correction Plan. Three points of the
email are addressed below:

1) Giant must install the monitoring wells regardless if Giant were to install a steel based secondary liner with secondary leak
detection in the NAPIL. The monitoring well installation work
plan is still due to NMED and OCD on 2/28/07 as stated in your 12/29/06 proposal.

2) Giant states "At present we are anticipating equipping the existing sludge pit of the API with a small notch to catch any
accumulated liquid in conjunction with a stand pipe that will be
monitored.” Giant must clarify this statement. What is the sludge pit of the AP, is this the sump? Where will the notch be
installed and what is its purpose? Describe the purpose
of the stand pipe and describe its function in the sludge pit.

3) The description provided in number 4 is interpreted that Giant will be repairing one bay at at time and utilizing the other bay
to handle the refinery's process waste water. If this
interpretation is incorrect, Giant must clarify the process for handling refinery process water. Giant also states they
will sample for TPH and benzene, this must include BTEX and
MTBE.

Point 1) NMED sent a letter dated March 23, 2007 pertaining to the "Work Plan for the Monitoring Well Installation Around the
New API| Separator." The letter addressed the installation of three monitoring wells and the submission of a drilling report that
summarizes the monitoring well installations and sampling activities to NMED and the Oil Conservation Division
(OCD) within 120 days of receipt of this letter. From the return receipt card, Giant received this letter on March 29,
2007. Therefore the monitoring wells must be installed and the drilling report must be submitted to NMED on or
before July 29, 2007.

Point 2) and 3), to my knowledge Giant has not responded to these questions. Please provide NMED and OCD a response to the
above questions and provide us with an update for correcting the leakage from the New API separator by Friday April 27, 2007.

If you have questions please let me know.
Thanks
Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-6045

Main No.: (505-476-6000

Fax: (505)-476-6030
hope.monzeglio @ state.nm.us

4/17/2007
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Websites:
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Please note the new phone numbers

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari
- Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.

4/17/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Sent:  Tuesday, April 17, 2007 8:19 AM

To: Ed Riege; Jim Lieb

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Steve Morris
Subject: New API separator

Ed and Jim
| just want to get an update on the status of the New API separator.

Carl sent an e-mail to Jim dated 2/12/07 Subject: RE: Giant-Ciniza Refinery NAPIS Leakage Correction Plan. Three points of the
email are addressed below:

1) Giant must install the monitoring wells regardless if Giant were to install a steel based secondary liner with secondary leak
detection in the NAPI. The monitoring well installation work
plan is still due to NMED and OCD on 2/28/07 as stated in your 12/29/06 proposal.

2) Giant states "At present we are anticipating equipping the existing sludge pit of the APl with a small notch to catch any
accumulated liquid in conjunction with a stand pipe that will be
monitored." Giant must clarify this statement. What is the sludge pit of the API, is this the sump? Where will the notch be
installed and what is its purpose? Describe the purpose
of the stand pipe and describe its function in the sludge pit.

3) The description provided in number 4 is interpreted that Giant will be repairing one bay at at time and utilizing the other bay
to handle the refinery's process waste water. [f this
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
New API Separator." The letter addressed the installation of three monitoring wells and the submission of a drilling report that
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

Fax: (505)-4}6;6,930

{
N S

D

4/17/2007
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hope.monzeglio @ state.nm.us

Websites:
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Please note the new phone numbers

4/17/2007



District 1
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District Il Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 2 Copi )
District 111 ) ; 7 1viQl ubmit opies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIYISIOH District Office in accordance
District IV ) 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 side of form
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR X Initial Report [ ] Final Report
Name of Company Giant Refining Company - Ciniza Contact Stephen C. Morris
Address Route 3 Box 7 Gallup, NM 87301 Telephone No. 505-722-3833
Facility Name Giant Refining Company - Ciniza Refinery Facility Type Oil Refinery
| Surface Owner Giant Industries Inc. | Mineral Owner Giant Industries Inc. - L.Legs.g)%ﬁh.% e
‘ —~ -
LOCATION OF RELEASE =
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feetfromthe | East/West Line 4-County
’ 123&33 [ 15N 15W “g\/ICKinley
==
(%)
Latitude  35°29’ 307 Longitude 108° 24’ 40” -
33
NATURE OF RELEASE L
Type of Release Slop Qil Release to lagoons and pond #1. Volume of Release §00 gallons Volume Recovered 700 gallons
Source of Release Oil/Water Separator Date and Hour of Occurrence Date af our of Discovery
' 3/3/07 0900hrs. '3/3/07 TO00rs.
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom? Brandon Powell at OCD by phone.
X Yes [ No [] NotRequired N o
By Whom? Stephen C. Morris : v Date and Hour 3/6/07 0930hrs.
Was a Watercourse Reached? | IfYES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. N/A
J Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully. *
N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
The level device on the oil sump at the new API Separator failed to start the oil pump, allowing oil to pass through to the water pumps and out to the

aeration Jagoons and pond #1. Upon investigation, the pump switch was found to have been left in the off position rather than auto.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
Aeration lagoons one and two and evaporation pond one were impacted by the oil release. Riley Industrial was contacted and two vacuum trucks were sent -

to work on the cleanup.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as “Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
OIL CONSERVATION. DIVISION

Signature: /%74 < %AZ

Printed Name: Stephen C. Morris

Approved by District Supervisor:

Title: Environmental Engineer . Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: i jant. diti f : '

mai ress sm.oms@glan com Conditions of Approval Attached []J
Date: 03-12-2007 Phone: 505 722 0258

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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1. VAPOR COVERS AND INTERNAL EQUIPMENT COWMPONENTS
REMOVED FROM VIEW FOR CLARITY,

TO BENZENE STRIPPERS

OVERFLOW TGO
APl NO.1 LEAK DETECTION PIPE AERATION LAGOON #1

1

SLUDGE DRAW-OFF PIPE
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] '

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 2:02 PM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Ed Riege; Jim Lieb

Subject: Northeast OCD Landfarm samples

Attachments: NEOCDLIFT050807.pdf; NEOCDLF2QTRO07.pdf; NEOCDLFLIFTRANDOMGRID.pdf;
MiscSoils11-8-07 .pdf

Hope and Carl,

| have attached sample results for the second quarter of this year as well as “Lift Samples” taken on May 81,
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
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Tuesday,May 15,2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505)722-0210

RE: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07

. Order No.: 0705140
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
A7 license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

4901 Hawkins NE 8 Suite D B Albuguerque, NM B7109
505.345.3875 r Fax 505.345.4107
www, hallenvironmental. com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 15-May-07
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: NE-OCD West
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
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESELL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: JMP
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 140 10 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 7:57:29 PM
Moior Oil Range Qrganics {MRQO) B4 50 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 7:57:29 PM
Surr: DNOP 106 61.7-135 %REC 1 §/14/2007 7:57:29 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mgfig 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Surr: BFB 116 84-138 “%REC 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
EPA METHOD B021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Toluene ND 0.050 mglKg 1 5/11/2007 1:08:32 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 my/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 mgfilg 1 5/11/2007 1:06:32 PM
Surr 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91.6 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 1.06:32 PM

*

Qualifiers:

ND

Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

Value above quantitation range
Analyte detected below quantitation limits
Not Detected ai the Reporting Limit

Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

/4

B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level

RL  Reporning Limi

Page 1 of 2



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 15-May-07

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample 1D: NE-OCD East

Lab Order: (0705140 Collection Date: 5/8/2007 11:45:00 AM
Project: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07 Date Received: 5/10/2007
Lab ID: 0705140-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: JMP
Diesel Range Organics (DRO} 290 10 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 8:31:54 PM
Motor Qil Range Organics (MRO} 130 50 mg/iKg 1 5/14/2007 8:31:54 PM
Surr: DNOP 109 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/14/2007 8:31:54 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 P
Surr: BFB M7 84-138 %REC 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/20Q7 1:36:42 PM
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 FM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 ma/Kg 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 93.1 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 1:36:42 PM
Quulifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected beiow quantitation limits MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detecied at the Reporting Limit RL  Reporting Limit

Page 2 0l 2

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date:  /3-May-07
Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NE OCD Landfarm Lift Samples 5/8/07 Work Order: 705140
Analyte Result Units PQL  %Rec Lowlimil HMighLimit %RPD RPDLImit  Qual
Method: SW8015
Sample ID: MB-12928 MBLK Balch ID: 12828  Analysis Dale: 511412007 1:44:32 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND mg/Kg 10
Motor Qil Range Organics (MRQO) ND mg/Kg 50
Sample ID: LCS-12928 LCS Baich ID: 12928  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 :19:14 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.99 mg/Kg 10 78.0 64.6 116 .
Sample ID: LCSD-12928 LCSD Balch ID: 129028  Analysis Dale: 5/14/2007 2:53:57 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 4093 mgiKg 10 19 648 116 4.86 17.4
Method: 5W8015
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mg/Kg 5.0
Sample ID: LCS-12912 LCS Balch 1D: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)_M_ZSAB myg/Kg 5.0 91.0 69.5 120 ~
Method: SWB021
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Balch ID: 12912 Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Benzene ND mgiKg 0.050
Toluene ND mag/Kg 0.050
Ethylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Xylenes, Total ND mg/Kg 0.10
Sample ID: LCS-12912 LCsS Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Benzene 0.2968 ma/Kg 0.050 106 62.7 114
Toluene 2.088 mg/Kg 0.050 104 68.2 121
Ethylbenzene 0.4049 mg/Kg 0.050 101 71.4 115
Xylenes, Total 2.341 mg/iKg 0.10 102 65 135
“Qualifiers: I B - T e
E Value above quantitation range H Holding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded
J Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limis Page |

R RPD outside accepted recovery limits

3/4




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist
Clienl Name GIANTREFIN

Work Order Number 0705140

Date

Date and Time Received:

Received by

510/2007

AT

Malrix Carrier name  Client drop-off

Shipping container/cooler in goad condition? Yes No [] Not Present L]
Custody seals inlacl on shipping container/cooler? ves U] No [J Not Present L] Noat Shipped vl
Custody seals intact on sample botiles? ves [J No il N/A
Chain of custody present? Yes No (]

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No (]

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [

Samples in proper container/bolile? Yes @ No [J

Sample containers intact? Yes No )

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No [

All samples received within halding time? - Yes No ]

Waler - VOA vials have zera headspar;e? No VOA vials submitted Yes [ no [
Water - Preservalion labels on boltle and cap malch? ves J No [ N/A
Water - pH accepiable upon receipl? ves [ No L] N/A
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 3° 4° G + 2 Accepiable

COMMENTS:

Client contacled Date contacted:

Contacled by: Regarding

Comments:

Correclive Action

If given sufficienl lime io cool.

Person contacted

4/4
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I ENVIRONMENTAL
#_ ANALYSIS
3 = LABORATORY

COVER LETTER

Tuesday, May 15, 2007

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7
Gallup, NM 87301

TEL: (505) 722-3833
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007

Dear Steve Morris:

Order No.: 0705136

Hall Envirorumental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. received 2 sample(s) on 5/10/2007 for the
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

Plecase don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

Andy F reerffan, Business Manager

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

NM Lab # NM9425
AZ license # AZ0682
ORELAP Lab # NM100001

Ace
o WA C0sy .
5

shelac:

4801 Hawkins NE B Suite D # Albuguerque, NM 87108

505.345,3975 m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory,

CLIENT:

Inc.

Date: /5-Muay-07

Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Cell # 39
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
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE CRGANICS Analyst: JMP
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mag/Kg 1 5/14/2007 5:39:49 PM
Molor Qil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 5:39:49 PM
Surr: DNOP 105 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/14/2007 5:39:49 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics {GRD) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Surr: BFB 117 B4-138 %REC 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
EPA METHOD 80218: VOLATILES Analyst; NSB
Methyl tert-butyt ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Benzene ND 0.050 mag/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Toluene ND 0.050 mgikg 1 5/11/2007 12:06;21 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 5/M11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91.8 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 12:06:21 PM

Qualifiers: *

£  Value abave quantitation range

Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

) Amlyle detected below quantitation limits
ND
S Spike recovery oulside accepied recovery limits

Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

175

B Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
FH  Holding times far preparation or analysis exceeded
MCL Maximwun Contaminant Level

RL  Reposting Limit
Page 1 of 2




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Cell # 93

Date: 75-May-07

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
Oiesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mgfKy 1 5114/2007 6:14:14 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 5/14/2007 6:14:14 PM
Surr: DNOP 95.1 61.7-135 %REC 1 5/14/2007 6:14:14 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Surr: BFB 117 84-138 Y%REC 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl elher (MTBE) ND 0.10 mglKg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Toluene ND 0.05Q ma/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM
Surr: 4-Bramofluorobenzene 92.0 68.2-109 %REC 1 5/11/2007 12:36:21 PM

Quulifiers: >

E- Value above quantitation rnge

Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminant Level

1 Analyte detected below quantitation limits
ND  Nol Detected at the Reponing Limit
S.  Spike recovery oulside accepted recovery limits

2715

B Analye detected in the associated Method Blank
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
Project: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007 Work Order: 0705136
Analyle Result  Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimit %RPD  RPDLimil Qual

Method:  5wW8015
Sample ID: 0705136-01BMSD MSD Batch 1D: 12928  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 7:23:03 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.36 mg/Kg 10 76.7 67.4 117 0.0495 17.4
Sample ID: MB-12928 MBLK Batch ID: 12928  Analysis Date: 5(14/2007 1:44:32 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND mo/kKg 10
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND mg/Kg 50
Sample ID: LCS-12928 LCS Batch ID: 12928  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 2:19:14 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 38.99 mg/Kg 10 78.0 64.6 116
Sample ID: LCSD-12928 LCSD Balch |D: 12028  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 2:53:57 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 40.93 mg/Kg 10 81.9 64.6 116 4.86 17.4
Sample ID: 0705136-01BMS MS Batch ID: 12928  Analysis Date: 5/14/2007 6:48:34 PM
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3838 ma/Kg 10 76.8 67.4 117 o o
Method: SWBO015
Sample ID: 0705136-01A MSD MSD Balch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 11:36:16 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 28.08 ma/Kg 5.0 102 68.5 120 1.65 11.8
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Dale:  5/11/2007 10:03:25 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND mg/Kg 5.0
Sample ID: LCS5-12912 LCS Baich ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2543 mg/Kg 5.0 91.0 69.5 120
Sample ID: 0705136-01A MS MS Balch 1D: 12812 Analysis Dale:  5/11/2007 11:06:06 AM
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 27.62 mgiKg 5.0 100 69.5 120
—Q:;;il—l—?n—;; e e e e - ‘ . S

E Value above quantitation rnge H Holding times (or preparation or analysis exceeded

J Analyte detected betow quantitation limits ND  Not Detecied at the Reporting Limit

R RPD outside accepted recovery limits

SRS N

375

recovery outside accepied recovery limits

FPage 1



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Date: 15-Muay-07

QA/QC SUMMARY REPORT

Client: Giant Refining Co
Project: NE OCD Landfarm 2nd Quarter 2007 Worl Order: (705136
Analyte Result Units PQL  %Rec LowLimit HighLimil %RPD  RPDLimil Qual
Method: SWB021
Sample |D: 0705136-01A MSD MSD Batch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 11:36:16 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 0.4393 mg/Kg 0.10 107 67.9 135 1.69 28
Benzene 0.3212 ma/Kg 0.050 115 62.7 114 0.0622 27 S
Toluene 2.269 mg/Kg 0.050 113 68.2 121 0.0881 19
Ethylbenzene 0.4461 mg/Kg 0.050 112 71.4 15 0.382 10
Xylenes, Tolal 2.605 mg/Kag Q.10 113 65 135 0.968 13
Sample ID: MB-12912 MBLK Balch ID: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 1¢:03:25 AM
Methyl! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND mg/Kg 0.10
Benzene ND mg/g 0.050
Toluene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Ethylbenzene ND mg/Kg 0.050
Xylenes, Total ND mg/Kg 0.10
Sample ID: LCS-12912 LCS Batch 1D: 12912  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 10:35:57 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE}) 0.4051 mg/Kg 0.10 98.8 67.9 135
Benzene 0.2968 mg/Kg 0.050 106 62.7 114
Toluene 2.088 mo/Kg 0.050 104 68.2 121
Ethylbenzene 0.4049 mg/Kg 0.050 101 71.4 115
Xylenes, Total 2.341 malKg 0.10 102 B85 135
Sample ID: 0705136-01A MS MS Balch ID: 12812  Analysis Date:  5/11/2007 11:06:06 AM
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 0.4468 mg/Kg 0.10 109 67.9 135
Benzene 0.3214 mg/Kg 0.050 115 62.7 114 S
Toluene 2271 mg/Kg 0.050 114 68.2 121
Ethylbenzene 0.4444 mg/Kg 0.050 111 71.4 115
Xylenes, Total 2.580 mg/Kg 0.10 112 65 135
Qualifiers: - T - e e i
E Value above quantitation range H  Holding times {or preparation or analysis exceeded
1 Analyte detected below quantitation limits ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
R RPD outside nccepied recovery limits S T3t recovery outside accepied recovery limits Page 2
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Hall Environme

ntal Analysis Laboratory, Inc.

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Waork Order Number 0705136

Checklist completed by

Matrix

Co

Carrier name

Shipping container/cooler in good condition?

Custody seals intact on
Custody seals intact an

Chain of custody prese

shipping container/cooler?
sample boltles?

nt?

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received?

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels?

Samples in proper cont

ainer/bottie?

Sample containers intact?

Sufficlent sampte volume for indicated test?

All samples received within holding time?

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?

Water - Preservation labels on boitle and cap match?

Water - pH acceptable upon receipl?

Container/Temp Blank

COMMERNTS:

Client contaclted
Contacted by:

Comments:

lemperature?

Date contacled:

No VOA vials submitted

Date and Time Received:

Received by AT

%_@,27 .

Client drop-ofi

Yes

Yes

O

Yes

& O

Yes

<

Yes

Yes

K &

Yes

&

Yes

Y

Yes

Yes

Yes

O O& K

Yes

30

No [
No O
No
No U]
no (]
no [
No L]
No [
No J

No [
ves [J
No [
No J

4° C + 2 Acceplable
If given sufficient time to cool.

Not Presenl

N/A

NOD
N/A
na M

Parson contacted

Regarding

5/5

Not Present D

L

51072007

Not Shipped
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OCD LTA SAMPLE GRID LENGTH 14FT. /‘%”/}’V}Q/; ,/('/é

WIDTH 7FT.
11 2| 37 4 51 6 7/ 8 9] 10
11) 12| 13| 14] 15] 16] 17| 18} 18] 20 EXCEL RAND # CHOICES
21) 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27} 28] 29| 30 0.5961907| 89.42861
311 32| 33| 34| 35{ 36| 37[ 38| 39| 40 0.3597572| 53.96358

411 42| 43] 44| 45| 46| 47| 48] 48] 50
51] 52} 53 @ 55] 56j 57 58] 58] 60
61] 62| 63| 64| 65| 66{ 67] 68 69] 70
71y 72| 73] 741 75] 76| 77} 78| 79 80
81| 82| 83| 84| 85| 86] 87| 88 @ 90
91| 92] 93| 94| 95| 96| 97} 98] 29100
101{102]|103{104105]106{107{108{109[ 110
111]11121113]114[115{116{117{118{119] 120
121]122]123]1241125]126]127]128}129] 130
131[132]133[134|135]136]137138]139] 140
141]142]143|144[145]146]147]148}148] 150
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| ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS
| LABORATORY

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

4901 Hawkins NE mSuite O B Albuguerque, NM B7108
505.345.3975 meFax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date: 0/-Dec-06

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Fuel Qil Rack
Lab Order: 0611097 Collection Date: 11/7/2006 3:15:00 PM
Project: Misc. Soil Samples Date Received: 11/8/2006
Lab ID: 0611097-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHQD 7471: MERCURY Analysl: IC
Mercury 0.17 0.033 mg/Kg 1 11/30/2008
EPA METHOD 6010B: SOIL METALS Analyst: CMS
Arsenic ND 25 ma/kg 1 1117/2006 1:29:55 PM
Barium 720 2.0 mag/Kg 20 11/17/2006 2:08:26 PM
Cadmium ND 0.10 ma/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Chromium 5.0 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Lead 1.4 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
Selenium ND 25 ma/Kg 1 11172006 1:29:55 PM
Silver ND 0.25 mag/Kg 1 11/17/2006 1:29:55 PM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES : Analyst: LMM
Benzene ND .25 mgikg 50 11/10/2006
Toluene 47 2.5 ma/Kg 50 " 11/10/2006
Elhylbenzene 18 2.5 marKg 50 11/10/2006
Methyl tert-butyl elher (MTBE) ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 120 25 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 46 25 mofkg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 2.5 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1,2-Dibromoethane {(EDB) ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Naphthalene 120 5.0 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
1-Methylnaphthalene 140 10 mg/Kg 50 111072006
2-Melhylnaphthalene 270 20 ma/Kg 100 11/13/20086
Acelone ND o1 I mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Bromobenzene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Bromochloromethane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11410/2006
Bromodichloromethane ND 2.5 ma/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Bromoform ND 2.5 mg/kg 50 11/10/2006
Bromomethane ND 5.0 mo/Kg 50 1141042006
2-Butanone ND 25 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Carbon disulfide ND 25 mglig 50 11/10/2006
Carbon tetrachioride ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Chlorobenzene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Chtoroethane NOD 5.0 ma/Kg 50 1110/2006
Chloroform ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
Chtoromethane ND 2.5 ma/g 50 11/10/2006
2-Chlorotaluene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 50 11/10/2006
4-Chiorotaluene . ND 2.5 ma/Kg - 50 11/10/2006
cis-1,2-DCE ' ND 2.5 malkg 50 11/10/2006
Qunlifiers: *  Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level B Analyte detected in the ussociated Method Blank
E  Value above quantitation range H  Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded
1 Analyte detected below quantitation limits MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
ND  Not Detected at the Reporting Limit RL  Reparting Limit

Pape 1 of 18

S Spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits



KLE

DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM

TO: | Mr.Jim Lieb

: Giant Industries
Ciniza Refinery
[-40 Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347

PAGE | 1 OF | 1
TRANSMITTAL DATE: ‘ 10/24/07

TRANSMITTAL DCN: t 89068.PROP-ALB0O7TS001

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO:

Eileen Shannon
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e

L d

ey

[ <43
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RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY: = 1

o
PROJECT NO.: | 84679 PROJECT NAME:. | Ciniza Refinery o 1
ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: | Notice of Disapproval =3 <

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED ﬂ -

ITEM REV. | PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR
Response to Notice of Disapproval 0 10/24/07 84679.3-ALBOTLTO01

INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS
COPIES TO INDIVIDUALS ON CC LIST

RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN WITHIN
15 WORKING DAYS TO: :

KLEINFELDER DOCUMENT CONTROL CENTER

3«

] Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superseded”, or uncontrolled”
] Destroy previous affected material

] Return old material with this record

DA New issue (no previous copies received)

] Replace with revised/new material

[_] Not Applicable

CLIENT RECEIPT PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE DATE

Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email

KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE DATE

Complete this section upon
receipt from client

ALB-AP-1.1.2. Document Transmittal Form
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KLEINFELDER

An employee owned company

October 23, 2007

Kleinfelder Project No. 84679
File No.: 84679.3-ALB0O7LTO001

Giant Refining Company
Ciniza Refinery

Route 3, Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

Attn: Mr. Jim Lieb

Subject: Response to Notice of Disapproval

Monitoring Well Installation Report
Ciniza Refinery
Jamestown, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lieb:

Kleinfelder West, Inc. (Kleinfelder) has reviewed the Notice of Disapproval letter issued
by the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) Hazardous Waste Bureau (HWB)
dated October 15, 2007 in response to Kleinfelder's Monitoring Well Installation Report
dated August 7, 2007.

In reviewing the NMED-HWB’s October 15, 2007 disapproval letter and comparing it to
their March 23, 2007 and June 4, 2007 work plan approval letters, there appears to be
significant differences in what was required and approved (March and June letters) and
what was expected (October letter). The March 23 letter states “the purpose of the
installation of the wells was to evaluate for the presence of contaminates at the NAPIS.”
Petroleum hydrocarbon concentrations were observed in samples collected wells
installed in June 2007.

As stated in the March 2007 HWB letter, and Kleinfelder's approved work plan, shallow
wells KA-1 and KA-2 were installed to intersect the base of the NAPIS, with a screened-
interval of 5 -10 feet below grade and the deeper well, KA-3, was installed to intersect
the Chinle Formation. The October 2007 disapproval letter was the first time
discussions of installation of KA-3 in dry strata was mentioned.

In water level measurements from June 21, 2007, nine to ten days after well installation,
depth to water ranged from 8.22 (KA-1) to 8.5 (KA-3) to 8.54 (KA-2) feet below ground
surface. This indicates that the deep and shallow screened intervals are hydraulically
connected. The wells, as constructed, give an accurate documentation of groundwater

84679.3-ALBO7LT001 Page 1 0of 4 10/23/07
Copyright 2007, Kleinfelder Rev. 0

KLEINFELDER 8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B, Albuquerque, NM 87113 (505) 344-7373  (505) 344-1711 fax



conditions upgradient, downgradient, and at different vertical depths in the vicinity of the
NAPIS.

A comparison of what was stated in the March 23, June 4, and October 15, 2007
NMED-HWB letters, Kleinfelder's May 24, 2007 work plan and August 7, 2007 report is
included in the attached Table 1. Also included in Table 1 is a more detailed Kleinfelder
response to the NMED-HWB Comments 4 and 5 in the October 15 letter.

Kleinfelder has also prepared the following responses to the itemized comments:
Comment 1.

“In future reports, the Permittee must compare soil analytical results to the New Mexico Soil
Screening Levels (NMSSLs) found on the Hazardous Waste Bureau's (HWB) website:
hitp.7/www.nmenv. statenmns/hwb/quidance.html. Soil and groundwater diesel range organic
(DRO) analytical results must be compared to NMED's guidance document New Mexico
Environment Department TPH Screening Guidelines posted on the same web address.
Groundwater analytical results must be compared to the lower of the Water Quality Control
Commission (WQCC) standards or EPA’'s maximum contaminant levels (MCLs). The EPA
Region VI Human Health Medium-Specific Screening Levels (Region VI) for Tap Water must be
applied if a WQCC standard or MCL has not been established for a compound.”

Kleinfelder Response: The attached soil and groundwater sample analytical result
tables (Tables 2 and 3, respectively) have been revised to compare to the appropriate
referenced standards.

Comment 2:

“The Permittee states in Section 2.2 (Monitoring Well Installation and Groundwater Sampling)
on page 4, paragraph 4 that ‘[tlhe temperature, specific conductivity, and pH were measured
and logged at regular intervals using a YSI-556 water quality meter. These recorded values are
included with the field notes in Appendix B.’

The Permittee must submit the water quality parameters in tabular format. Appendix B made
reference to the collection of water quality parameters but the values were not included.”

Kleinfelder Response: The water quality parameters logged with the YSI-556 meter
were inadvertently omitted and are attached.

Comment 3:

“In Section 2.3 (Site Survey), the Permittee discusses "Investigation Derived Waste
Management" for soil but does not identify what laboratory analyses were conducted for the soil
samples, nor does it address disposal of water.

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) must approve disposal of soil in an OCD -
approved landfarm, All wastewater generated during monitoring well installation and sampling
activities must be placed in the refinery wastewater treatment system, upgradient of the NAPIS.

84679.3-ALBO7LT001 Page 2 of 4 10/23/07
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in addition, the Permittee must also identify what analytical methods were performed on soils to
determine disposal options.

Investigation-Derived Waste Management described in Appendix A of the Work Plan for
Monitoring Well Installation states "[s]oil borings identified through field-screening procedures as
containing 100 ppm or greater volatile organic compounds (VOCs) will be placed in 55-gallon
drums and disposed of at a regulated disposal facility." The use of a photo ionization detector to
determine which soils are to be placed in a 55-gallon drum for disposal is not appropriate and
also does not account for soils containing heavy end contaminants such as diesel range
organics (DRO). In the future, field screening cannot be the only method for determining how
soils will be disposed.”

Kleinfelder Response: Water generated during well development and well sampling
was discharged to an impervious surface and allowed to evaporate, as dlscussed in
Kleinfelder's approved May 24, 2007 work plan.

All soil cuttings generated during boring installation were drummed pending
determination of disposal options. The ten individual soil samples collected for
characterization (Table 2) are a conservative concentration summary of the soil
cuttings. A letter with the laboratory results will be prepared and submitted to OCD
requesting permission to dispose of the drill cuttings at Ciniza’s landfarm.

Comment 6:

“Based on the information provided in this Report, it appears the NAPIS is leaking. Shallow
groundwater generally flows in a west-northwest direction at this location. The groundwater
chemical analytical results obtained from monitoring well KA-1 located on the upgradient side
(east) of the NAPIS did not indicate the presence of contamination. However, the groundwater
chemical analytical results from monitoring wells KA-2 and KA-3 located on the downgradient
side (west) of the NAPIS indicated the presence of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes
(BTEX), DRO and gasoline range organics (GRQO). Based on the information provided in the
Report and upon the installation of the replacement monitoring wells, the Permittee must
implement the following:

- a Monitor and collect groundwater samples from replacement monitoring wells for KA-

1 and KA-2 within two weeks, one month, three months, and quarterly thereafter from
the date of completion of well development.

b. The initial sampling event must include laboratory analyses of groundwater samples
collected from KA-1 and KA-2 replacement wells for VOCs using EPA Method 8260,
semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs) using EPA Method 8310, GRO, DRO
extended, and RCRA metals. The following sampling events must include chemical
analyses of water samples for BTEX plus methyl tertbutyl ether (MTBE) using EPA
Method 8021B, GRO, DRO extended, and general chemistry in accordance with
item19 of OCD's Discharge Plan... The sampling suite may be modified by NMED
and in concurrence with OCD upon review of the laboratory reports.

C. The Permittee must submit the laboratory results from each sampling event to
NMED and OCD within seven business days upon receipt of the final laboratory
report.
84679.3-ALBO7LT001 Page 3 of 4 10/23/07
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d. According to the Permittee, the liner for the NAPIS should be installed between mid
November and December 31, 2007, The Permittee must notify NMED and OCD
within one week of the completion of all repair work and installation of liners at the
NAPIS.”

Kleinfelder Response: To clarify sampling requirements:

» The sample collected “within two weeks” will include: VOCs per EPA Method
8260; semi-volatile (polyaromatic hydrocarbons only) per EPA Method 8310;
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (GRO and DRO extended) per EPA Method
8015B; and RCRA metals per EPA Method 6010/7470.

e Samples collected “one month, three months, and quarterly thereafter” will
include: BTEX plus MTBE, Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (GRO and DRO
extended) per EPA Method 8021B/8015B; and general chemistry (per OCD’s
discharge plan).

We will present these items at our meeting scheduled for 1:30 PM on Wednesday
October 24, 2007 at the NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau offices at 2905 Rodeo Park
Drive East, Building 1 in Santa Fe.

Should any questions or need additional information please contact me at (505) 344-
7373.

Respectfully submitted,

KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. Reviewed by:
™ ) g é/t\a/ et . ;%/Z Y,
wv\ -~ e 2/
Eileen Shannon, P.G. Fred T. ScHelby, P.E.
‘Project Manager Environmental Department Manager
Enclosures:

Table 1 — Response to Comments 4 and 5

Table 2 — Soil Sample Analytical Results (revised)

Table 3 — Groundwater Sample Analytical Results (revised)
YSI-556 Groundwater Quality Parameter Readings

cC: J. Bearzi, Bureau Chief, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe
: J. Kieling, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe
D. Cobrain, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe
C. Frischkorn, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe
H. Monzeglio, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe
W. Price, Bureau Chief, OCD, Santa Fe
B. Powell, OCD Aztec Office
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YSI-556 Groundwater Quality Parameter Readings
Ciniza Refinery

KA-Z DateTime Temp SpCond {DO Conc |pH
Gallons Purged |M/D/JY C mS/cm mg/L.
0.33] 6/21/2007 9:32 16.82 1.685 5.47 8.26
KA-3 DateTime Temp SpCond |DO Conc {pH
Gallons Purged |M/D/Y C mS/cm mg/L
11 6/21/2007 9:46 22,59 2.060 3.03 7.88
2] 6/21/2007 9:49 22.02 2.120 2.32 7.66
3] 6/21/2007 9:51 21.79 2.252 2.33 7.57
4] 6/21/2007 9:53 21.32 2.241 2.62 7.68
5| 6/21/2007 9:54 20.66 2.210 2.49 7.71
6] 6/21/2007 9:57 20.73 2.228 2.25 7.54
7| 6/21/2007 9:59 20.07 2.179 2.56 7.66
8] 6/21/2007 10:01 20.78 2.215 2.80 7.54
9] 6/21/2007 10:05 19.96 2121 2.25 7.57
KA-1 DateTime Temp SpCond |DO Conc |pH
Gallons Purged [M/D/Y C mS/cm mg/L
0.66| 6/21/2007 9:25 23.68 3.432 3.98 7.73




